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e Auum
Unit : Million Baht

- WamscituouuoousSHN lla:usungod \ Operation Result

sigldmnmsug
Sales Revenue 6,181.57 5,979.98 5,116.87
dunug
Cost of Goods Sold 5,706.94 5,628.22 4,684.22
mlsduciu
Gross Profit Margin 47463 451.76 432.65
sldou
Other Income 128.63 112.05 1,045.66
AlEum “US

. HeE .”é Usms 420.91 2,8562.84 390.51
Selling and Administrative Expense
misnoudoniTavd lla:ma
Eamning before Interest and Income Taxes 182.35 (2.289.03) 1,087.80
aoniJ&ve
Interest Expense 55.31 100.23 125.52
misnouma
Earning before Income Taxes 127.04 (2,389.26) 962.28
mapuld
Income Taxes 78.89 92.99 0.04
mis(anu)vovmsaigununcituog
Profit (Loss) of the Continued Operations 48.15 (2,482.25) 962.24
mls(anu)uovmsdigununanian _— 007
Profit (Loss) of the Discontinued Operations ’ '
douvovwnioriudoudod
Minority Interest (0.10) (0.02) (0.01)
misans
Net Profit 66.49 (2,484.34) 962.23

ILEMOMSIBU | Financial Status

aunsweasou

4,396.83 2,287.20 1,211.64
Total Assets
ndausou 2,708.84 3,101.64 1,063.74
Total Liabilities
douvovwnionu 1,687.99 (814.44) 147.80

Total Shareholders' Equity
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Company’s operation in the year 2011

In 2012, the competition on mobile phone business
affected consumer behavior greatly, thus we focused on
the products that were accordant with the change and
provided more channels of distribution to expand the
products to the consumers more quickly. Due to the violent
competitive situation and the expansion of the telecommunication
business,the income was raised and the company’s
performance was better. Although the company distributed
the investing capital on the subsidiary company and faced
the losing situation from the investment in 2012, on the
other hand, the company also gained more money from
the subsidiary company’s business to help raise the company’s
financial liquidity.

Company’s framework in the future

We expect that we could expand the channels of retail
distribution in the future to bring the company more profits,
and other business would be initiated to support the mobile
phone business that would benefit the company.

Gratefulness for all supporter

On behalf of M Link Asia Cooperation Public Co., Ltd.
board of directors, we would like to acknowledge all shareholders
and sponsors for trusting in the company’s performance, and
all administrators and officers for your kind consistent cooperation
and ambition to develop your performance, in order to achieve

our goals.

fhoik 3

(Mrs. Montathip Shinawatra)

Chairman of Executive Committee

SEOUUSHY 2565



S1@vu / Report

wgande aATMUNS / UszaunmznIsun1snsIaanL
Mr. Somchai Aphiwattanapron / Chairman of Audit Committee

S1EVIUVIN
ADUNSSIUMSMNSIOvaOU
Report of Audit Committee

o LhelauiBel oNoMIUWS
Mr. Somchai Aphiwattanapron

"

il 2555 ﬂmmiwmmamaauLmﬂguwmw
Alasunaunaie Tnefinislsy TNNIFU 7 AT OF
ATKENIINNINTIFBUYNY Witz ﬂmmmﬂma
TunIdszaaudas m\mum ki @mmma@mw%m 199
Vs ataelanens NN IATIRFDUTHNI0U] TR
WNAAHUNLN LAz Wmmmmwmawmwmh
TungUnT I09AMENITNNINTIAEDL ThIay 1 Trhwan
Yaznaudieiieesng aqﬂ@fﬁaﬁ

In 2012, the Audit Committee held the total
of 7 meetings and all members of the committee
attended all of the meetings. In each meeting, senior
executive members of the Company were also present
to ensure that the Audit Committee could perform their
roles and responsibilities according to their charters.
During the past year, the Audit Committee performed:
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Review of financial statements :

Ensured accurate and sufficient reporting of quarterly,
and yearly financial statements for individual companies as well
as consolidated financial statements.

Internal control :
Reviewed and checked to ensure the Company’s
on-going appropriate and effective internal controls.

Compliance with laws, regulations of the Securities and
Exchange Act as well as all applicable laws :

Monitored based on reviews of various reports to ensure
the Company’s compliance with applicable laws.

Consider, select, appoint the Company’s CPA :

Monitored the qualifications of the auditor based on
the audit quality and the ability of the auditor team. In 2012,
the Audit Committee proposed the appointment of an auditor
from SK. Accountant Services Company Limited for the Company
and its affiliates at Baht 1.65 million fee.

Connected transactions :

Considered connected transactions or transactions
that might be in conflict of interest according to laws and
regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand to ensure their
justifications and maximum benefits to the Company. In 2012,
connected transactions were conducted normally similar to
transactions conducted with any third parties.

Performed duties per Audit Committee charters :

Audit Committee has evaluated its performance and
concluded that the performance was according to the charters
and best practice standards.

In general, the Audit Committee found that in 2012,
the Company was in compliance with the regulations set by
the Securities and Exchange Act and had effective internal
controls. With regard to financial reporting, the Company was
in compliance with the generally accepted accounting standards
and sufficiently disclosed material information.

Vo

(Mr. Somchai Aphiwattanapron)
Chairman of Audit Committee
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Board of Directors
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uoutuMmnwel Budns WeiBUg  UoJeinni
NSSUMS 12:US:81UNSsSUMsUSmS NSSUMS / NSSUMSUSMS
Mrs. Monthatip Shinawattra 18:500NSSUMSYoNMSaneJnUBIaMSIvu
Director and Chairman of Executive Committee Mr. Pichet Boonyapakdee

Director / Executive Director and

Executive Vice President : Accounting & Finance

Uelause Indnmsruna
NSSUMS IANSSUMSUSMS

Mr. Somchai Kovitcharoenkul
Director and Executive Director




Lhaause onomuws MNS.OSBe SNSSsU

US:BIUNSSIUMSMSODaioU Ilanssumsdas: NSSUMSNSODAOU 1aNSSUMSOAS:
Mr. Somchai Aphiwattanapron Dr.Arichai Ractham
Chairman of Audit Committee and Audit Committee and Independent Director

Independent Director

LOENDWNCUM - QVALND WAL(DIAYAS.ASWOFA WnNBWUS
NSSUMS / NSSUMSUSMS NSSUMSMNSOVAOU Ia:NSSUMSOAaS:
liesJouoeMsuhamsiou Assist. Prof. Dr.Siripong Preutthipan
Miss Phanit Wongnat Audit Committee and Independent Director

Director and Executive Director
Vice President of Financial Division




Management Team

LouruMNWel BUOMS
NSSUMS a:UsS:81uNSsSuMsSUsSMsS
Mrs. Monthatip Shinawattra
Director and Chairman of Executive Committee

UOENOBUIR) ovFiadan
SOUNSSUMSWOMMSANEUNURAMS
Miss Chinnicha Wongsawat
Executive Vice President : Operating

WeliBUg  Uodenni
NSSUMS / NSSUMSUSMS
IA:500NSSUMSWonMsanelJnyBlamsivu
Mr. Pichet Boonyapakdee

Director / Executive Director and

Executive Vice President : Accounting & Finance
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Lheinnsann NJooF nu oelsen

wouoeMsuheeia:msnann iauinavnuaJuwus NSSUMSUONMS

Mr. Phonnarong Watthanaphothithorn
Vice President Sale and Marketing

LoaEnouNrtm  ooFiLn
NSSUMS / NSSUMSUSMIS
lauJouoeMsuheMsiou
Miss Phanit Wongnat
Director and Executive Director
Vice President of Financial Division

Investment Relations

usun 1IBulsasu $inn
Mr. Pathrlap  Davivongsa

Managing Director

M Solution Co.,Ltd.

LOSAMUA NOVFAS
It IUMSUSEN iAo uosimsuhelnui

Mrs. Ratikan Wangsiri
Company Secretary and Vice President

of Accounting Division
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- Director Certification Program (DPC) ?H, 52/2004
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- Financial Business of Management College of
Management Chulalongkorn University

- Mini Master of Telecom Management / College
of Management Mahidol University

- Strategic Thinking and Management for Competitive
Advantage / College of Sasin Chulalongkorn
University

* lamaonainyszo1unssun s ildedui 30 dguien 2564
UGIENATEIIUTYY NTTNNTT UasUJUAMUTIL 019 N7 328
Y0IAMUENTINATT



weiause Indninsruna
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Director and Executive Director /
Vice President of Financial Division
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Audit Committee and Independent Director
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Vice President Sale and
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Managing Director M Solution Co.,Ltd.
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- Director Accreditation Program (DAP) m 27/2004

- Director Certification Program (DPC) ;m 55/2005

- Role of the Nomination & Governance Committee
(RNG) 31 3/2012
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o] ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE

AU:NSSUMSUSHIS
Board of dircetors

ATUNSSU
MSMNSIvaoU
Audit Committee

ADUNSSIUMSUSMIS
Executive Committee

Us:5UNSSUMSUSMIS
Chairman

themsovaoumeilu
Internal Audit

NSSUMSWONMS
President

éhuniatiumsusuen
Office of the Secretary

SOONSSUMSUWONMS
anaunuAMms

ExecutiveVice President :

SOVNSSUMSWORMS

ehamuunyBlia:msiou
ExecutiveVice President :

Operation Accounting & Finance

Wowoems

thernena:msmnann
Vice President : Vice President : Vice President :

Sales & Marketing Accounting Finance

wowoemsuheluryis wowoeimsuheimsiou
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Company’s Shareholding
Structure

TnssaFremstiadjulunquussn

InsvasiwmsiioRulunauusyn

COMPANY’S SHAREHOLDING STRUCTURE ik

USyaN Iniaindines 1oises
AOSUDISIBU 91N
Telemax Asia
Corporation Co.,Ltd.

Link .
T Corporation _ JSaludian

99.97%

usyn wosnaidn 1n
Portalnet Co.,Ltd. UsuN 18U Tsaisu onn
M Solution Co.,Ltd.

SEMUUSHT 2555 17



Company’s Operation

NaNMIANLLIULEILTEN

wamsmMiduviu
goousuniul 2553 2554 lla: 2555
OPERATION IN THE YEAR 2010 2011 and 201%

B .
aunsweisou , 4

Total Assets . " — ol
(@wuun) 4.396.83 287,

2553/2010 2554/2011 2555/2012

S1ellAoINMsuel

Revenues

(a-._]uu_]n) 6,181.57 - 5,979.98 5,116.87

2553/2010 2554/2011 2555/2012

mlsana

|
Net Profit
(@uuin) —

2553/2010 2554/2011 2555/2012

S:ele10an
aumAvnav

Inventory 23
(Ou)

2553/2010 2554/2011 2555/2012
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[LLink

Asia Corporation

misiuaaundavnadry / doyariolu
anunu:MmsuUs:NoUsSSNOUSUN / MO:DCaRNSSUY
Jovanouidas / TnsvaswmsiioRu
msmuqIanoms / msnouAuMalu
$1dMSS:AD10MU
MOSUIaUNJIAS1ERTOOWIEDAMS
wamsditduyoousyniul 2555
S1E0UYOVWAISODa0OUUTYBSUDUNIE 11a:0UMSIdu



MsiuaaundavnahAny

msiUasiunday U 2545..

— o wdsamwdnuSEnNmIiLa
NaAiy

U 2542 Wianuaanzidewdn 2700 duum

WohuSendidunannindaanzidon
Tunaananninduiidszmnalne

WinTafuMTIEnefY0gIia

AWITULN.... U3t 1B 206 1oide Aofaisti 1A
Tfnnuannzideunazuiiszuda

LA 1M &d Loie AnSiauis \Ju 60.0 duun

SR (NYew) neRedwiAe Ui 18
Auenen 2538 laedInnUszaednan
Tunsdszneugafamadugindimineg
gunffemuazIndwiadond dmsy
Yazdhammduanuasiauinmafisdn

aanInagUlanei

a o =3 ©
aNuluuIem 18w Jou Tuune
U 2544... d1n Fadugstauminsdnriiafoun

YV a kd .
wazlvinsasuanImelazUuuy Franchise
wWagnklasyaAnanlivesiu
MAYVILTEN MINLANYAAT inaz 5.00
v ugadiiuaz 1.00 un

TN UIANzLTEn uazN®
F13zudtn 200.0 LN WL
FaAan13lu U3En wiawdnd oide

| a o 6 @ =3 o
I T alal E\N‘VJ%Z%U?E‘V] NBINALUN NN

U 2538... Wiovngafe enfumayszyalasinsena g
P0IMATIUATLONTY
TRRIUSEN 1Bn AuA Lolde aovuly U3 15u Trgdu in
AnsUaiITw 170 a1l AN eu LﬁaﬁwqﬁﬁfoLﬁmﬁumﬂﬁﬁmuﬂ%mu
30.0 &1%UN q Tnsfinvfiadanil (Content aggregator)

13N leuT97a Disclosure Report
Award 2002 9INEIHNITUATNTTNNIT
fiundnnInduazaaananniwe o
neTadmsuAS ez Deu st
AosIN I amwedayaluiunuansens
Joyntsriduazsunaiudnivl 2545
fauuazdulumanueiimedninmmu
AKENITNNIAINUNRANNINGURZAAA
NANNINENUA
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U 2547...

wWanuaanziieuin 690.0
auum laefmuinszus 5400 Muun
aenwiANTu U3Em 1B logau

e Tnefmuannziden uaz uinszudm
2.0 duum

U 2548...

Nokia waassliuFemuawn
T A s eleglianslunsusms
Nokia Care Center (NCC)

U 2552..

Nokia usiesaliusaniin
fnmheReeife luiiinianans
(BNVTW NFNWNTILAT wazUTHoNNA)
uaz Tufimeld TInrlESUaTBL
ELuﬂﬁ\]:Nﬂy’lﬂﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂﬂfﬂ’lﬁb’iﬂizmﬂ
(National Retail Chain %38 NRC)

UIWMNagnsnninan
AUIUEwMILIIMInIeane tng
wieuAinss et uR el
RilGLT nafvuAA LAz YU
NANPYDENTALDULAZLANIZ TN TINE
TAamelduasinliuduiifiageiu
ISR I RESR P G T P T g T I
LAZMILTITUAIBIINT TERT AN
elaadrfduszdndnn

UElFSuudanslF Iugn
SmiegUnaniiadaud d%e Nokia
Wesrerelulszindlng

SEeulsl 2565

U 2554...

vsnihnagndnmsnaialuam
madugindminegUnsolaaud 8%e
Nokia uaiiesedeludizimnalng snld
TUN1IVTINIINMIRANA AFINATALAR
Al99 g nnm3egUnIniaialnd
2554 §1m 32.90 §uunn leifieuiy
T 2553 $1wIm 18.70 §1mUN AN
I 14.20 suun viseAndusoea:
76

U 2555...

s IuUTEN wadrauin
100 WIN 32.7 auinu laednuan
neilen uazyuinszudm 3,370.00 Muum
WleTuil 22 fnwewn 2555

vasnldTonduandnioiiwn
33,699,940 Y1 994UTHN WaIN AN
e TALNUTEN SHIImaRaN 310a
(NyiT) ijﬁuﬁ 24 {vnAN 2555 Au
FrynnTenenanis asiuil 15 woemax
2555 yaf1 1,552.00 61410
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goyanolu I

BousunnoonnannSwel
Anadninem

diznngang

wwanzideuuiEn

TnsFme

Tn3es

Gl

nuaanziden

Nunoankazi3end1Izua?

USUN 18U avA 10IBel AOSUDISBU 1AM (UAISU)

W97l 73 Toagyain 62 o1 IBNA T 1 oungenIn kN eIzl ngIIATLAT 10260
Fandmihegunaniiemuaz Insdwriiadond

UN3. 0107545000021

0-2741-5700-20

0-2741-6878

Http://www.mlink.co.th

¥iuandiy 690,000,000 i yaenfina1lHuaz 1.00 1n yad13Ix 690,000,000.00 1M
WuaniTey 540,000,000 ¥ yaAfiaslHuaz 1.00 1M yad17I8 540,000,000.00 11N

Bo amunmbuoviAUARARUSENGoAU AosiSosia: 10 dulu FEy

BouS¥nnoonnannsSie
Amdinem

dazinnganag

wwanzLdawnFEn

Tnsfme

Tnasna

nuaanziden

FadImwnHoATBINaNNING

BouS¥nnoonnannSue
Amdinem

Uiznngane

wanzidauwnFEn

Inadwi

Tnasna

nuaanzideu

Fasunsdonsasmanning

uSEN Iniandni 1o1Bel AeSUBISBU 91in

{897l 73 Tengyin 62 pIAABHA T 4 DungIIN uIINIIN WAl NgIWAYUAT 10260
Funudminegunanideasuazinsdwriadond

0105541027747

0-2741-5700-20

0-2741-6878

nuannzientaziFend1szudisiwan 30,000,000.00 v iwiuadty 300,000 ¥#u
yarfin$¥uaz 100,00 v

fouaz 99.99

usun 18U Bod luwe 91n

{897l 73 ToegynIn 62 eNAIBNA 4 5 DUNININ kIRLIN WenIzTIe NFIWAYUAT 10260
FunudmhegunsniemsuazTnsdnriiadond

0105546032170

0-2741- 5700 - 20

0-2741- 4894 - 5

nuaanzdenuazfiFendnazuds smam 10,000,000.00 110 luiusniiy 100,000 #u
yarfinaTli¥uaz 10000 U

Fowaz 95.00




BouSunnoonnanNNSwel uSdn wosnain 91n

fidodniine {897l 73 Toegynn 62 oA IBNA T4 5 DuNGININ kIRL19IN WenIzTIe NFINAYIUAT 10260
Yaziangsia Yazyanulassnsesmaiguazianau

wanzideuwyFEn 0105543008219

Tnadnyl 0-2741-4701

Insans 0-2741-5732

nuannziden nuaanzideunaziendiszudy 41w 3,370,000,000.00 v tHuduadisy 33,700,000 i
yarfinaTli¥uaz 100.00 U

dndamnsfionsasnanning Jpear 99.99
e U3 wasrautn $1in aanzdewiiny o 22 dnuien 2556

a o o < & o a o o o o a a o o o o o A
VSN AV e U AL TN NI T IKUevUSEN waTiawin $1A AU USEN amsaimanan 118 (un1w) ldeduil 24 Siman 2555

BousdnnoonhanNNSwel usun 18U Tsasu S1m

fidedniine 1897l 73 TorgyiIn 62 pIPABHAI T 1 ounEIIN UIILNIIN Wwanazlaue nFIWAYIHAT 10260
dizinngina Hinimieingdeais

wnanzidenuisn 0105545082131

Tnséiwyt 0-2741-56700-20

Tnians 0- 2741-4897

nuaanziden Fuaniiyy 100,000 ¥u yafiaslHuaz 10000 1M yad1a8 10,000,000.00 11N
nufloonuazidoninszudy Ananity 100,000 viu gaAviuaz 40.00 UM gar13I8 4,000,000.00 11N

FadImwnstoATaInannIng Sogaz 99.99

Joyavooynnacwoy

wein:Jeiunannswel USUN AUESULhNhannSwel (UssnAlng) 91

AednTinen mmmmﬁuﬁwmmwmmu ananannindurielszinalng 1aaf 2/7 mg:'ﬁ' 4 (lasemsuaistnia)
DuWIN1IATIAR NN27 uIeredaeRes WANANA N3uNWEYILAT 10210

Tnadwe 0-2596-9308

Insas 0-2832 -4994 - 96

Waouurys u3un 194d. 1. IloAIMUNAUN 130SJaisd D1n

Aimadineu 128/151 e anglnwand Hu 14 nunngln mejqwryﬂﬂ WATITNT NPNMWENINAT 10400
Tnadwy 0-2214-6464

Tnsens 0-2215-4772




AanNUnUUSNOUSSTDUODUSIN

Y s & ¢ = s & o W
U3EN 18 Aed oide ApTUalItu 9109 (InTw)
Tautimiieginananaendu 3 niae Taun

anunu:Mms
Us:noussio

1. sshnlnsFwriindoun

ganavangesLiEn AefindmhegUninifeasuay
Uov USGn Tnadnripaand Imﬂu%ﬁ’wﬁmﬂﬁﬁ@uﬁ%’@ﬁmmﬂ (Distributor)
sgnaduniinmvetinidwyiiafanin Nokia LUsanmmen13218
panidu 2 anBuefe

- ANBLEN1I889 (Wholesale) Iaavinnisdnviie

Tnidwriedauiiuazgunioliadnliiumunudmhepinie
(Micro Distributor) $1%1% 13 918 (8191989035074 99159
wasdgniuinraudn 1 lufunudmshegfimedie) Tuiud
fussnguauAnay waLlFiuUsnAUansnalrniidann
1l3zine (National Retail Chain) $14aw 2 318

- anemwen138Uan (Retail) lngviin1ssivuie
Tnsdwriiadouiluazgunioliaduruuisnlwaiods uisn
wiaudng Loide aofdalstu 1R FeuTsndeiudiuwin
¥peay 99.99 HSwInmI A% 10 5190 IS LESUENS
luansmz Franchise 9INU3EN waaud dulwd waiia
$fie () Tsuinemwmelunaees Telewiz taynnihii
TWUsmMsuazauinalnafniindeuiluizuy Digital GSM
Advance uaz Digital GSM 1800 Tnauisnazlasuainuiie
prasfleslumaiuiszanEnmsngirinsnsiiafeud
LAZUSMIFUE L 9 Wu muInsaansidewasnanelns
vimsnadnos e uazludinsassisnesieinsmiin
Asmaneuantuansmezaarin (Consignment) KWTaINTY
fuaniedadfunzqunanilnihawialng Taedvomun 93 90
TmUe

VY T U

FUBNATH

TINIINITIIAUEY

UNQ. LONAIA Laldie AaTUnlTu - 93
! |
& & o s o
U3, Wawiing Loy aesualsdu 10 -
! |
9N 10 93
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dwiuulonnenauimsnusesnisn egluguiuuees findmie (Distrioutor) Fanmneduiazidudnsmanimaneds
(Wholesale) FWAIMNUBITUIEAT8 9 daun1saiuinuresuisndagazidunsaiwnuluansuzedan (Retail) 1‘1?1’51@%’1’1%%
MnansuznIdiugIiafiuanssiudnadeiu lEulsoneniausmanuiimuduendei

- MIVININIANEY

s

ilaendnenizeasngugnéfuandeiuesisn vlinanuwsmsiminedaddnagnsuendeiu Fandagnénaes
yiEnaanIuseantd 2 ngude ngugné Micro Distributor waz National Retail Chain vfiann1dedalutianomnn sziieas
yosusmugrinnsimie uazngueasgniiiduglduinslasssedadudnume i minedan slfidudnunzdrominmnune
wi I dugrinnsdmie

- YARINT

Tudmwsosninounillazfiimaudueniuededaiau sncuudludmsesfuimasimiilunsimuauleuisuas
MIuTmsnulaengudedInu

2. 8sNodNedoans
a o | ] & a v & A Py Yo a - f a d « -
“anaNgINIMUIEAIBILazgUnIRaINIesInIANYIlaRaunLAY adniugInalnaluszuuingfeas “Trunked Radio
uduszuuingfemsanuianmnziaiiiuinaiiensfessnlfianizngn weldmmninfasenuldlunguaduanuiidieins

a 4 @

IngFaans Trunked Radio utiveaniduszuu Digital uaz Analog Taau3unlasguinnmanmuingdeaisluszuy Digital iuvan dadu

]

e

v

MFAANITzUY Lazdmiheaiasgninelinumiiienunens wazngugsfaensunidizmd uazlaidenldinalulagvas Motorola

d &

Hioduiieainszaulanidsdmuinsnainsanilannin 95% Feannanaianaidodudallduinislaiduad1ed nefuiun
Tasunsusisnadudaunuiimuneuazgudu3nisnin Motorola Inc. Tagfin3aswu@uay 38w WWaiui 2 5unan 2546

3. ssfovulnsoms

gatanulasimsresiEndos Ao U3 wediauin e JeuiEnlddoduiesa: 99.99 Tnsuitndasinoglungugina
Uszinnamlazins fzRinaonensianzaasoslasima g Adaliinsyetulaeuinlyszuogiandosmaz ey
wFetnemmmnadundn Monulasinmseinaiy SpiamAs uazngugIfuensy doiulumadihsseyalulasmmunelng
sndumadhinluguouuisndin viovisniwé Waldanauifasudunudignd e weadunnasudnomniuns
fuiiuganaveisnlas gy

NAELNE | UTHNIIETHaulnUIEN nasviamin 910 1aiun 28 Feman 2555

Insvaswsielrvovusunia:usEneioaENMUUSINNUOVSSTD

fiiunlag =
LY

1. Swhelnsdmriiedendl  une. Bu fed ey Aefuaisu 4,659.02 73.83 5,545.22 91.02 4,213.94
wazgUnInhasn 1A, niauing woide Aasioiadn 99.99 577.16 9.15 348.69 573 257.87 418
3. 16w Fou Tuune 95.00 875.99 13.88 78.71 1.29 25.24 0.41
Rk 6,112.17 96.86 5,972.62 98.04 4,497.05 72.97
2. gafingdems N 1B Aed Latde Aofulalsd
wazUa. 18N lrgau 99.97 69.40 1.10 7.36 0.12 138.79 2.25
3. ulasenis 1R, WoshaLin 99.99 - - - 481.03 7.81
4.8u 9 . ‘
4.1 neldauinig UNA. LB AvA Loife Aasualsiu
uazuIENdon ‘ 14.79 0.23 5.43 0.09 6.11 0.10
4.2 eladduainniime une. 18n ae toide aoddalaiu
. Lm:u%ﬁm‘m ‘ 4351 0.69 14.30 0.23 7.44 0.12
4.3 aanidesy UNA. BN AvA LoiTe AaduaLatu
. Uazuiundos ‘ 59.15 0.94 80.07 1.32 4.52 0.07
4.4 ibnmafaleseioit une. 18 A9d Lole pedialsiy - - 536.76 871
45 Mlsnmasiiety - e, 1By A toidie el - - 472.26 7.67
atnuluuisndas } ‘
4.6 Malaon N9, 188 v ke aesUoisTu
LarUsEnene 11.18 0.18 12.25 0.20 18.57 0.30
Rk 128.63 2.04 112.05 1.84 1,045.66 16.97
Talaw 6,310.20 100.00 6,092.03 100.00 6,162.53 100.00
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MO:OMaRNSSI

1. InsAwriindoun

nnmwTsATEgtafudusmamitoduilnedszmaiu
Twduasegiameludszimalneionie doudiasegialudszima
nanglaaziagluamus Nz ssinamiganimiisz oy
Lﬂmgﬁwmm‘lmﬂﬁuﬁm&%ycywmmmmiﬁuﬁmé’a ATNTIBIIUIDG
swiauisdszmdalng Tawdendivdszanmnanadivlaees GDP
Tu) 2556 nduandosas 4.9 faranafoslUluiianifediui
FuartlszinmnInnaemhenazdinidefuszannliginh
Yoz 50 usasiinnzesgialagTnresszmandinenes
aewdaiins mamanihuminsaadmihesaslnidwriadoud
Tul) 2556 azfdamamiinin

nagnsosgliuinialul 2556 agliimsinaulnglud
anuwSaalumadalyiansnsdiiadeuiluszoy 3G vulasee
TrsifiaTadunizuiumilszyaliud Tnelusznihefisaananioni
lrivimsazisiunnizduguilnaliiamadeuivazanueeduny
msilnadeyaiirnudgeiaidumsnmgugniinuazseegmu
anélval TaelWuinmseziiumsinauafiasuases filasie
Fynnoufia TnadwriiadauigUuunsan$nlnu Uiniadhu Application
I@mm'wwzT,ﬂﬂwﬁbumi‘i,%u%ﬂﬁﬁm%’aga (Non-voice data package)
Foazfinannrang soust woumanIedimisgnAngalFrusdaiia
viautunengnamivgndidnlduinmdudayaniogndald
Tadntin wenamis vnitedniinslisnadyanadniiaiend
Tuszuy 3G nauds sy liiAnnnaugsdunienanaadiguuse
ielontheguilnaaniedetneszoudnlugiedodieszun 3G na
FoaziinmInszduiusinalifanudesnadeulnsdwiiiedaslns
AfguanTATosTuLINIina 1 TumwnaAeunilszing deae



sonaliineanmeunlnsdniiafowinlungn axnininu Tu
NNITAUTIMIUNY Feature Phone Nsasiuszuy 3G 8neie

mMwsnzaIMutiiulugammnIniniiwiiafoun
Tud) 2556 uwanwasuwl fesalUd

- MIusiuIEnIeNaRTe T FuAUUTUARAN
(Inter Brand) azvinnudaduantuioudidodnuds
masegUsuUM It Semshiuefaun i
anulasulugiuunuazaneTAlue fif e
maufiafgaguilnangunansuazansiigiuewelig
n13ugedulun1ITsdeeInenIsirinelaenis
\IUONAABLLNY JUNTUEUININIAAA Lazde
TUH N TZITNNEFN ) ﬁ@ﬁl@amwwﬂuﬁuﬁmﬁqﬁm
Smart Phone wi mawdsiuazliinauiesuazansol
uazauanRvosfTa i uianadduez
uldfimaudidimhimueszuuUfoinfhzamnin
3895U application 378719N13301% application 71
nanraBLazAouauasranTTwYeuilng
s[,uﬂq'}if:

- G AU [NALUIUA (House Brand) fousl
Tomeuamnwazlasunsdivdpliddnsde
BosnsudigageninfuauuIuananaeudionin
nevsiumIfifgusznanmaidhaudnguiiiu
IWIUIINTIBLARUA T UAUTIIN TUT T U
nengeiwinlinailsligundowduwan donali
ptadnamlainglsfipndhmedos o tisdueds
Aeerduan agnslafions iiasanmaivlnadis
naswesdnilunguilnemnznszuannadion
T Smart Phone T#asunanssuguilnalieassy

a

FUATEAVALEY FIUBLINITIARIAAINE13ITIEIA

~ v

foglunnaly udduilneazanfangmnniue

U q

aniw ldndegihmemananaiiieltfing
dmnmzgasmnasnludl 2555 s S1wanild
TnsdriiadauifiaanTannadu 85.35 dnuaavane’ e
Winand 2554 foeaz 10.06 neT19dea99zLAulA
swuglinsdnriadeuilndisdu Fadunasnisudein
mesunavesgluimanadnriedondl maruallsTudi

Tunalnimeluedatedens mlvguslnedingfinssaluns
THoulnsfmiiadeniiuaewldannds 1 1 an 1 naneae
Wu 1 au vanensigmamuansmwensidnu lnaane
goamIminefifinduronifieaeniifisessumsldom
Tosnnan 1 wwavane [Wunsgudunginisnninain

mswilanuSIuoULiBUSMsInsFwrindour
lasdouluomomsnanuovliAusmMsina:s
VUG T WLRDANE

HIAUINT
(Operator)
AlS? 31,201 4461 33,460 44.72 35,744 41.88
DTAC? 21,620 30.91 23,217 31.02 25,308 29.65
True Move* 17,118 2448 18,167 2426 24,301 2847
I 69,939 100.00 74,834 100.00 85,352 100.00
8RNIV (%) 5,708 889 4,895 7.00 10,518 14.06
Funuwliznn®(@uan) 63.878 64,076 n/a
Penetration Rate®(%) 109.49 116.79 n/a

udnaveonglduinisluadu 900 uaz 1800 souliuimmaiose
7elngl 3 A

N1 www.ais.co.th

me www.dtac.co.th

7N www.truecorp.co.th

i http.//www.dopa.go.th/xstat/popyear.html
Ysznmmashnamossanlnsaniadoniies manutszsns 100 aAu
o 31 5WIIAN

@ o A W N

msmeNAlla:Ma:MSIiodU

maudsiuesiinmielnsiwriadewd Tagtulaseais
KUsznaunistuniadudinarsnisnszaeduagyuilan
susnutseann 7 ﬂfjuﬁ@ﬁﬁa

1. findmheuazsunuimhenelng Jol#50
ﬂmwiﬁquﬂﬁwﬁmaﬂ'wLflum\amiéhLﬂumﬂugmmuﬁwdq
Taun

- U3En Tadlad Al dwwane $1nn

- U3 glufie Aan3taru Dodua $1in

- U3 1B AR Lol ApTUaLITn S0A (NrnTw)

- U3En @WIn laluune 909 (NrnTw)

- U3BN RONTLAY INNA (NYNTW)

- U3BN 1NN 30A (WY1

- U3WN AAUDAWTR AasUatn Sain (NvTw)
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Mo:oMENNNSSY

Tngfansrmiiemausnaziinuiunluaiosooili
UINIAD U3EN woanud dulns wadia s10a (Nrmew) 83
findosnduginsmiedanz Imﬂﬁﬂizﬂaumﬂmdmfﬁwﬁ
‘uwm‘ﬂmﬂ‘wm‘tumimwmﬁumm A muneludazing
MTRALAZNIRITIA AReRIRMILEantewntlunIInIzae
FuAN

2. findminefldTunmaustisangnanadiodn
93 Inedndiumslugtuuuusmyuandaie (Chain Store)
Taun
- 3N LANNIN AR (NYNTW)
- 159N AanRLmed Fmfin Aowiiadu Bweed
TULTE 3110 (N
- 039N 1w Fou Tuwne s Tne 138N 1Bw AR
iFe apsUolsd SAm(HITW)
- U3EN @RIn Telauie 370 (M)
- U3EN AAULAITR AasUalTn S (NrTw)
fsznaunalunguitesIndsarurgnasuasiulng
smsanTuiinIzaaaTnwazww N sEnan hazly
Tufamela vnldsmnIndsusaldegenss wenaniuds
filasuanmidodeanduilnaluszaudia

3. sunuiviheluaiorasiluimalnadriiatand
Town
- Telewiz ustssalne 135 uamwd dulws 1refia
FINA (NVAT)
- DTAC Shop usssslae v35n Tniia udauia
ﬂamdﬁm%"u FINA(NAT)
- TRUE Move Shop ugiesislag 136 nggn $1rin
fusznoumslunguilazfinnalnddaiuglfuinig
inlilasudeyaianmevesgliuinsuazdslasunisaiuayu
Tugumanannngliams uenaniudagildsuesdoi
Agogeanfuilnaiosnmwdnuoifvidedevosdivuinig
WAz IE

4. %fmvfﬁﬂﬁﬂmﬁ%unﬁLwiqé?amﬂ@wﬁm
- Nokia Shop

- Samsung Shop

- iStudio

MLINK
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omsidouamuwnaon (Liquidity Ratio)

ganamInungw Iz i 0.39 0.13 0.94
Samniamyuieuragnuil g 26.55 37.80 26.72
SEEE MM IAUNI T 14 10 14
BRI I WIEUIBITUAN g 16.16 17.19 18.66
JZELIINININERUA ™ 23 21 20

omsidounamvAUaNNSniumsmMls
(Profitability Ratio)

Farlatugu % 7.68 7.55 8.46
AN 139INNNIA ARG % 0.02 (0.40) 0.01
anailignd % 0.99 (41.54) 18.81
BRNTINARBUUNUKTBY 1 % 3.64 (568.79) (288.68)

omsidoulianous:ansmulumsmIduoiu

(Efficiency Ratio)
SATIHANDUUNUIINTUNTNE % 1.44 (74.34) 55.00
BRI I EuaIRUNING Wi 1.45 1.79 292

ons1doudinskrkulauEMoMsIduU

i:a:-— T 1 (Financial Policy Ratio)
. - é’mwdawi‘f&u@iammaa@ﬁaﬁu Wi 1.60 (3.81) 7.20
\l'- e SanamanuanInitszaonide 1N 3.20 (22.84) 8.67
| :

. onsmsiAuln (Growth Rate)
; "'-1:: Meldannee % 8.75 (3.26) (14.43)
i AU UIEY % 7.85 (8.13) (15.27)
7 algaelunsrnenaznisuims % 17.86 (13.00) 28.45
ﬁﬂlié}“ﬂ% % (49.74) (4,156.07) (138.73)
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AWNIRHIIN AUNIIWRNIZNINTT

20

18
19

20

21
322

20
21
22

mui'uﬁ' mjfuﬁ o Jud mﬁwﬁl mvi’u'ﬁ' o Fudl
31 sunau 31 sunAx 1 WNIAN 31 sunau 31 sunau 1 WnNIAN
2555 2554 2554 2555 2554 2554
N N N 1N N N
(Usutlgelng) (Usutlgelng) (Usutlgelnd) (Usutlgelng)
1,312,734,686 - - - -
680,000,000 1,175,000,000 1,090,000,000 680,000,000 1,175,000,000 1,090,000,000
160,371,804 469,648,325 417,337,294 156,084,490 161,798,652 156,861,557
- - 96,000,000 - - -
21,240,072 - - 21,240,072 - -
3,316,081 35,379,608 5,805,463 3,316,081 33,386,954 2,363,681
- - - 6,500,000 10,000,000 -
- 38,318,646 29,370,366 - 38,313,522 29,362,274
864,927,957 3,031,081,265 1,638,513,123 867,140,643 1,418,499,128 1,278,587,512
- - 1,063,629,163 - - -
170,065,059 - - 170,065,059 - -
6,117,117 52,439,925 5,993,104 6,117,117 52,439,926 4,114,824
21,931,413 17,385,429 - 19,119,804 14,363,696 -
702,550 733,001 708,500 - - -
198,816,139 70,558,355 1,070,330,767 195,301,980 66,803,622 4,114,824

1,063,744,096

3,101,639,620

2,708,843,890

1,062,442,623

1,485,302,750

1,282,702,336
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o Fudt o4 Fudi o4 Fudi o4 Fudi b Ui b Tud
NANELYIR) 31 sunAx 31 sunAx 1 4nAx 31 sunAN 31 sunAx 1 4nAx
2555 2554 2554 2555 2554 2554
UM U U UM 1 UM
(Usutlgelnd) (Uutlgelng) (Usugelna) (U5udzalna)
23
690,000,000 690,000,000 690,000,000 690,000,000 690,000,000 690,000,000
540,000,000 540,000,000 540,000,000 540,000,000 540,000,000 540,000,000
494,000,000 494,000,000 494,000,000 494,000,000 494,000,000 494,000,000
54,000,000 54,000,000 54,000,000 54,000,000 54,000,000 54,000,000
(940,896,410) (1,903,128,843) 596,314,591 (948,1565,303) (1,644,696,416) 546,572,795
- - 2,473,489 - - 2,473,489
147,103,590 (815,128,843) 1,686,788,080 139,844,697 (556,696,416) 1,637,046,284
691,918 686,780 1,194,930 - - -
147,795508  (814,442,063) 1,687,983,010 139,844,697  (556,696,416) 1,637,046,284
1,211,639,604  2,287,197,557 4,396,826,900 1,202,287,320 928,606,334 2,919,748,620
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AUNMINBIIN AUNMINWBLANIZAINTT

2555 2554 2555 2554

1N v (Uiudgilng) N v (USudgelng)

4,635,843,647

481,030,968

5,979,979,893

4,487,710,590

5,887,688,162

5,116,874,615

5,979,979,893

4,487,710,590

5,887,588,162

(4,309,074,745)
(375,150,739)

(6,5628,226,830)

(4,185,5658,403)

(56,461,493,534)

(4,684,225,484)

(5,528,226,830)

(4,185,558,403)

(5,461,493,534)

432,649,131 451,753,063 302,152,187 426,094,628

- - - 30,074,598

536,760,084 - 536,760,084 -

472,256,682 - - -

36,639,146 112,053,622 128,238,920 191,198,141

(60,047,446) (55,832,913) (38,315,935) (41,862,379)

(338,152,123) (255,047,996) (296,547,664) (190,510,634)

7,700,000 6,885,760 2,591,050,273 (2,410,562,785)

- - 94,286,317 (1,662,269)

. ; (2,524,303,350) .

- (2,548,841,521) - -

(125,522,755) (100,229,754) (96,779,719) (86,611,768)

962,282,719 (2,389,259,739) 696,541,113 (2,083,842,468)

(45,148) (92,993,275) - (92,831,074)

962,237,571 (2,482,253,014) 696,541,113 (2,176,673,542)

- (2,074,102) - (2,074,102)

962,237,571 (2,484,327,116) 696,541,113 (2,178,747,644)

- (2,473,489) - (2,473,489)

- (2,473,489) - (2,473,489)

962,237,571 (2,486,800,605) 696,541,113 (2,181,221,133)
962,232,433 (2,484,344,368)
5,138 17,252
962,237,571 (2,484,327,116)
962,232,433 (2,486,817,857)
5,138 17,252
962,237,571 (2,486,800,605)

1.78 (4.60) 1.29 (4.03)

1.78 (4.60) 1.29 (4.03)
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o (=3 =3 o o Al s ]
Mbananudaaiansdmivl (Jiudelng)
gaAAIWMAD th TUN 31 5UNAN 2554 (UTugelng)
o (=3 =3 o o Al
mlananudaaiansdmivl

ganAmdras o IuN 31 sunaN 2555

BaAAIVIAD th TUN 31 5UNAN 2553 (UTudyelng)
YSuugenmasynwnkatszTordniinen

o =1 o o o A s ]
Misanudaiasandmniul Jiudgelnm)
BaAAIVAD th TUN 31 5UNAN 2554 (UTudyelng)
o =1 © o o A
Misenudaaiasindmniul

gaAANLYAD b IUN 31 5WINAN 2555
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540,000,000

540,000,000

540,000,000




AUNIINHIIN

mls(aanu)azan aeAUsznoUAuTIO gl dedilsis
RIS Ta Lo 8IU19AILAN
INFIILR? g9ldlavnass warls (I1anw)
NUEITDIHNYNHE NNNII
IAYRANTUAINT
taIne
1N Tty Tty STty 17N 1IN
494,000,000 54,000,000 596,314,591 2,473,489 1,194,930 1,687,983,010
- - (15,099,066) - - (15,099,066)
- - - - (525,402) (525,402)
- - (2,484,344,368) (2,473,489) 17,252 (2,486,800,605)
494,000,000 54,000,000 (1,9083,128,843) - 686,780 (814,442,063)
- - 962,232,433 - 5,138 962,237,571
494,000,000 54,000,000 (940,896,410) - 691,918 147,795,508

AWNIRWANIZNINTT

nuian mls@anu)azau avdznauduges
a7 & MINVDIND AN
UAZIIIZUA? Cha
IANTIUN? gelalaaness Wanls (anu)
NURITDIHNYNHE AINNT
IAYAANIUNINY
LNaE
1IN VN VN 1IN VN 1IN
540,000,000 494,000,000 54,000,000 546,572,795 2,473,489 1,637,046,284
- - - (12,621,567) - (12,521,567)
- - - (2,178,747,644) (2,473,489) (2,181,221,133)
540,000,000 494,000,000 54,000,000 (1,644,696,416) - (5656,696,416)
- - - 696,541,113 - 696,541,113

540,000,000 494,000,000 54,000,000 (948,155,303) - 139,844,697
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ANIEWRNIZNAINTT

AWUNIIIWTIN

2555 2554 2555 2554

v (Uiudgelnd)

v (Uiudgelng)

962,282,719 (2,391,333,841) 696,541,113 (2,085,916,570)
15,686,696 18,003,897 13,969,606 16,061,023
176,330,137 - - -
1,284,741 1,284,741 889,049 889,049
414,151 456,349 357,497 445543
22,009,011 - - -

- 3,088,168 - .

12,882,215 25,212 12,882,215 25,212
(7,700,000) (6,885,760) (7,700,000) (6,885,760)

- - (2,583,350,273) 2,417,448,545

10,886,228 (5,761,814) 10,886,228 (5,761,814)
(16,504,701) 1,229,760 (16.606,723) 1,175,864
(9.919,186) 5,197,242 (9,919,186) 5,197,242
5,511,159 2,286,363 4,756,108 1,842,129

- - (94,286,317) 1,662,269

- 2,548,841,521 - -

1,205,282 - - -
(472,256,682) - 2,524,303,350 -
475,524 (2,546,282) 459,702 (2,546,282)
7,353 1,890,690 7,353 1,890,690

- 153,985 - 153,683

30,803 2,120,007 30,803 2,120,007

- (2,479,052) - (2,479,052)
(536,760,084) - (536,760,084) -
100,548,000 - 100,548,000 -
- - - (30,074,598)

(4.516,842) (80,066,004) (113,793,308) (161,873.,429)

. 4,438,146 - 3,020,000
117,809,833 89,012,657 89,121,432 77,554,272
7,712,805 6,778,951 7,658,287 6,037,496
387,419,162 195,734,936 99,994,852 239,985,519
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AWUNIIIWTIN

2555 2554 2555 2554

v (Uiudgelnd)

ANIEWRNIZNAINTT

v (Uiudgelng)

(541,444,384) 110,990,939 (40,417,033) 101,092,794
116,567,484 23,138,214 119,877,605 25,205,330
25,353 (132,379) 56,394 (1,020,403)
48,732,250 9,693,043 (31,743,720) 2,945,457
(30,447) 24,500 - -
11,269,418 339,449,253 147,768,098 368,208,697
(56,967,449) (86,063,920) (57.053,277) (83.879,826)
(45,698.,031) 253,385,333 90,714,821 284,328,871
- - - 30,074,598

- - 4,363,832,660 5,000,000

- - (451,404,279) (628,000,000)

- 10,363,511 - 10,363,511

- - (3,270,000,000) -
1,5639,907,748 - 478,000,000 -
81,691,354 - - -
(12,882,215) - - -
(100,548,000) - (100,548,000) -
- - 95,542,546 42,527,578

(3,149,090) (1,203,289) (3.061,001) (604,660)
1,144,221 11,229,109 1,078,402 11,195,466

- (267,704.,860) - -

- (829,290) - (800,000)

- 100,000 - 100,000

(23,497,324) (8,886,128) - -
(149,964,755) (95,722,877) - -
- (97.927,069) - -

4,516,842 80,066.68 1 106,442,419 156,417,215

1,337,218,781

(370,514,212)

1,219,882,747

(373,726,292)
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ANIEWRNIZNAINTT

AWUNIIIWTIN

2555 2554 2555 2554

11,060,000,000
(11,555,000,000)

v (Uiudgelnd)

8,849,000,000
(8,764,000,000)

11,060,000,000
(11,555,000,000)

v (Uiudgelng)

8,849,000,000
(8,764,000,000)

- - 6,500,000 40,000,000

- - (10,000,000) (30,000,000)

- (6.000,000) - .
(613,895,108) - (613,895,108) -
(101,381,779) (51,744,983) (99,334,607) (45,471,300)
- (525,402) - -

- (3.020,000) - (3,020,000)

(87.341,353) (70,428,620) (88.861,064) (77.682,034)
(1.297.618,240) (46.719.005) (1,300.590.779) (31.173.334)
(6,097,490) (163.847,884) 10,006,789 (120,570,755)
80,271,102 244,118,986 53,471,549 174,042,304
74,173,612 80,271,102 63,478,338 53,471,549
(45,698,031) 251,735,848 90,714,821 282,679,386

- 1,649,485 - 1,649,485
(45,698,031) 253,385,333 90,714,821 284,328,871
1,337,218,781 (380,629,445) 1,219,882,747 (383,84 1,525)
- 10,115,233 - 10,115,233

1,337,218,781

(1,297,618,240)

(370,514,212)

(46,719,005)

1,219,882,747

(1,300,590,779)

(373,726,292)

(31,173,334)

(1,297,618,240)

(46,719,005)

(1,300,590,779)

(31,173,334)
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321,647,382

216,465,014

310,208,955

Ul Augaiui 31 SunaN 2555 uaz 2554 Arayaddumanvioanatinnandenlniaii

AUNIINWIIN JWNIRWLRNIZNINTT

o o
W IUN

31 sw1AN

@

W U
31 swNAN

o IuN
31 suwNAN

2554
Umn

(32,333,729)
(36,691,476)
35,461,716

2555
uUmn

(33,181,734)
(20,572,248)
37,178,971

2554
uUmn

(32,005,870)
(36,042,279)
34,866,415

o i
31 sunAN

2555

171
YOAAILTIABALIIN (33,563,489)
ANIUIEAI90R (21,367,665)
AARIIZNINNIN 37,872,366
gonAIaaUaneln (17,058,788)

(33.563.489)

(16,575.011)

(33,181,734)

b TWN 31 funan 2555 uaz 2554 yaadudanrionsdiwin uiwny Mdunandsenwsivdudenuswanswidise

| < Y
LY W']NVTN']ELWE]‘YJ@ 17
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11. ISuavnuluusvneios-ans

o JUN 31 SunAn 2555 uaz 2554 Uiy doduawmuluuidndes laaddndiuaid

o

JUNINWBLANIZAINTT

RuiunasmIulaugaiun

E:f;%gt%i mj’uﬁl o Tudt 31 swaaN | 31 sunaw
31 sunaxN 315U3AN 2555 2554
2555 2554
AN Jouaz umn U um um
13 inaufing 1oide aoflawtu $1in 30,000,000 99.99 29,999,400 29,999,400 - 20,100,000
U35 18 Trgdu driin 4,000,000 99.97 7,327,468 7,327,468 - -
UIEN wainaLin $10n 100,000,000 99.99 - 99,994,600 - -
U3WN 18n Go1 Tuune dnie 10,000,000 95.00 9,500,000 9,500,000 - 9,975,000
77 46,826,868 146,821,468 - 30,075,000
An ﬁhlﬂami@”aﬂmﬁumnu (13,035,751) (107,322,068)
Suasnuluuisnges - gnd 33,791,117 39,499,400
sl Augniudl 31 Sunan 2555 uax 2554 eiiiomsresmiuasuinnaadeuln dil
JUNNIRRANIZNINTT
31 swAN 2554
U U
YOARINRDAIIN (107,322,068) (105,659,799)
Lﬁﬂéﬁ%i:ﬁdﬂﬂﬂam (5,708,283) (1,662,269)
ANRITZTNINNNIA 99,994,600 -
ganAILADLaN8dIA (13,035,751) (107,322,068)

FNTIBNUNIYIZINAMZNTINNIIATY 6/2555 1HaTufl 31 wawman 2555 Anfoudfdnnuluuisn wediadin 41ia

41u3n 32,700,000 ¥ gar1finsld Huaz 100 v Aadudadiuiosaz 100 vasuaanzifeudany Tuanaduaz 100 un
{wdu 3,270.00 duun tRaNN NS Te918AN1 3321 90TENY AUUIENuienily

11.2 mImiheduwasmuluuIsndas

o A v

NTENwNIUIzINa R ieru Yszdnd 2555 1fiaTun 27 weiew 2555 LazAINTIENUNNIUIZIHAMENIINNTT

& q

ATIN 2 TN 15 flwan 2555  fnfiondfinsnneuaNnuasiuiinnunemne uasmefuningiineidasnuuien

v |

o A

WasaLn 9109 mNsFeeianIneiui 15 wouman 2555 yar3awnedu 1,552.00 a1 (Foudain
AVIRENNY IR 478.00 A mun uazIwlidEnunuiun wasiawin 91 $9u1 1,000.00 AU wazgnnine
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TAdeY g INIRUI WU 74.00 a1uum) TaeidaTun 24 Fevan 2555 (Tunonediuasnu) uiunylalauiundene

ManuAiwan 33,699,940 1 Anifludosns 99.99 vasiuiiaanudmanueaisnaonann visny 1#5udsztuan
U%ﬂ’wﬁeﬁyaué’aﬁgﬁwmu 6‘5@Lﬂu"LﬂmNL‘a"auh*?‘ii:y'[,"ﬂ,uﬁﬁytyw*??amaﬁam‘s
Milmadadeneisnsrinaanrienanauunuluewian Usznausie
1. vnm3lwihadugiine Teoyd@nuiaiia deilyaasasuszanm 400.0 muin Aaew Design Change
Request Lag Biling and Payment Management System %@ﬁmiﬁwmLLazmﬂw%daugﬁmﬂlﬁﬁﬂ%mmlﬁa Tng
VIEN Waalin 1na azaiunnIneldniusEeny WWNH@ﬁ’]ﬁfyfyﬂﬁﬂﬁ’mﬁﬂ%ﬁhﬂﬁLﬁﬂ‘ﬁ% v3pAAinaziAnTuaN
MIAUABNIIANT YN
2. 1 fouiEm washarin saalasuinalfiuszuunond g S ngu anddmaUnases nienaasn
Tnandendanistaziivszuenuanaa Tneusun wadvamin s azdiiunsseliuseng Tunsdifanldinenn
sruuroudnEuduindedldineiinatwadomainaziiadwanmasiinmalusiinedelaiin 500.0 §1wun
aelafieny Twsznined 2555 malwihdmpfimaldeudfnuszuuiudisziu (Biling and Payment Management
System) LaziwoanuLuy (Design Change Request) L3N« ﬁqvl,ﬁ”%fugwwamammué’mﬁn Taedodurinlsanane

Suatmuluuivnges 41IuTIN 367.69 AuLn

yaaFuninggnimntndrecuivnges o Tl 24 Faman 2555 Aui

YN
unwg
RuaALaz g AAgUTIIWER 12,092,252
anuiimIfuazgnuitas 519,356,381
fifin 0113 uazgUnIOkgNs 498,567
Funswaludman 47,947

funiwdiialiig-gnd

AN EIEULAUN TN AT a8 19w

funindlanguiendu

1,1567,353,316
76,178,446
40,604

TINFUNING 1,765,567,513

nian
Wmimsfusndmitau 235,476,414
Gudfurzsdu 1,091,902,333
niaumMelF Ty Igniu 63,789,022
mazgniwralszlorininen 965,176
unian 1,392,132,945
yaenfuninggnimuind 373,434,568
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AN BUEALAZINENIASUYINIDILTENEDY b IWIMeEUaY

RuaaiugniainmInediuasuluuisndas

yaAnIeinauliuisneas
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NelaANANINEY T8RN

win: yariuauaEIinanu o Judmheduamuluuisndes

Touwdnlidnszezauunuisne s
Tougnuitneladngniate
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win: Sudsziuliddnscesauunuieneos
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Juaaiuannaeduamuluuisnees

SiEmuUsoU

: yaefunindgnionntndvesuiznges o Sudmheduamuluuiunges

JUMIINWIIN

UM

1,552,000,000
367,691,250
(373,434,568)
(1,000,000,000)
(74,000,000)

472,256,682

1,552,000,000
(12,092,252)

1,639,907,748

AUNINWBANIZNAINTT

Umn

1,6562,000,000

367,691,250
(3,369,994,600)
(1,000,000,000)

(74,000,000)

(2,524,303,350)

1,552,000,000
(1,000,000,000)

(74,000,000)

(478,000,000)
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12. Ainu ©1Ms nagunsnli - gns
Usznauaie

AWUNIIWTIN

arAuazEINlTUUY | LaTeldd

NA%

U N N

o Juft 31 Sunan 2553

NANK 67,200,042 216,097,330 59,299,582
9An @i'}Lﬁ'amwmﬁzﬂu - (126,339,709) (48,103,261)
AN 67,200,042 89,757,621 11,196,321
MemTIenied fugaiudl 31 funan 2554

Foauning/sulan - - 659,805
vefuning/laussn - (11,233,372) (18,481,784)
AndanTanUszsnd - (10,142,473) (3,152,037)
AdanTmdwsumis g, dasnsine - 6,412,754 16,341,508
AN TUae 67,200,042 74,794,530 6,563,813
o Ui 31 Sunan 2554

AN 67,200,042 204,863,958 41,477,603
fin AdeNTAEaN - (130,069,428) (34,913,790)
AN YT 67,200,042 74,794,530 6,563,813
Memysznivd Augeiudl 31 Sunaun 2555

Fodunind/Sulan . 60,500 3,881,159
I veduning/lausan - (1,445,289) (6,562,926)
AndonTALIzan - (9,658,803) (2,479,589)
AdanTm iU mTis e/ fasming - 1,445,281 5,818,029
TANUYIUael) 67,200,042 65,196,219 7,220,486
o Uil 31 funan 2555

MK 67,200,042 203,479,169 38,795,836
An ml,&"amwmﬁmu - (138,282,950) (31,575,350)
AN YT 67,200,042 65,196,219 7,220,486
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37,416,637 38,220,378 41,551,496 459,785,465
(29,094,128) (34,373,918) (40,829,722) (278,740,738)
8,322,509 3,846,460 721,774 181,044,727
305,000 50,000 188,484 1,203,289
(2,041,121) (17.769,556) (148,929) (49,674,762)
(3,082,780) (1,253,846) (372,761) (18.003,897)
2,006,594 15,841,107 135,987 40,737,950
5,510,202 714,165 524,555 155,307,307
35,680,516 20,500,822 41,591,051 411,313,992
(30,170,314) (19,786,657) (41,066,496) (256,006,685)
5,510,202 714,165 524,555 155,307,307
8,648,972 65,576 - 12,656,207
(2,781,636) (1,281,188) (1,588,705) (13.659,744)
(2,891,888) (446,000) (210,416) (15.686,696)
1,405,438 1,281,051 1,582,286 11,532,085
9,891,088 333,604 307,720 150,149,159
41,547,852 19,285,210 40,002,346 410,310,455
(31,656,764) (18.951,606) (39,694,626) (260,161,296)
9,891,088 333,604 307,720 150,149,159
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o SuA 31 SunAn 2553

IUNITNULRNIZNINTT
U U Un

NANK 67,200,042 214,281,120 47,232,518
¥in AudeonTAazan - (124,961,274) (36,651,548)
AN 67,200,042 89,319,846 10,580,970
Memysenind fugaiudl 31 funau 2554

Foawnne/sulon - - 299,660
sﬂmmﬂﬁuﬁwﬁﬂauaaﬂ - (11,233,372) (15,654,788)
AndonTAlizsni - (10,026,849) (2,869,803)
AndaNTma MU Imig/ dasmiine - 6,412,754 13,514,636
NeeNUIUaned 67,200,042 74,472,379 5,870,675
o Jufl 31 sunan 2554

NANK 67,200,042 203,047,748 31,877,390
%in @htﬁamwmﬂmu - (128,575,369) (26,006,715)
AN 67,200,042 74,472,379 5,870,675
nemysznined fugaiudl 31 Sunau 2555

Foaunine/sulan - 60,500 3,222,187
S vedunineg/lanoan - (394,500) (3,463,343)
ﬂ'mﬁamwmﬂiz?ﬁﬂ - (9,544,131) (2,203,060)
AdanTmEnsUsmTs e/ fasming - 394,497 3,301,466
MNaeNUTUane 67,200,042 64,988,745 6,727,925
o Jufl 31 wnaw 2555

AN 67,200,042 202,713,748 31,636,234
AN ﬁ?LéﬂN‘i’]ﬂ’lﬁzﬂN - (187,725,003) (24,908,309)
AN YT 67,200,042 64,988,745 6,727,925
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29,163,181 36,800,045 1,385,505 396,062,411
(28,751,671) (33,031,394) (1,203,146) (219,599,033)
5,411,510 3,768,651 182,359 176,463,378
305,000 - - 604,660
(2,000,000) (17.769,555) (148,930) (46,806,645)
(1,890,863) (1,210,068) (63.,440) (16,061,023)
1,999,293 15,841,109 135,986 37,903,778
3,824,940 630,137 105,975 152,104,148
27,468,181 19,030,490 1,236,575 349,860,426
(23.643,241) (18,400,353) (1,130,600) (197,756.,278)
3,824,940 630,137 105,975 152,104,148
8,648,972 65,576 - 11,997,235
(2,781,635) (42,108) (112,818) (6,794,404)
(1,773,548) (403,608) (45,264) (13.969,606)
1,405,438 42,086 112,813 5,256,300
9,324,167 292,088 60,706 148,593,673
33,335,518 19,053,958 1,123,757 355,063,257
(24,011,351) (18,761,870) (1,063,051) (206,479,584)
9,324,167 292,088 60,706 148,593,673
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{u 141.39 Fwumn whiuisesd vasny shlddundndssmnaindwdoruomaandios munEnewigte 17

FHILUMIIUTIN 0 TUT 31 BWnaw 2555 uaz 2554 U3ENY uazUIEndeefiawnindnimmmmidonneasuuds uddld
uaglaefTAMUIIIWTY 110.56 AULM 4az 110.41 AIUUIN MNEIAL RN ERER 2,622 U uaz 3,755 1N
PNRIAL

AN AINT o0 Tl 31 Sunan 2555 waz 2554 Uity fduniwdiidmnmiidannaaioud uddilfnueg
TnefTAUIuiu 64.78 10N Uz 7262 M1 MANAF TeRTamaTyFmnuiu 1,928 uaz 2,876 1M mNAG

13. dunsweilolAih-ans
Usznauaie

JuNIIuTINYFUUgelnd

N
o Uil 31 sunen 2553
AN 3,201,049,047
fin Afieniadeedaunsndiialiian (76,722,482)
AN 3,124,326,565
MemTIewined fugaiudl 31 funan 2554
Foaunsne/sulan 758,198,410
Imeduning/lansan -
ALdasperdunIndiialiian (2,548,841,521)
NeeNUTUaned 1,333,683,454
o Jufi 31 funan 2554
NANK 3,959,247,457
sin AfienIgaeaunsndiialtian (2,625,564,003)
AN T 1,333,683,454
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JWNIRURTINYFUL eI

UIN
o Suft 31 sunan 2554
NANU 3,959,247,457
$in AuienIneamAwNIWELRalEgN (2,625,564,003)
AN 1,333,683,454
emTsenied fugaiudl 31 funeu 2555
Foauning/sulan -
e Funing/lanesn (3,959,247,457)
AdanTasnsul (176,330,137)
Tounduanifianiageeraunindiialiidrdmsudmitavming/ sasimine 2,801,894,140
AN IUane -

o Jud 31 SwnAn 2555

AU -

o oA v ' v ¢ A v
wnn ﬂ?LW@ﬂWiﬂﬂBﬂja%‘ﬂjWﬂLW@I‘WL"H’] -

AN -

!
~

AMAIUNITINTIN o TN 31 SuAN 2554 viEmdeslafiniiuinananuainminesruizniteiuielviign Tae

ada

Aasonyaalassnisananrdoduiiwiniie 1,333.68 amuuin 1nnsdszidngadusznisinisiianisAnaanszus
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tsznause

AUNTNBIIN JUNINBLRANIZAINTT

VN VN
o Uil 31 sunen 2553
NAMNK 24,100,000 16,900,000
AN ANAAINE N (13,625,823) (9,962,786)
AN YT 10,474,177 6,937,214
MemTIenied fugaiudl 31 funan 2554
Foaunine/sulan - -
meduning/lauaan - -
AfnIeYyzind (1,284,741) (889,049)
AfinTneEmUsIwisIMYNg/ dasinne - -
TaeNUIUaned 9,189,436 6,048,165
o Uit 31 AN 2554
NANK 24,100,000 16,900,000
AN ANAAINE NN (14,910,564) (10,851,835)
TAANTYT 9,189,436 6,048,165
e TIewined Augaiuil 31 funen 2555
Fogwning/sulan - -
Ivefuning/lawsan - -
ArfnIedszand (1,284,741) (889,049)
AFRT s UR IR MUNg/ Fasaning - -
AN IUaed 7,904,695 5,159,116
o Jufl 31 sunan 2555
AU 24,100,000 16,900,000
AN ANAAIBH AN (16,195,305) (11,740,884)
AN YT 7,904,695 5,159,116
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15. dunswelludnonu-gns
1Jsznausie

o Suft 31 sunan 2553

TP

AN AANINYTEN

AN YT

MemTIenied fugaiudl 31 funan 2554
Foaunine/sulan
Ineduning/louaan
AnanegUszdnd
AdaTeindunsneiie g
AdATedmMSUR IS MTNe) FRsiring
NeeNUYTUaed

o Sufl 31 sunan 2554

TP

VN AARINENZEN

AN YT

MemTIEnieg fugaiufl 31 funan 2555
Foawnine/sulon

e funing/lanoan
ArnInuiedzind
AdaTedmSUR IS Mg/ FRsiring
MNaeNUTUane

o WA 31 Sunan 2555

INANU

AN ANAAINE AN

AN YT

AUNIIHIIN AUNIEWLRNIZNAINTT

UIN UIN
25,406,896 20,650,583
(24,529,404) (19,980,875)
877,492 669,708
829,290 800,000
(1,841,495) (1,841,495)
(456,349) (445,543)
(126,714) )
1,841,495 1,841,495
1,123,719 1,024,165
24,394,691 19,609,088
(23,270,972) (18,584,923)
1,123,719 1,024,165
5,047 -
(769,650) -
(414,151) (357,497)
721,705 -
666,670 666,668
23,630,088 19,609,088
(22,963,418) (18,942,420)
666,670 666,668
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16. AtsvSnus:uuaunsSwelliolRIeIdo0AtN

PINIUNITINTIN Db TN 31 SUAN 2554 NIT1HINAAIINNITIIBIUE WARIATNRYINUINIT §1mTuan
h3e5nwszuuAsaiameIrandwISdTaU&mMIgINANEN NAIIINAAARNIIAAMITTULIUAINGIILAINETD LazNI
Thdupanmeaiszuudsnaneenldnumeluszeziainiang 5 3

17. AuiBonazmsmus:Au

o Tudl 31 FunAn 2555 uaz 2554 U3ENY waruivndosldTuRwdeanowmenndrdlug) Sudnifuind
2w 10,00 §wn whauieaesd Tneuisndasfiiauniondsgnaimamnssumsisndundnnindandszivuas
miumiu’%ﬁwFJ'aﬁﬁh34ﬁywﬂi:h"mmxlﬁ%fuﬁul,%aiugﬂﬁu{jﬁmzElzﬁgumﬂﬁmmiwwzﬁmﬁmm 3 WYY WAL 4 WHANRAY
Tneddudaaniomuvsnemado 10 waziidu enas wionFelgnadis mavsnemado 12 uaznssumsvesuisny $ax
mUs SN IWIRLAZ U ENY (uguzuIuning) Iﬁ”i'auﬁwﬂixﬁumﬂﬁaﬁwﬁwﬁmaw%ﬁmiameﬁmﬁmﬂuwé’nw%wﬁ
Fiaeiu eifagiuniEny TdlanmizdUsziuannmasihdumigresisndosiiwuiuswammdissumile
L)

18. PUtiusseduMINANMUUMSIOU

AN ITUTINLAZIUN TNz Aans o Tuil 31 Funan 2555 uaz 2554 Huddaszezduananiiunis
Ruivsiwn flazezian 12 ifeu uaz 2-3 Wau muday winiinnmnasndssvasuslugumdgnlHiu
Tnafindnnindaaeiuindinizosfuananiiumadumananamado 17 waznisunivesuisny amandaeimdy
PWIN

19. IRUMSAMIAINRUOU

1Jsznausie
AUNINHIIN JUNINWBLANIZAINTT

o S o S o Sud o Tud
31 5UNAN 2555 31 suAN 2554 31 5UINAN 2555 31 suNAN 2554

U Un Un Un
Wndinadludszine 32,823,783 17,170,632 33,170,610 11,500,997
miinafendssina 2,168,609 7,527,952 2,168,609 7,527,952
miau 125,379,412 444,949,741 120,745,271 142,769,703
TN 160,371,804 469,648,325 156,084,490 161,798,652
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LAHAY o IUN 31 SwINAN 2555 uaz 2554 Usznaunie

JUNIRWRNIEAINTT

33 ’J‘Wﬂ w a'um

EhndiennSwdan
A lgaeA9ae
RuIua9nin
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IIN

20. riaunfvmkuAtsaIas/AtauMealRdrunuiusulnsoasivori-an

1Jsznaumie

PRAUADIRNUATITZUR
UK
aandeAesng

niAuINTUTuUlasea e

FIUVDITUAY
Tranche B
Tranche C

dmzesnanide
Tranche B
Tranche C
W
#n swiderrwediszlunited
and

AUMINNRIIN

wm m‘ﬂ

(3] ’J‘Wﬂ

31 5uNAN 2555

31 ounAN 2554

31 suNAN 2555

31 ouinAN 2554

UM uUn U uUn
- 273,266,238 - -
65,627,828 109,685,106 63,734,621 104,107,464
13,661,028 26,971,077 11,284,558 25,320,181
46,190,556 35,027,320 45,726,092 13,342,058
125,379,412 444,949,741 120,745,271 142,769,703

JUNNIRUIIN

31 ﬁu’J’IﬂN 2555

W ’J%‘Y]

31 SuNAN 2554

W 'J‘H:‘Y]

31 funAN 2555

ns
AWNIRRLANIEAINTT

w 'JWY]

31 fuNAN 2554

YN YN U U
- 1,153,629,163 - -
- 159,105,523 - -
28,450,000 - 28,450,000 -
150,000,000 - 150,000,000 -
1,605,131 1,605,131 -
11,250,000 11,250,000 -
191,305,131 1,312,734,686 191,305,131 -
(21,240,072) (21,240,072) -
170.065.059 1,312,734.686 170,065,059 -
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vl Augaiun 31 swanan 2555 uaz 2554 fnemaadenlninei

2555 2554 2555 2554

YOARILNNBRAIIN - : . _

Sulowniiduwnmelsaayniliu
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lassaiovd 1,341,960,323 1,318,734,686 1,341,960,323 -
RN WIZ1 19979 - - - -
ANBIITNINNIA (1,150,655,192) (6,000,000)  (1,150,655,192) -
goaAIaalaneeIn 191,305,131 1,312,734,686 191,305,131 -

Tuszrindlasung 2 U 2555 uiEny lasulauwnse wftﬁuﬁuﬁ'ﬁm zve17 (MAAwARTATIY) wwaﬁmuummumnmww
gae Imwmwu uswau 1,341.96 a1uun Uima‘umamimmmmummu 1,153.63 §uun uazmizwinenide s1uam
188.33 A ULMN muJuvLﬂmmtytywmm@wu aviufl 28 NOBAAN 2555 IWEJNLGBMVL‘IW]NWQEQM%

MIENARUIENY ARaaoTWNNIE o fwﬁlﬁw&QQWU%UU‘QGIMGN%H@W: Wudiwam  1,341.96 amumn aonduwnainiie
Junitmein13s1mn 551.96 druun aavdamasnitaydenlanissedisznd sodt

- Tranche A 3191 600.0 §1uun U35NY anavinaznd wazeenidouuniiuduniannanie
- Tranche B 47w 40.0 suunn wondsziumanaiiion 1u 24 v W%@N@wamﬁﬂiué’mw MLR 5udn3zeaausntu
Tudl 30 voudfowiuenen 2555 Huduly fail

an NOUTNTERUAUIINGE (UIN)
1-23 1,650,000.00
24 F1IENATIUNAIT TN

- Tranche C 31w 150.0 §1uun U3Eny davinszniniannondeludnm MLR Fefovinsziiudunionnonde
asfedwn TnefunaninananuisndesldTuinannidesosnislwihduginmasdemalnasas neid
milwidugimeaszuuliiferusditeusnaiuneuwasvionsdinslnidmnfimalfouwdiisuaninie TOR
(DCR uaz BPM )e?iqmﬂwéﬁmﬂié’ﬁwLﬁuﬂﬁﬂﬂmawuﬁqﬁqmﬁa mnuiEngeeldlauinannmslwihdmginmanie
yisny I#uiuwnuidndesgnindsinerldinefiisiuatsnnmasuiuefuazmifiderdands visng daedne
9zt Taeddoulasodt

- nadtlesuEulnd 150.0 dmum U3Ene davinszvitluimnduilesu Tnelduaanituaznendefidasinsznomun
- nadilesuEuaoud 1500 guuniuly Ui devinszniinimuaniansondenian mnlinednszaonde 13
nienasansenideduiimdorman SnnnIdiidSundosnnisiudisznil Tranche C THhEufmaenswanll
132wl Tranche B

UIENY maﬁgummwﬁqj Wﬂguﬂiﬂiﬂiﬂﬁgﬂﬂﬁf:ﬁﬁ?ﬁ@ﬁi:ﬁlﬁ%ﬁ@@? Tetun

1Yy
P Y]

- Whilanasaandfidnin $1un 551.96 duun mnuiEny edrszenamiiTranche A $1wau 600.0 F1uum
wianaanidameluiudl 30 Aueew 2555

- U Fosmeruannfuninadimadiiiuafeasadnasesionslnidugine annsiuisndesdiiunig
1383991350139 DCR waz BPM 1‘151’L%’1wffmmnﬂ 6 ewiumuA TR EoNT uaznIdusEny Te3
Guannuisndesudldldudelidminnoiuinmelu 3 furinns Waadmilauesa Tranche B waz C fuimundniz
MU

dlaTuil 20 figuieu 2555 UiENY T§Tedasiudunianaanidonin Tranche A $1umidu 600.78 §wunn U3EnY
FlFumaanmaznildsinananniumadued e visny SldFusilsnnmaiodglanamidimm

'
Aa o

536.76 1ML (MARGIAN 551.96 &1uun gnianeendendeiingluluewiandiwin 15.20 awuin) Tusurinls
ManudaLa

S
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21. RUAUMUATYOIEINMYMSIDU - ans

sznausie
o Fudi o Jufl o Jufi o Fudl
31 funAN 2555 31 funAN 2554 | 31 sunan 2555 31 suAN 2554
1IN LN 1IN 1IN
wfrﬁumuﬁﬁygywﬁmwmﬂu 11,105,101 105,961,508 11,105,101 103,768,900
mitouszaenidenfesedaiiyd (1,671.903)  (18,141,975) (1,671,903) (17,942,020)
I 9,433,198 87,819,533 9,433,198 85,826,880
#in dvsesmianmelddogime
mﬂuﬁﬁﬂﬁmuwﬁﬁz‘luwfﬁﬁ (3,316,081) (35,379,608) (3,316,081) (33,386,954)
qﬂﬁ 6,117,117 52,439,925 6,117,117 52,439,926
Srminiufidestemelddyggimmativazezenn dnil
o Judi o Jufi o Judi o Judl
31 funAN 2555 31 swaN 2554 | 31 sunan 2555 31 s5uAN 2554
UIN U U 1N
TaivAin 17 7,029,583 45,525,986 7,029,583 43,333,378
i 13 weilaiiin 5 7 4,075,518 60,435,522 4,075,518 60,435,522

ERL) 11,105,101 105,961,508 11,105,101 103,768,900

SEmuUsU 2555
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22. ms:ynuiuwausslastwinomu
mizyniunadselenininnuineazdendil

31 funAN 2555 31 swAN 2554

31 6unAN 2555 31 swAN 2554

yarJagUueanTEyniy 17,385,429 15,099,066 14,363,696 12,521,567
o Tudl 1 unman
AununstiuInsdagiu 4,248,231 1,320,023 3,685,216 1,040,749
aanideang 1,262,929 966,340 1,070,892 801,380
Iauaaﬂmnmimmuamu (965,1706) - - -
yar eI TEynAY
oh Suil 31 Sunan 21,931,413 17,385,429 19,119,804 14,363,696

o

FoannAgInIINMIUIzIMMIINTANAtaAaaTUIzAuAY §ATH
Joeny 6.40
Joeaz 5

SRANANA

Sarnnstwiwdounlnoaie
SRTINITNIHEYDIDNTINIHZAINANT N T INe T 2551 Soeaz 100
Jouny 17.21

55

gRTINIAN0ONNUNRARE

It Rt

23. NnUISOUAU

NOAYY 2555 2554

muaul,\m

A um ﬁ'u U
nuaanziden
o U 1 unTaw
- ﬁ%ﬂ’]ﬁty 1.00 690,000,000 690,000,000.00 690,000,000 690,000,000.00
o Ul 31 fuanan
- ﬁumﬁfy 1.00 690,000,000 690,000,000.00 690,000,000 690,000,000.00
nuﬁaamm:ﬁaﬂﬁﬁmﬁa
o WA 1 an,aw
- ﬁ:umﬁty 1.00 540,000,000 540,000,000.00 540,000,000 540,000,000.00
o4 Wil 31 Swanen
- ﬁumﬁzy 1.00 540,000,000 540,000,000.00 540,000,000 540,000,000.00
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24. mMsUSMISYMMSNU

TonUazasrresuiEnuazudungasunisudnmsdanisnu fs mamstlizenumuisnlunsdiinnueeissaiouaznis

MIITIlATIa v InUNEN ey

o I 31 SWAN 2555 waz 2554 yumIaiuninuaaseanduniiudonwdn 7.20: 1 uaz (3.81): 1 gNd1AU uaziy

nIdwaniziamauansdandmwniaudenwdn 7.60 © 1 uaz (267): 1 anaay

25. MIBoeMmEioula

il Gugaiun 31 Sunen 2555 uar 2554 UTENY uwazuIEndesiiamBiulafifyaaaludninieeas 23 uaz

30 swd1ay vesilagninedndnendsuinnauaienenItiuUgeenayszaaieging fdmlngiieinuenisanioyasn

FuAAlrdoannt Uszinmnsaien1aaniiinainniuanaua riasdeazggnvinisd flsnmadivlasaimi uas

1ANUIINNIIFBBANTURINK LTUAY

26. MBoEMUANYIUS
1J5znavunie

maasuuadududdnsagl
MANUIINYaAFuAIALriaanat(lawnay)
Fosuiuazaldinedin
Al EWEN
ANMBUUNURUINT
ANFILEINNNTINE
ANTILAZATUINIIFIUNAN
ANAENTIAUAZANFATIE
PIANUINNIIADEANIUAIN UL

UIENeas (8n13tonnaL)

PIANUINNNITIIUBTBRINY

wﬁymﬁm‘;g@ (lounaw)
MenuIINMIReAAunIngialia
AUFUUEEN

ANYUHY

B

EeH

AUNIRHIIN

g wsul Fugeiun

Y

31 ounAN 2555

Un

107,473,442
(16,504,700)
4,416,926,605
142,823,147
20,342,387
21,372,214
14,794,393
193,715,725

(7,700,000)
100,548,000
7,940,604
72,993,236

31 suAN 2554

U

(UFudgelva)
30,226,146
1,229,760
5,627,103,798
150,999,830
20,842,298
383,690,907
25,130,875
19,744,987

(6,885,760)
2,548,841,521

8,992,357
71,843,479

ANIEWRNIZNANTT

g wiud Sugeiun

31 5unAN 2555

Un

110,350,663
(16,606,723)
4,091,814,463
114,384,592
20,342,387
16,522,190
7,147,315
15,216,152

(94,286,317)
2,524,3083,350

(2,591,050,273)
100,548,000
7,052,912
53,650,051

31 5uNAN 2554

U

(UFudgelna)
32,293,262
1,175,864
5,458,357,279
115,909,732
20,842,298
28,735,323
17,177,860
17,395,615

1,662,269

2,410,562,785

8,985,157
43,690,855

5,074,725,053

8,431,760,198

4,359,388,762

8,156,788,299

SEmUUsU 2555
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27. msidauogolyamomsidudIuNMUEIUIU
MIIUMIIUIIN ST Fugaiudl 31 sunan 2555 FayaiAeriumssiiunumssziandisnwmegiafia

fanimhe | Sudmine e | dandizyany ‘U%ﬂjiawﬂz\i TEMIFAUNT H8ATIN
Insfnviiadani AN 1A33 wazionau] szuuieans uas
ImaUnao

HIULN §IULN SIULN SIULIN SULIN §IULN
511’1862‘*/1% 4,668.44 33.35 481.03 144.49 (210.43) 5,116.88
Funuae (4,366.61) (33.35) (375.15) (118.85) 209.73  (4,684.23)
ﬁwia(mwmnu)%uﬁu 301.83 - 105.88 25.64 (0.70) 43265
el 1,045.66
AlgInelunisenazuings (390.50)
AUNUNINIILIN (125.52)
AlgIem eIl (0.05)
wn flsesdulddeilaisiua
ALIAN (0.01)
ﬁﬂi(m@nu)qw%dmﬁﬂmae
RieviuuIEning 962.23
Afw 0113 Lmzqﬂmfﬁ-q*n% 150.15 - - - - 150.15
FunIwgsunane 1,061.39
Funwg 1,211.54
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fnzainiIaninnunanidued (Usudyelnd)
ALY
fienLan

dandivhe |dwmdmine  dawmdszga | uinsfiess | semsda | geasan | dwmdmhe | seew

Tnadwei | Tomdsiu | o masy Jezou dems]  od Auduinma
\pAowd uazlenT | uazdam dox gunInt
aunaol

auDIN ABUIN ABUIN ABUIN BN AuUIN Auun AuuIn
maﬂm% 6,282.02 27.75 - 10.65 (340.44) 5,979.98 40.22 6,020.20
Funuane (5.828.43) (27.75) - (6.77) 33472 (5,528.23) (30.33) (5.558.56)
ﬁwls(smnu)sfuﬁu 453.59 - - 3.88 572 451.75 9.89 461.64
elddn 112.05 8.40 120.45
Aldnelunmsnenazuinig (2,852.67) (20.36) (2,873.03)
AUNUNIINILTH (100.39) - (100.39)
aldanenBitiule (92.99) - (92.99)
‘VLHﬁﬂ,ﬁmadaulﬁl,ﬁﬂﬁlziﬁémwmuam (0.02) - (0.02)
Anls@anu) niduiiduagieduuisnlng (2,482.27) (2.07) _(2.484.34)
A 81713 wazgunank-gnd 154.82 - 0.15 0.26 - 155.23 0.08 155.31
Funindiitalvian - - 1,33368 - - 1,33368 - 1,33368
AmigeinszunaunIndieliisTedaemih - 74.69 - - 74.69 - 74.69
Funindamnai 72352 - 72852
Funindaan 2.287.12 0.08 _ 2.287.20

I S E——

28. InSovijomoMsIdu
28.1 W18 ILINIANHLFLINIINITTU
viuny dulernelunnsananademiimatulaelfiniosiomenain Werrumaindyantemeduemesznag
§1ami (Forward Contract) uaznavhdanlisameendeasiununsldsnaaia (Floating Interest Rate) aenalsf
pwusEny Tdfnleuenazldindosdoninadudinaamanafiiilariomdonnsdn
28.2 mwwﬁmmﬂﬁmmamﬁﬂ
anudgsdusanendofininmadasnudatressnnnenieluounian FeaziinansznudeniIsninmuras

NILLERIUEATIUTENY LazuTundos TasuSuny wazuSundaslfuninduasnifuiianadosainannenids ¢

D¢

W% aanaendesded

2555 2554 2555 2554

fULIN AUUN Soeaz Soeay
Lﬁuﬁﬁmzazﬁyumﬂamﬁumilﬁu 680.00 1,175.00 6.30 - 8.00 6.25 - 8.00
TR AR RINEE AP - 1,312.73 - 5.75 - 18.00

nidunmeladUiulasainmi 191.31 - 7.50 -




nEINAUS:NOULUMSIDU

JUNMINBLANIZAINTT

aannanidasall

AT

o IUN 31 duNAN

o IUN 31 dUNAN

2555 2554 2555 2554

fUUIMN SV foonz Soens
L’éué’ﬁm:a:&gmnnamﬂ’umsf&u 680.00 1,175.00 6.30 - 8.00 6.25 - 8.00
wilgumeldFynUsulasamil 191.31 - 7.50 -

28.3 ANHLAEIINSATILANIAEY
UsEny fanmdesandanuanideniuarselazmne Wetanuisny fneldfeiutunasesiemaudiuazii
wf:miﬁwﬁlﬂuaqaL’Eumwmﬂi:mﬂ Foflldvndandesiuanudedly sgrdlsfionn deusmameswisny Beiae
TdfinanIznuegimIzdAgdotumIdueesisny fod

JUNIRWBLRNIZAINTT

IUINIIB aanaandeseal

o U7t 31 Sunan 2555 o St 31 Sunan 2554

s s
ADAATS gl ABAAT3 gls
vIgaLHIN vIgaLHIN

FUNINE - 4,830.11
wilan 58,260.20 9,190.00 236,490.80 -

28.4 eadesdunsTiauie
Uity uazuisndas danmdssiunslidmdonnnslaldsuineninngnuinid adilsfionn v3Eng uas
uigndasdinsiansananamaninluniinesiszvilesgnuiinidudaznelunisfiasanlfawie wonanid
UIBNY é’eiﬁ’Qﬂwf:miﬁﬁ@ﬁwﬂfﬂﬁaﬁymi:ﬁ’mmﬁmmi (Bank Guarantee) tiotfuwnnsenyszinduids uazfianion
Audonitmdeazgudmingnvinisd werdszinunaanidamaaaniliiinanmasuduaudmuuleuenaind
rhevivadeiuitemeouda

28.5 yargfoIIn
Lﬁmmﬂﬁw%'wETm\amiLTmua:wffﬁumamﬂudmimy‘%’magﬂuﬂi:mm:a:&gmmzL“mﬁﬁummqLﬁuﬂﬁmmamﬁa
Tndidesiudanlunain D3Ny Sudotyasmuiyivsduninduazniliumonatuding uanoyadlduane
NNyadefsIINeg T ITR ALY

S
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29. s1eMmsssivAUNYMSAINETOVAU

Tuserinnauisny dnensgifiandangiuuivsngss viEniedosnuiaznIInnIvieny MenmIgsfinenardnll
maioulanensfuazininaianaTINARIENINLIENY wasuiEnauutadnlumalnfigaialaemunsnagllan

29.1 Melauazaldineszrinmu

wlaylgsen

NENIFININVLIENE0E

(FATNENTDONIINIUNIITUTINLGD)

MNeglaannismnedun NAeMAigUIAINUYARINEwEN
Fufuduen TeAAAig LRI UYAARNEUEN
FIuanane TAAAATELLIALINUYAARNEUEN
nelédu AsNIANA TN

Tofud TAAAAgULALINUYAARNEUEN
poniiedne RHERTY

aenibesu PN YN

Melaindunaiy munATI sz Aavu

29.2 FUNTNELATARFUILAINNY

qnnfin1Idn
Uiungas
U3UN WLauAng e AasUsLlItw 917n
V36N 18x Togau 91nn
a o =3 © o (%)
U3 1o To1) Tnune 970a
U38N wasnaLin I1a

TIN

SiEuUsoU

AUNINWBLRNIZAINTT

AIWA 31 UINAN

Un

186,054,618
(11,103,007)
(28,068,582)
2,097,170
62,986,029
537,236
109,409,684

31 swAN 2555

2554

Un

401,805,389
(10,344,379)
(56,940,761)
8,651,337
133,439
766,247
82,004,410
30,074,598

AUNIRWBLRNIZAINTT
SUNAN 2554

N U
2,071,169 3,322,159
3,601 -
- 335,623
- 9,288
2,074,770 3,667,070




AEINAUS:NOUOUMSIOU

AUNNINWBANIZAINTT

31 suAN 2555 31 ownAN 2554

104

Qﬂ‘wfrau U UN
U3uneee
U3EN iniauing 1oide aasuoistu sain 241,159 120,010
3N 18 Fou Tuune 91na 11,220 49,132
UIEN nasnain e - 80,683
v3sn 18w Trgdu $7in 16,929 17,018
I 269,308 266,843
NelaAeTy
U3uneee
U3EN iniauing 1oide aasuoistu sain 15,176 15,297
UIEN Wasnan 31na - 5,678,146
I 15,176 5,693,443

Ruligdnszezan

MLINK

USEndese

U38N wasnaLin I17a

HOAANLAADAWIIN 2,683,350,273 1,960,350,273
winluseninena 1,793,364,603 628,000,000
ARaIlnIENINgn (4,363,832,661) (5,000,000)
ANINUNE (12,882,215) -
HoAAINEDUAE9IN - 2,5683,350,273

Aufavitrdaaz g iune
Wnluszninena
anadluIZNINNIA
@hLﬁ‘Jawﬁmﬁm:@@Ummm

Wuligusrezauunuivndes - qns

(2,583,350,273)

2,5683,350,273

(165,901,728)
(2,417,448,545)

(2,683,350,273)




gnuinmeldduen s

U3undoe

UIEN WoINALHN 3119

$in MEneuazroniientasada sk
PRIy

il @Jﬂwf:mﬂiﬁﬁ'@r:y%ﬁwmiﬁw%ﬁm'aﬂ

Aerinnuasuinsluniled

gnvitaelad NI - gnd

LINMHNTAN

Uiungae

U39 Wauing e aasUslItw 917n

Rudnszezau

U3ungae

a o & & = s & o @
Y3EN LaLang 1oufe AUt 30
HAAILADALIIN
VN TUIZHI19979
anavlnIzringe
gRAANNADLUANEIIN

a o (3 < o >
U390 1ox Tau Tuuie 9na
YAAILIADALIIN
winluIzHINeIn
anadluIzringe
YRAANNADLUANEIIN

JIN

RNHDULAZAIIUIE

Uiungas

U3uN WLaLANT e AasUsLITh 917 n
a o 3 [ o >

U3un o Ta Tnune 7w

V3w 188 logdu 910n

TIN

AUNINBLAN

n
31 suAN 2555 31 ownAN 2554

YN UIn
- 99,053,966
- (17,342,475)
- 81,711,491
- (31,392,184)
- 50,319,307
6,610,207 4,320
10,000,000 -
- 30,000,000
(10,000,000) (20,000,000)
- 10,000,000
6,500,000 10,000,000
- (10,000,000)
6,500,000 -
6,500,000 10,000,000
32,983 23,031
166,286 -
956,580 285,550
1,155,849 308,581




hEINAUS:NOULUMSIOU

31 suAN 2555 31 s5uAN 2554

aandeA19INe N 17N

Uiungng

U380 WLaLEng 1oLy AasUalstw 10n - 22,438

dmul) Augaiudl 31 Sunan 2555 TuliianTzerduuinisndasdiuniledinuam 1,341.96 duum iiniu
m34é‘ffyqwﬂ%’uﬂqﬂmm%’mwﬁizwiwqu%ﬁ‘n% AuUsEnges aviuil 28 wouman 2555 pINnEnEmg 20

o Tufl 31 Sunen 2554 GuliiEnTzezduuniusEndasnswmdunmslaianlugUidygldiie sdadedu
dlonona Tnefinnsdenendeludanaendedosas 7.50 - 7.60 dail

o Tufl 31 Funaw 2554 Gudfnszerduwannuiandasnssmwdunmaialuguidyglftusiadedwie
nwnw leefinsdnnendeludameenidedesas 6.30 del

29.3 ANMBULNUFUINIS

IUNNIRBTINUAZIVNNIRWRNIEZNAINTT

. fraudl
Fugaiun 31 sunax

2555 2554

ANRMBLLNUFLINT um v

waszlemizzerau 19,512,293 20,035,312
Hadszleminaseanainim 830,094 806,986
TN 20,342,387 20,842,298

AaouunuEUIMIiukadsslemineTiunfuImussnssnnmesiueng Ysznousie eaeuunuiidugibn
Toun Swdon wadszlemifiieddas uazarmauununssnmsnnlufmadszloninovunulugldn neiduinsees
UINMEN8TIUAARNIAAUAS NN NI AIENANNINELa A ANANNINE

20.4 ANBHEANNTNANWSVDILTHN

NeTUIHNLATYAAR ANBUSANNTNNUS

U3 waudng 103 aedaisdu $1nia yiundoslagn1itoriunenssuasdnIsnnissinnu
U3 8n Fou Tuune 41An viundoslagn1itorunenssuasdnIsnnissinns
U3EN wasriauin 41 yiEndoslagn1storun1ensiuasdnIsunsiiunu

(ﬁqummﬂuu’%ﬁwéamﬁafuﬁ 24 §9vAn 2555)

U3un 18w lrgu $na yiEndoslagn13teriunenTeuasdnIsnnissiinu
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30. swmsr’ﬂu'ns:nunszllalﬁuaﬂ
1J32noUMle

@

g Yo \ - Ao P S 5.
g eldd o NIINIIRUITEN g DBl RN ARIINNATY
malddyenen ks

@
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a
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a
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SUNIN
- Wnildudmindan

- pndumeld N Eu

- Suloudigeinsszunaunindiiioliiandngaomih
- SulondunIndlaifanamm

- panidednefiousindudunuiuning
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31. ms:wnuwu

o '

HONIINNHARTIIINYIUIUNITULET UIWNY uazUIEmeasafimazyniu os Tun 31 Sunan 2555 uax 2554

31.1 MITHNAUTDILTENY UazuTungos

Letter of Guarantee NUIWIANIYBILTENY

Letter of Guarantee NUSUIANTIDININTTAITINIDIUSENE DY

AUNINHIIN AUNINWBLRANIZAINTT
fnIul FugaIun § vl Augeiun

31 swnAN 31 swnAN 31 swnAN
2555 2555 2554

- - - 124,239,069
1,341,960,324 - - -
8,551,342 - 8,551,342 -
415,317 - - -
540,458 - 384,892 -
9,347 - - -
- 129,228,331 - -
- 116,000,000 - -
- 1,541,224 - -
- 126,714 - -
- 145,670,210 - -
- 15,099,066 - 12,521,567

Foil

IUNNIRBIIN AUNMINBLANIZTAINTT

o Tuh o i o i o 0
31 suAN 31 swnAN 31 suAN 31 suAN
2555 2554 2555 2554
AUUIN ANULIN AULIN AULIN
6.87 6.62 6.87 5.10
163.11 159.61 163.11 159.61

(g3zninnsdaniiunmadfendedaanuisnaduuivnggediuasulnuisndos)

SiEmuUsoU
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31.2 o Jufl 31 Sunan 2555 uaz 2554 UMY AmazgniueadygdesuimIdunaaielfidudinem uay
aoufismiedudn Imﬁgycywﬁimxnmmgﬂmﬂ 2552 - 2555 Haﬁwwﬁcytyw 1,12 AIULIN LAz 6.26 AIULIN AN
S wazALMAMIzvilaumadynn 0.08 S MU waz 1.19 SUUIN AINAIAL
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Key Milestones

Key
Milestones

Key changes and
developments of the Company
relating to its business
operations and administration
are as shown here...

1995...

M Link Asia Corporation Co., Ltd.
was incorporated with a registered
capital of Baht 30 million

MLINK

1999...

M Link Asia Corporation
Co., Ltd. raised its paid-up registered

capital to Baht 60 million.

2001...

The Company’s paid-up
registered capital was raised to
Baht 200 million to take over
Telemax Asia Corporation Co., Ltd.
on December 19, 2001.

2002...

The Company was converted
into a public company with registered
capital raised to Baht 270 million for

listing on the Stock Exchange of Thailand
(SET).

Investment was made in M
Shop Mobile Co., Ltd. to operate franchise
business of full-fledged service shops.

The Company’s share par value
was reduced from Baht 5 per share to
Baht 1 per share.

Investment was made in Portalnet
Co., Ltd. to deal with bidding for
government and private sector projects.

Investment was made in M
Solution Co., Ltd. which operates as
mobile phone content provider.

The Company was presented
the Disclosure Report Award 2002 by
the Office of the Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC), which is an award
to recognize listed companies committed
to developing the quality of information
disclosure in the annual information
report and the financial statements for
2002 in compliance with the criteria
set forth by the SEC.



2004...

The Company increased
registered capital to Baht 690 million,
of which Baht 540 million was paid up.

Additional investment was
made in M Solution Co., Ltd., with Baht

2 million registered and paid-up capital.

NOKIA

“ONNECTING PEOPLE

2005...

The Company was entrusted
and licensed by Nokia to be the operator
of four Nokia care centers (NCC)

providing after sales services to users.

2009...

The Company has been
provided by the producers as the sole
distributor in the central region (exclude
Bangkok and Perimeter) the southemn
and Retall shop throughout the country
(National Retail Chain or NRC)

In 2010, the Company
adopted new marketing strategies
to improve its marketing management.
By clear and appropriate segmentation
of the distribution areas among sales
representatives with regard to the
model, area allocation and pricing,
the revenue and gross profit has
increased; thus, enabling the Company
to effectively control its cost and price
competition among sales representatives.

The company has been
appointed as the sole distributor of
the genuine Nokia accessories in
Thailand

Annual Report 2012

2011...

The Company has used its
exclusive distributorship of Nokia genuine
accessories as its marketing strategy to
manage the market. As a result, the
Company’s gross profit from its accessories
sales in 2011 was Baht 32.90 million
compared to Baht 18.70 million in 2010
which represented an increase of Baht
14.20 million or 76%.

Additional investment capital
in Portalnet Co., Ltd. for 32.7 million
shares, On June 22, 2012 registered
and paid-up capital equaling Baht 3,370.00
million.

The Company transfer of
33,699,940 shares of Portalnet Co., Ltd.
On August 24, 2012 Following The
contract of sale in the operation date
May 15, 2012, for the total value of
Baht 1,552.00 million.

&=
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Name

Head Office

Type of Business
Registration Number
Telephone

Facsimile

Homepage

Registered Capital
Number of Paid-up Shares

Par Value

M Link Asia Corporation Public Company Limited

73 Sukhumvit 62, M Link Tower 1st Floor, Sukhumvit Rd., Bangjak, Prakanong, Bangkok 10260
Importer and Distributor of Mobile-phones and Telecommunication Equipment

Bor Mor Jor. 010754500002 1

0-2741-5700-20

0-2741-6878

http://www.mlink.co.th

Baht 690,000,000

540,000,000 Shares

Baht 1

Juristic Entity, which the Company held more than 10 percent ]

Name

Head Office

Type of Business
Registration Number
Telephone

Facsimile

Registered Capital
Number of Paid-up Shares
Par Value

% Holding of Securities

Name

Head Office

Type of Business
Registration Number
Telephone

Facsimile

Registered Capital
Number of Paid-up Shares
Par Value

% Holding of Securities

Telemax Asia Corporation Company Limited

73 Sukhumvit 62, M Link Tower 4th Floor, Sukhumvit Rd., Bangjak, Prakanong, Bangkok 10260
Distributor of Telecommunication Equipment and Mobile-phone

0105541027747

0-2741-5700-20

0-2741-6878

Baht 30,000,000

300,000 Shares

Baht 100

99.99%

M Shop Mobile Company Limited

73 Sukhumvit 62, M Link Tower 5th Floor, Sukhumvit Rd., Bangjak, Prakanong, Bangkok 10260
Distributor of Telecommunication Equipment and Mobile-phone

0105546032170

0-2741-5700-20

0-2741-4894-5

Baht 10,000,000

100,000 Shares

Baht 100

95.00%




Name

Head Office

Type of Business
Registration Number
Telephone

Facsimile

Registered Capital
Number of Paid-up Shares
Par Value

% Holding of Securities

Portalnet Company Limited

73 Sukhumvit 62, M Link Tower 5th Floor, Sukhumvit Rd., Bangjak, Prakanong, Bangkok 10260
Project Bidding for Government and Private Sector.

0105543008219

0-2741-4701

0-2741-5732

Baht 3,370,000,000

33,700,000 Shares

Baht 100

99.99%

Remark - Increased Registered capital at June 22, 2012

- The Company would disposal of Investment in Portalnet Co,Ltd at August 24 ,2012

Name

Head Office

Type of Business
Registration Number
Telephone

Facsimile

Registered Capital
Number of Paid-up Shares
Par Value

% Holding of Securities

M Solution Company Limited

73 Sukhumvit 62, M Link Tower 1st Floor, Sukhumvit Rd., Bangjak, Prakanong, Bangkok 10260
Distributor of Trunked mobile radio

0105545082131

0-2741-5700-20

0-2741-4897

Baht 10,000,000 Par Value 100

100,000 Shares

Baht 40

99.99%

Personal Refer I

Register Service
Head Office

Telephone

Facsimile

The company’s Auditor
Head Office

Telephone

Facsimile

Thailand Securities Depository Co., Ltd.

Capital Market Academy Building, The Stock Exchange of Thailand 2/7 Moo 4, (North Park Project)
Vibhavadi-Rangsit Rd., Km. 27, Tung Song Hong, Laksi, Bangkok 10210

0-2596-9308

0-2832-4994-96

S.K. Accountant Services Company Limited

128/151 Phayatai Plaza Building, 14th Floor, Phayatai Rd., Thungphayatai, Ratchatavee, Bangkok 10400
0-2214-6464

0-2215-4772
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Nature
of
Business

M Link Asia Corporation Plc. (“the Company”)
classifies its business into three areas as follows:

1. Mobile phone

The Company’s core business is the distribution
of telecommunication equipment and mobile phones. It has
been appointed by Nokia with distribution undertaken in
the following two manners:

- Wholesaling : Mobile phones and accessories
are distributed to dealers (Micro Distributor)of thirteen
dealers (Subsidiary : (The Company has been response as
a distributor in Nakhonpathom) in the areas of responsibility
and large retail companies that have branches nationwide
(National Retail Chain) of Two dealers.

- Retailing : The Company distributes mobile phones
and accessories through Telemax Asia Corporation Co., Ltd.
its 99.99% owned subsidiary, which operates 10 branches.
Telemax Asia Corporation Co., Ltd. has also been franchised
by Advanced Info Service Plc. to operate Telewiz shops.
These shops serve as pay point outlets for Digital GSM
Advance and Digital GSM Advance 1800 users, the tariffs
on which are shared by the Company and mobile phone
operators And other Service as such register new phone
number, service to connect airtime. And the company
has operates a retail sale. (Consignment) through retail
channels, large appliances and electrical equipment with
a total of 93 outlets.

Unit : Outlet

Classified by distribution
Channels

M Link Asia Corporation pcl.

Telemax Asia Corporation Co.,Ltd. 10
! |
Total 10 93




Due to different characteristics of their businesses, with the Company operating as the wholesale distributor to dealers
while its subsidiaries performing as the retailers to cater to general customers, they have their management policies delegated
as below:

- Sales administration

The sales strategies and plans embraced by the Company and its subsidiaries are different as regards their respective
customer profiles. There are two groups of customers, Micro Distributor and National Retail Chain, the other being retail customers
who are users themselves. The Company’s sales work units will take charge of servicing the first group and the second group
will be taken care of by shop employees.

- Manpower

Their general staff are clearly separated from one another, except for those at the executive level who are of the same
group to map out corporate policies and management direction.

2. Trunked mobile radio

Besides mobile phones and accessories, the Company has launched its new business, i.e. trunked mobile radio service.
Catering to specific groups using the same radio frequencies, trunked radio service is offered in two systems, that is digital and
analog, with the Company focusing mainly on digital trunked radio. The Company provides installation service and distributes
network equipment to government agencies and private enterprises across the country, based on the technology of Motorola,
the world market leader with over 95% market share, hence being reliable among the users. It has been appointed by Motorola
Inc. as the distributor and operator of service centers under the agreement signed on December 2, 2003.

3. Project bidding

Bidding for projects is handled by Portalnet Co., Ltd. which is 99.99% shareheld by the Company. Categorized in the
project business group, Portalnet Co., Ltd. deals with feasibility study of telecommunication and information system projects that
are called for bidding. They may be owned or sponsored either by government agencies, state enterprises or private enterprises.
For large projects, bidding may be made in form of joint consortium to ensure full qualifications required and to bolster its business
potential.
Remark : Investment in Portalnet for sale on August 24,2012.

Revenue breakdown of the Company and subsidiaries

Busin T Gompan % Shareh
usiness Type ompany olding Amount ) . Amount
(Baht million) ° (Baht million:
1. Mobile & Accessories M Link Asia Corporation Plc. 4,659.02 73.83 5,5645.22 91.02 4,213.94 68.38
Telemax Asia Corporation Co., Ltd. 99.99 577.16 9.15 348.69 573 257.87 4.18
M Shop Mobile Co., Ltd. 95.00 875.99 13.88 78.71 1.29 25.24 0.41
Total 6,112.17 96.86 5,972.62 98.04 4,497.05 7297
2. Trunked mobile radio M Link Asia Corporation Plc.
And M Solution Co., Ltd. 99.97 69.40 1.10 7.36 0.12 138.79 2.25
3. Projects Portalnet Co., Ltd. 99.99 - 481.03 7.81
4. Others
4.1 Service Income M Link Asia Corporation Plc.
and subsidiaries 14.79 0.23 543 0.09 6.11 0.10
4.2 Sales Promotion Income M Link Asia Corporation Plc.
and subsidiaries 43.51 0.69 14.30 0.23 7.44 0.12
4.3 Interest Revenue M Link Asia Corporation Plc.
and subsidiaries 59.15 0.94 80.07 1.32 452 0.07
4.4 Profit from Debt M Link Asia Corporation Plc. - - 536.76 8.71
Restructuring
4.5 Profit From Sales of M Link Asia Corporation Plc. - - 472.26 7.67
Investment In Subsidiary
Company
4.6 Other Income M Link Asia Corporation Plc. 11.18 0.18 12.25 0.20 18.57 0.30
and subsidiaries
Total 128.63 2.04 112.05 1.84 1,045.66 16.97
L __
Total Revenues 6,310.20 100.00 6,092.03 100.00 6,162.53 100.00

Annual Report 2012
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Industry Overview

1. Mobile phone

Regarding such firm Asian economical overall situation
led by China, including Thailand in-house economics, even though
European countries economics is still under fragile circumstances
but The U.S., whose economical system is large, has shown the
sign of recovery. According to the report of the Bank of Thailand,
the GDP growth estimation 2013 has been prepared and raised
up from 4.9% that was accordant with the estimations of many
organizations and research offices, which was estimated to be
greater than 5.0%. This revealed that overall national economical
situation had still been continually expanding. It was expected
that mobile phone turnover ratio 2013 would increase.

The facilitator’s strategy for 2013 will focus on readiness
to run the 3G mobile service on the new network system whose
auction process has been terminated. During waiting for this
readiness, facilitators will focus on stimulating the consumers to
learn and get accustomed to high-speed information consumption
to maintain the existing customer base and expand new customer
bases. Facilitators will emphasize universal presentations such as
smooth signal networks, Smart Phones with Application services,
especially informative service promotions. (Non-voice data package),
which comprises of various kinds, for example, flat rate service
charges for the customers who use continuous service, or low
prices for the ones who has just start using or who rarely use
the service. Moreover, when the 3G mobile service is set up,

there will be violent competition to transfer the consumers from



the old-fashioned networks into the 3G networks. The
consumers will be provoked to change into a new phone
that can support such service almost all over the country.
This will take effect on Smart Phone turnover in every price

range including Feature Phones that support 3G network.

The overview of competition in mobile phone
industry in 2012 may be summarized as follows:

- The inter-brand competition among major
manufacturers will become more intense as they
compete for the market share. The competition
will involve the offer of products with unique style
and features at a lower price to attract mid-end
and high-end consumers which make up a large
customer base. Competition for distribution channels
will include higher compensations, higher marketing
budget and provision of various advertising media.
Moreover, in the smart phone arena, competition
will not be limited to the product style and features,
but will include the offer of operating systems that
can support available applications as well as provision
of various applications which meet the needs of
this particular consumer group.

- For importers of house brand products, issues
like the inability to control product quality, the high
number of importers and the lack of product
differentiation have resulted in higher price competition
which in tum lowers the profit. Hence, the business
has attracted less new small importers. Nevertheless,
the rapid growth of products in this category has
changed consumers’ behavior in such a way that
they have come to accept this level of products;
the market share will continue to exist but consumers
will be more selective in term of quality and eventually,

only a few market leaders will remain.

The number of mobile phone subscribers in 2012
totaled 85.35 milion numbers' , a 10.06% surge from 2011,

as seen from the table below. This has been attributable to
sharp price competition among the operators, promotion
of intra-network calls, which has shifted the consumer behavior
from earlier owning one number per person to owning multtiple
numbers per person at present, and giving mobile SIM
cards free of charge to the consumers.

The table below exhibits the number of mobile phone
subscribers and market share of operators:
Unit : thousand numbers

As of December 31,

Operators

AlS? 31,201 44.61 33,460 4472 35,744 4188
DTAC? 21,620 30.91 23,217 31.02 25,308 29.65
True Move* 17,118 2448 18,157 2426 24,301 2847
Total 69,939 100.00 74,834 100.00 85,352 100.00
Growth rate (%) 5,708 8.89 4,895 7.00 10,518 14.06
Number of population®
(million persons) 63.878 64,076 n/a
Penetration Rate®(%) 109.49 116.79 n/a

Subscribers of 900 and 1800 digital mobile phones of the three largest
operators only.

Source www.ais.co.th

Source www.dtac.co.th

Source www.truecorp.co.th

Source http.//www.dopa.go.th/xstat/popyear.html

Forecast ratio of the number of mobile phone users per 100 persons
at year-end

@ o A W N

Market and competition

Amid the keen competition in the industry, distribution
of the products to consumers are classified into 7 categories
as follows:

1. Distributors and large dealers appointed officially
by producers to be wholesalers, namely :

- Wireless Device Supply Co., Ltd.

- United Distribution Business Co., Ltd.

- M Link Asia Corporation Plc.

- Samart | Mobile Plc.

- Loxley Plc.

- Jay Mart Plc.

- TWZ Corporation Plc.

The first distributor above is a company in the
group of Advanced Info Service Plc. (AIS), and the remaining

Annual Report 2012
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Industry Overview

ones are independent distributors. They play a vital role in
determining products to be distributed in the domestic market
in terms of both type and pricing as well as the choice of
distribution channels.

2. Distributors appointed officially by producers
to operate as chain stores, namely :

- Jay Mart Plc.

- Computer System Connection International Plc.

- M Shop Mobile Co., Ltd. by M Link Asia

Corporation Plc.

- Samart | Mobile Plc.

- TWZ Corporation Plc.

These entrepreneurs have close relationship with
both the producers and the consumers. They are thus able
to identify the overall market conditions and future business
trends of the producers, hence being flexible and adjustable
and favorably earning consumers’ trust.

3. Dealers which are subsidiaries of mobile phone
operators, namely :

- Telewiz by Advanced Info Service Plc.

- DTAC Shop by Total Access Communication Plc.

- True Move Shop by True Move Co., Ltd.

These dealers have close relationship with the
operators, thus having access to information on the operators’
business trends and also marketing support. Moreover,
they are regarded by the consumers as most reliable due to
the good image of the respective operators.

4. Retailer who has been appointed officially
by producers

- Nokia Shop

- Samsung Shop

- iStudio

Business operators in this group have received
support from manufacturers in decorating their stores with
the manufactures’ unique brand identities that consumers
trust. Moreover, the unique marketing support they receive
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help their products to be sold at standard prices as set

by manufacturers.

5. Large retailers, covering those operating solely
as tier-2 wholesalers to those with a large number of shops
in operations. They are financially strong with high daily
working capital.

6. Small retailers with low investment cost, non-
professional management and non-systematic after sales
services. Their strength lies in the low product prices as the
owners deal with the sales themselves, allowing for
consumers’ bargaining on prices. However, they have weakness
as regards the confidence among the consumers.

7. Importers who brought in house brands for
domestic market are entrepreneurs in group 1) to 5). The
import volume is dependant on business size of those

entrepreneurs

With the increasing number of players at all levels,
competition has been intensifying. The entrepreneurs’ success
hinges on the following key factors :

- Ability to procure and supply products of unique
features compared with the rivals’, i.e. having
superior quality or having comparable quality but
offering lower prices.

- Retaining good relationship with dealers nationwide.

- Having distribution channels that can ensure
full-coverage and rapid distribution of products,
particularly the ones with high loyalty, such as
chain stores.

- Avalilability of product differentiation from the rivals’
1o relieve price competition and add value to the
products through such value added services as
contents and applications.

- Ability to control operating cost to its minimum
level with maximum efficiency.

- Having good relationship with mobile phone



producers to bring about:
1) support in term of required product volume
and technology, and

2) marketing support, e.g. promotion funds, building
incentives, etc.

- Efficient inventory management to ensure rapid
stock turnover, e.g. gradual placement of orders in proper
volume to mitigate risk of price adjustment by producers
and obsolescence of the products.

The Company has restructured its business group
to contribute to the above success factors until that they
can now achieve high competitive edge.

2. Trunked mobile radio

- The marketing method for analog trunked radio is to
distribute the units through sale agents. For the marketing of digital
trunked radio, the approach includes system designing, installation
plan and distribution of the units targeting government agencies,
state enterprises and private companies, through project bidding
of these target customers.

- Industry Tendency

Trunked mobile radios in the market used mainly by
govemment agencies, state enterprises and private companies
are in analog system. The conversation through this type of radio
can easily be tapped, only by tuning to the same frequencies.
Therefore, the agencies needing high security, such as military
or police units, have opted for digital trunked radio, which
can ensure higher security of the communications.

Another interesting feature of digital trunked radio is
that it can accommodate the transmission of information as text
messages or it can add more applications or contents to serve
user's demand. Other special features are similar to those of digital
mobile phones.

With such advantageous properties, digital trunked
radio has increasingly become popular in mobile markets

oversea in place of analog trunked radio. This will also be the
case for Thailand where the trunked radio users will switch
more to digital system, the same way as digital mobile phone.

3. Business Project

The bidding process with the government. The
competition is based on the policy of the government state
projects during that time. By Study the elements in the capital.
The availability of technology to support system requirements.
As well as a partner to support its subsidiaries in the project.

The subsidiary was acquired in the project
characteristics. By emphasize on the information system
is a major The government.

I
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1. Risk from lower compensation from competition
of entrepreneurs of all levels

As the mobile phone industry includes easy buying,
entrepreneurs could get access to this business conveniently.
Especially, entrepreneurs with some capital could operate
this business. In addition, a lot of small - large-sized wholesale
entrepreneurs as well as competing manufacturers present
the products to the market to obtain market shares and
cause continuous competition and lessen the compensation.
Individual entrepreneurs import products not as House Brand,
present full properties in lower price than the products of
Top Brand and pay higher compensation for marketing to
obtain the market share. However, the Top Brand products
provide response with presentation of new products and
continuous price adjustment.

However, the restructuring of the distribution
channels in 2011 has helped to stabilize price competition
among our distribution channels i.e. from major distributors
to small retailers. Distributors and retailers at every level are
able to maintain more consistent return and consequentially,
are more confident in offering the Company’s products.

2. Technological change risk
The current smart phone market is highly competitive;

manufacturers are required to continuously improve the
designs and features of their mobile phones to meet the
customers’ needs. As a result, the mobile phones we have
imported may become outdated and may not be able to
compete with newer models which are equipped with
enhanced features and functionalities. Hence, last year, the
Company adopted the policy of buying in smaller quantity
at a time.

The trend of the 3G mobile network service facilitation,
which is expected to be available in mid 2013, may become
a factor that drives more consumers to change their network
system from 2G to 3G. However, many models of the
products distributed by us already support the 3G network
system. We have planned in corporation with the suppliers
to produce more 3G supporting models to facilitate the
increasing needs.

Besides the risk of obsolete products, the Company
may be exposed to the risk of adjusting to the ever changing




technology with the need to order new product models all

the time. To solve this problem, it has adopted a hands-on
policy of product control by, before placing orders, conducting
surveys of products in terms of prices, features and target
customers as well as their requirements. The Company has
also coordinated with brand suppliers consistently to access
updated information on product road map in terms of both
designs and features, as well as comparison with rival
products in such respects to support the Company’s
decision to place orders. With such cooperation, the mobile
phones ordered by the Company can well respond to the
user's demand and catch up the most advanced technology.

3. Risk of products on stock

Because main earnings of the company are originated
from sale of products, mobile phone is subject to rapid
changes of technology. Therefore, manufacturers must always
develop and design new products. Therefore, the company
may experience problems about risks from products on stock
and depreciation of products on stock i.e. not enough
products for market demand or failure to deliver products
within the deadline or problems of unpopular products due
to changes of technology for solving the problems. The
company plans the purchase order under the record of
circulation of products of each series as well as the marketing
data received from manufacturers. The purchase order
reflects the market demand at the most. In addition, the
circulation rate of products on stock is reviewed for adjustment
of the estimated purchase order so that the management
of products on stock is developed more efficiently and the
products on stock are controlled efficiently. It saves the time
and quantity of purchase order as well as lessens the cost

of possession of a lot of products on stock.

4. Monopolized supply risk

As its revenues mainly come from mobile phone
sales, the Company may have to bear risk in its distribution
if relying on one single brand supplier. The Company may lose
its distributorship if the supplier would seek and opt for a
new one or in case of any price adjustment, the Company

may have less negotiating power. However, due to its

conservative market-making plan, the Company focuses on
low-risk products and hence major supplier with over half
of the local market share and firm and healthy sales turnover
as well as good image and reliability among the consumers.
The Company has thus enjoyed steady growth in its sales
revenues and rapid turnover in inventories. Moreover, with its
sales representing over one-third of the supplier’s total sales,
Management of relationship between the company and main
manufacturers increases the bargaining power for the company
as being seen from assignment of rights for management
and expansion of service centers of manufacturers throughout
the country.

5. Risk from investment in a subsidiary company

Portalnet Company Limited, a subsidiary of M Link
Asia Corporation Public Company Limited, has signed a
consortium agreement under “Consortium Siemens Limited,
Siemens AG, IBM and Portal Net” or “Consortium SPIES”
with Siemens Company Limited, Siemens AG, IBM (Thailand)
Company Limited in order to provide leasing of core business
applications to the Provincial Electricity Authority (PEA). The
applications would be implemented within 3 years with the
lease period of 5 years and the total project value of Baht
3,192 million.

At present, the subsidiary has filed a legal claim
against the Provincial Electricity Authority for the compensation
of Baht 1,800 million since PEA has already been using the
live applications for its core business. Such legal action has
no implication on the Company’s normal operations but
it is considered as a risk management initiative since the

subsidiary operates and invests using the Company’s fund.

On August 28th, 2102, the company has paid the whole
investing capital in this subsidiary company to Samart Telcoms
Public Co., Ltd., so that the company has no more risks from

the investment on this subsidiary company.
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The Company’s registered capital is Baht 690 million, comprising 690 million ordinary shares at a par value of Baht
1.00 per share. Issued and Paid up Share Capital is Baht 540 million, 540 million ordinary shares at a par value of Baht 1.00 per
share.

List of Shareholders

The top 10 shareholders as appeared in the share register of the Company as of December 28, 2012 are as shown below :

- List of shareholders Number of shares % Shareholding

M Capital Holding Co., Ltd. group 162,456,900 28.23
2 Mr. Yodchanan Wongsawat 54,239,600 10.04
3 Mr. Somsakul Assavacharuenthavorn 26,990,000 5.00
4 Mr. Pongrat Luengthamrongcharuen 13,000,000 2.41
5 Mr. Nilsuwan Leelarasmi 10,755,100 1.99
6 Ms  Arathai Sethiwan 8,480,000 157
7 Mr. Kulachet Na Nakorn 7,900,000 1.46
8 Ms. Anchana Pinitkusonchit 6,100,000 1.13
9 Thai NV D R Co.,Ltd. 6,001,700 111
10 Mrs. Ngammas Kasamset 5,800,000 1.07

Board of Directors T ——

As of December 31, 2012. Board of Directors consist of

. Mrs. Monthatip Shinawattra Directors
2. Mr. Somchai Kovitcharoenkul Director
3. Mr. Pichet Boonyapakdee Director
4. Ms. Phanit Wongnat Director
5. Mr. Somchai Aphiwattanaporn Chairman of Audit Committee and
Independent Director
6. Assist. Prof Dr. Siripong ~ Preutthipan Audit Committee and Independent Director
7. Dr. Arichai Ractham Audit Committee and Independent Director

Remark : 1. Mrs. Monthatip Shinawattra appointed to be Chairman of the Board of Directors at January 7, 2013.
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The Secretary Company is Mrs. Ratikan Wangsiri

1. Authorized Directors
Directors who authorized to sign on behalf of the Company are Mrs. Monthatip Shinawattra or Mr. Somchai Kovitcharoenkul
to sign jointly with Ms. Phanit Wongnat or Mr. Pichet Boonyapakdee with the Company’s seal affixed.

2. Authority and Responsibilities of the Board of Directors
The Board of Directors is responsible for managing the Company’s business and affairs according to the goals and
directions in the best interest of shareholders and all stakeholders, without seeking to benefit him/herself or any individual or party.
The Board shall not do anything that is contradictory or competing with the Company and its subsidiaries’ interest and shall
perform their duty with cautions, integrity based on business ethics. In addition, the Board will ensure that the business operation
is in compliance with the Company’s objectives, regulations, Board’s resolutions, shareholders’ resolutions as well as applicable
laws, guidelines, regulations stipulated by the Stock Exchange of Thailand and the Securities and Exchange Commission.
The Company has defined the authority and responsibilities of the directors as follows:
1. Perform duties with cautions, accountability and integrity in accordance with applicable laws, Company’s objectives
and regulations as well as the Board’s and shareholders’ resolutions.
2. Set up operation policies and directions for the Company as well as ensure that the operations are performed effectively
and efficiently according to the policies.
3. Consider and appoint new board directors and audit committee directors to replace those retired by rotation as well
as to consider their remuneration and propose to the shareholders’ meeting for approval.
4. Consider and appoint the Executive Committee and the Audit Committee to be responsible for ensuring that the
management and internal control systems are in compliance with the defined policies.
5. Consider and appoint the Company’s executives and secretary as well as to fix their remuneration.
6. Ensure that the balance sheet and the profit and loss statements are prepared at the end of any fiscal year and sign
to certify those financial statements before proposing to shareholders for approval at the annual general meeting.
7. Consider and appoint the certified public accountant and consider his/her remuneration submitted by the Audit
Committee prior to proposing to shareholders for approval at the annual general meeting.

3. Meeting of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors requires that at least 4 board meetings are held annually. The meeting must be held according
to the Company’s regulations, the Public Company Act BE. 2535, rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission
and the Stock Exchange of Thailand and chaired by Chairman of the Board. Directors must be given opportunities to carefully
consider each matter and sufficient time must be allotted for the management team to present their proposals and for the Board
to discuss the issues. It is also required that meeting minutes be prepared for every meeting so directors and involved parties
can review. Meeting attendance is considered an important duty of each director.

In 2012, the Board held 12 meeting sessions. Meeting agenda and relevant information was sent to directors for
review about 7 days prior to each meeting. During each meeting, directors were offered equal opportunity to discuss key issues.
Each meeting was attended by the Company Secretary and the management team. Meeting minutes, questions and suggestions
from directors were recorded so the directors and involved parties can perform follow-up and review. The meeting attendance
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of each director is presented below:

AHERENEE / Meeting (tlmeS)

1. Mrs. Monthatip Shinawattra 12 /12
2. Mr. Somchai Kovitcharoenkul 11 /12
3. Mr. Pichet Boonyapakdee 12 /12
4. Ms. Phanit Wongnat 12 /12
5. Mr. Somchai Aphiwattanaporn 10/ 12
6. Assist. Prof Dr. Siripong Preutthipan 12 /12
7. Dr. Arichai Ractham 11/12

Executive Committee

As of December 31, 2012. Executive Committee consist of

1. Mrs. Monthatip ~ Shinawattra Chairman of the Executive Committee
2. Mr. Somchai Kovitcharoenkul Executive Director
3. Mr. Pichet Boonyapakdee Executive Director
4. Ms. Phanit Wongnat Executive Director

Authority, Duties and Responsibilities of the Executive Committee

The Executive Committee has the following authority and responsibilities :

1. Order, formulate plans and administer the Company’s operations according to the policy set forth by the Board.

2. Appoint and oversee the performance of supporting committees for effective and transparent operation and for the
benefit of the Company.

3. The signatures of any two executive committee members when affixed with the seal of the Company shall be binding
on the Company to the extent stipulated by the Company’s policies and procedures with regard to authorized authority.

4. Consider and establish the remuneration policy and employees’ salary structure before proposing to the Board of
Directors for further approval.

5. Requirements concerning approval of credit limit for normal business transactions or transactions that bind the Company
are as follows:

_ Approval e

Executive Committee Up to Baht 100 million

Board of Directors No limit

6. Perform any tasks as assigned by the Board of Directors.

The delegation of authority and responsibilities to the Executive Committee shall not be in such a manner that allows the

126 | MLINIK



Executive Committee or the authorized person to authorize transactions which he/she has vested interest in, or may be in conflict
with the Company or subsidiaries unless the transactions are authorized in accordance with the policies and guidelines approved
by the Board of Directors. In addition, such approval must be proposed to the meeting of the Board of Directors and/or meeting
of the shareholders for approval according to the regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, the Securities and Exchange
Commission and applicable legal requirements.

Audit Committee / Independent Committee

1. Definition of an Independent Director

An Independent Director is a director who does not manage the Company or its subsidiaries. He/she is independent
from the Board of Directors and major shareholders and does not have any business relationship with the Company which may
have negative impact on the interest of the Company and/or shareholders.

2. Key Qualifications of an Independent Director:

1.) Not holding shares exceeding 0.5 percent of the total shares with voting rights.

2.) Not being nor having been an executive director, employee, staff, salaried consultant (e.g. audit consultant, legal consultant),
controlling person in the Company, subsidiaries and associated companies, nor a person with potential conflict of
interest unless the foregoing status ended at least 2 years prior to the date of appointment

3.) Not having business relationship (i.e. not being a customer, trade creditor/debtor, loan creditor/debtor), including
no vested benefits or interests, whether directly or indirectly, in the financial or operational management of the Company,
subsidiaries or third-party juristic persons with potential conflict of interest in a manner which may interfere with his/or
independent judgment.

4.) Not being a close relative nor being related, in a manner which may interfere with his/her independent judgment, to any
executives or major shareholders of the Company, subsidiaries, affiliates or third-party juristic persons which may have
conflict of interest and not being appointed as a representative to protect the interest of any directors of major shareholders.

5.) Not being appointed as a representative specifically to protect the interest of the Company’s directors or major shareholders.

6.) Being able to perform, provide feedback or report the performance as delegated by the Board of Directors without
being under the influence of the Company’s directors or major shareholders including related persons or close relatives
of those persons. Where necessary, the independent directors may be assigned by the Board of Directors to make
decision on issues concerning operations of the Company, parent company, subsidiaries, affiliates, same-level affiliates
or other juristic parties which may have conflict of interest on the condition that such decision must be a collective one.

3. Audit Committee
The Audit Committee must consist of experienced individuals with qualifications as stipulated by the Securities and
Exchange Act and comprise a minimum of three members, one of which must be competent in accounting.

As of 31 December 2012, the company’s Audit Committee consists of three members and All are Independent Director

as follow:

1. Mr. Somchai Aphiwattanaporn Chairman of the Audit Committee / Independent Director
2. Assist. Prof Dr. Siripong  Preutthipan Audit Committee Member / Independent Director
3. Dr. Arichai Ractham Audit Committee Member / Independent Director
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The Company’s Audit Committee comprises 3 independent directors with Three directors having qualifications and
experiences in finance and accounting. Every audit committee member has the qualifications according to notifications of The
Capital Market Supervisory Board and the Securities and Exchange Commission and is independent per definition in the Company’s
Corporate Governance Palicy.

(1) Qualifications of the Audit Committee

1.1 Audit Committee member must be appointed by the Board of Directors and/or shareholders.

1.2 Audit Committee member must be an independent director.

1.3 Not being a director who has been appointed by the Board of Directors to make decision on the business
operations of the Company, its subsidiaries or juristic persons with potential conflict of interest.

1.4 Not being a director of the Company or its subsidiaries.

1.5 At least one director must have sufficient knowledge and experience to review the creditability of the financial
statements. The Company must report the name of the audit committee member with such qualifications in Form
56-1 and 56-2. In addition, the director must include his/her qualifications in the Audit Committee Member Background
Certification Letter submitted to SET.

(2) The scope of duties and responsibilities of the audit committee with the following details :

2.1 To ensure that the Company’s financial reporting is accurate and adequate.

2.2 To ensure that the Company’s intemal control and internal audit systems are appropriate and effective, to consider
the independence of the Internal Audit department and to give its opinion on the appointment, transfer or
dismissal of the Head of the Internal Audit Department or such other department as has responsibility for
internal audit.

2.3 To ensure that the Company operates in accordance with the law relating to securities and the stock exchange
and with regulations of the Stock Exchange and laws relating to the Company’s business.

2.4 To consider the selection and nomination of independent individuals to perform duties as the Company’s
auditors, and to propose their remuneration; to attend meetings with the auditors, without management
departments being present, at least once a year.

2.5 To consider related party transactions and transactions likely to give rise to a conflict of interest so as to ensure
that they are conducted in accordance with the law and with regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand
so as to provide confidence that such transactions are fitting and proper and in the Company’s best interests.

2.6 To deliver a report on the Audit Committee’s activities for publication in the Company’s Annual Report, such
report to be signed by the Chairman of the Audit Committee and must contain at least the following information :
- Its opinion on the accuracy, completeness and reliability of the Company’ s financial statements.

- Its opinion on the adequacy of the Company’s internal control system

- Its opinion on the Company’s compliance with the law relating to securities and the stock exchange and with
regulations of the Stock Exchange and laws relating to the Company’ s business.

- Its opinion on the suitability of the auditors.

- Its opinion on likely to give rise to a conflict of interest.

- The number of times the Audit Committee has met, together with individual attendance details.
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- Its opinion or general observations based on the performance of its duties as per its charter.
- Any other matters that it considers shareholders and investors generally should know within the scope of action,
duties and responsibilities assigned to it by the Company’s Board of Directors.

2.7 To carry out any other duties assigned to it by the Company’s Board of Directors with the agreement of the
Audit Committee

In 2012, Audit Committee met in four sessions with the directors’ attendance as below:

Audit Committee Attendance / Meeting (times)

1. Mr. Somchai Aphiwattanaporn 5/7
2. Assist. Prof Dr. Siripong  Preutthipan 7/7
3. Dr. Arichai Ractham 6/7

Matters to be considered (Audit Committee)
- Review quarterly and annual financial reports.
- Consult with the certified public accountant regarding suggestions to the financial statements.
- Review the Company’s internal controls and internal audit systems.

- Legal judgments of the subsidiaries
Management Team

The list of Management Team in 2012 as follow:

ﬁqLLﬁuﬂ

1. Mrs. Monthatip Shinawattra Chairman of the Executive Committee / President
2. Ms. Chinnicha Wongsawat Executive Vice President : Operating
3. Mr. Pichet Boonyapakdee Executive Vice President : Accounting & Finance
4. Mr. Phonnarong  Watthanaphothithorn Vice President, Marketing and Investor Relation Division
5. Ms. Phanit Wongnat Vice President Finance Division
6. Mrs. Ratikan Wangsiri Vice President Accounting Division

Remark:

1. Ms. Chinnicha Wongsawat appointed to be Executive Vice President : Operating to replace Dr.Yodchanan Wongsawat resign July 1, 2012.

1. Selection of Executives

The Board of Directors is responsible for the selection and appointment of Chairman of the Board, board directors,
chief executive officer and executive directors as well as fixing their remuneration based on individual’s roles and responsibilities.
The candidates for directorship will be proposed for approval in the meeting of shareholders. Selection of other executive positions
will be subject to the Company’s regulations in accordance with rules and regulations stipulated by SET and SEC.

2. Authority, Duties and Responsibilities of the Managing Team
According to the authorization framework for the Executive Committee, President and Managing Team, the
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President’s authority, duties and responsibilities can be conclude as follow:

(2.1.) Make decision on Company’s major issue, set out mission, objective, direction and policy including supervise
overall operation, production, customers relationship, as well as maintain accountability towards the board.

(2.2.) Appoint, promote, transfer, terminate, dismiss, reward, fix and adjust the salary packet, fringe benefits, and bonuses
to all employees; along with appointing representative to act on behalf of the Company for the Company’s provident
fund committee.

(2.3) Approve and delegate approval authority in purchasing goods and services for the benefit of the Company. This
limited only to the common operation issues which shown no significant impact. Those with significance should
be subject to the approval of the Executive Committee.

(2.4) Issues orders, regulations, announcement and notices to ensure the Company’s operation in accordance with the
policy for the benefit of the Company and maintain order within the organization.

(2.5) Conduct any acts and represent the Company toward outside parties in any acts in relation to and the benefit
of the Company.

(2.6) Approve the appointment of advisors in the areas necessary for the Company’s operations.

(2.7) Undertake the business related to the general administration of the Company.

However, authorization of The Executive Committee’s authority as assigned above shall not cover the authority involving
approval of transactions in which its members or the person may have conflicts of interest in any form with the Company or
subsidiary companies as well as those related to acquisition or disposition of assets which are subjected to the approval of the

shareholders as to comply with the SET’s relevant regulations.
Selection of Directors and Management Personnel

The Company’s appointment of directors so far has not undergone the process of a nominating committee. However,

the guidelines and procedures adopted have accorded with its articles of association as follows :

1) The Board shall consider and make selection according to the criteria, take into account the individual experience,
viewpoint, expertise and accountability.

2) In any annual shareholders’ meeting, according to the Company’s articles of association, one-third of the directors
must retire by rotation. In the event the retiring director is to be re-elected, then, the approval from shareholders’
meeting is required. For nominating a director, the Company shall provide the candidates’ profile for the shareholders’
consideration.

3) Each independent director must hold less than 5% of the total voting shares of the Company, subsidiary companies
and associated companies. In addition, the person must neither show any conflict of interests nor involved in the
management nor have any business relationship — both directly and indirectly — or be a relative of any of the executives

or the major shareholders.
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Monetary remuneration for Directors and Executives

In 2012 monetary remuneration for Directors and Executives consist of:
1 In monetary remuneration:

1.1 Remuneration for directors
The total number of monetary remuneration for all seven Directors is Baht 2.70 million in the form of meeting allowance.

" Monetary Remuneration
(Baht MIH'OH)

1. Mrs. Monthatip Shinawattra Director 0.57
2. Mr. Somchai Kovitcharoenkul Director 0.46
3. Mr. Pichet Boonyapakdee Director 0.42
4. Ms. Phanit Wongnat Director 0.37
5. Mr. Somchai Aphiwattanaporn Chairman of the Audit Committee / 0.35

Independent Director

6.Assist. Prof Dr. Siripong Preutthipan Audit Committee Member / 0.27
Independent Director

7. Dr. Arichai Ractham Audit Committee Member / 0.26

Independent Director

1.2 Remuneration for executives
The Company paid Baht 17.64 milion in monetary remuneration as salaries, bonuses and provident fund, as well as
in other forms of benefit to six executives.

2. Non monetary remuneration
The company has no to pay remuneration to Directors and Executives remuneration other than monetary.

= =

|- =
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==

The World Beyond
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1. Policy on corporate governance

The Board of Directors realizes the importance of corporate
governance which is vital to the operational success to bring about
maximum benefit to the shareholders. lIts policy on this issue covers
the following principles:

- Equitable rights and treatment of the shareholders and

all other stakeholders.

- Structure, role, duties and independence of Board members.

- Disclosure of information and transparency.

- Risk control and management.

- Business ethics.

2. Shareholders : Equitable rights

At each shareholders’ meeting, all shareholders have
equitable rights to access information, give opinions or raise
questions and exercise their voting rights, as well as voting through
proxies in the event that they cannot attend the meeting. The chairman
of the meeting has to properly appropriate the meeting time and
encourage the shareholders to give opinions and raise questions.

3. Rights of stakeholders
The Board is aware of and gives importance to the rights
of all stakeholders as prescribed by the law and ensures that
they are safeguarded and well treated, as follows:
- Shareholders
The Company is committed to representing the shareholders
in business operations for the optimum shareholders’
satisfaction with transparent and reliable disclosure of
information and for the long-run business growth.
- Customers
The Company is committed to creating customers’
satisfaction through offering quality products and services
at reasonable prices and with complete, accurate and
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straightforward disclosure of information on the
products and services.

Employees

The Company is committed to developing human
resources through creation of good working
environment and promotion of team working to
allow for consistent employee potential development,
and appropriate remuneration to ensure optimization

of human resources.

Trade counterparts

The Company treats its trade partners fairly and
equitably and ensures that its transactions with
them will not impair the Company’s reputation
nor contradict the relevant laws.

- Society

The Company recognizes its being part of the
society thus implementing policy to support social
activities especially those benefiting the communities.
- Competitors

The Company adheres to the rules of fair competition
with codes of conduct and within the purview

of the relevant laws.

4. Shareholders’ meeting

The 2012 ordinary general meeting of shareholders
was held once. Before the meeting, an invitation letter
was sent together with meeting documents around seven
days in advance. Meeting minutes were taken com-
pletely and accurately allowing for inspection.

Six out of the total seven directors joined the
meeting including Audit Committee and independent
directors as well as the external auditor. The chairman
gave the shareholders equal opportunity to examine the
business operations, ask questions, and give opinions
and suggestions.

5. Leadership and vision

The Board takes part in mapping out corporate
vision, mission, strategy and targets, and monitors and
supervises to ensure the management’s efficient implementation
according to the business plan and budget, as well as
availability of the assessment of internal control and audit,

financial report and risk management.

6. Conflicts of interest
To prevent the occurrence of conflicts of interest,
the Board and the Audit Committee have taken good care
of the transactions that may cause conflicts of interest and
formulated policy and measures that can ensure no use of
internal information for personal interests by executives and
related persons.
- Transactions that may cause conflicts of interest
The Board have been aware of transactions with
conflicts of interest and connected transactions
and taken action cautiously with due consideration
of the maximum benefit of the Company. It has
had the details of the transactions regarding
the value, contract party, rationale and necessity
disclosed in the annual report and form 56-1.
- Measure on use of internal information for personal
interests
New directors and executives’ holding of securities
and changes in holding of securities must be reported to
the SEC pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Act, BE.
2535 (1992). It is also clearly prescribed in the statement
of duties and responsibilities for the executives, or the
persons with access to internal information, not to disclose
such information to outside persons or those having no duties
involved, except for the case of disclosure to the general
public as required by the stock exchange. Any violation of
this will result in their being subject to the disciplinary

penal provisions.

7. Business ethics

The Company has worked out the codes of conduct
for business operations, and handbooks on operations and
disciplinary penal provisions for directors, committee members,
executives and employees to follow in their duty performance
with integrity and faimess. Follow-up of the performance under
such guidelines will be made on a strict and consistent basis.
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8. Balance of power by non-executive directors

There are at present seven Board members, three
of whom are independent directors representing 42.86%
of the entire members.

9. Delegation of power and duties

The Board Chairman has no relationship with the
management and no representation of any major shareholders
as well as not being the same person as any director. This
is to ensure balance of power and delegation of duties
between those who determine the policy and those who
administer the normal business.

10. Remuneration for directors and executives
- Remuneration for directors

The Company has set out clear and transparent
director remuneration policy being on a par with the industry.
The remuneration is classified into two portions. One is meeting
allowance which has been set at a constant rate. The other
is bonus payment which is made based on the Company’s
performance. There is also self-assessment among the Board
members once a year. The remuneration was duly approved
by the shareholders’ meeting. The total remuneration paid in
monetary to the seven directors in 2012 amounted to
Baht 2.70 million as meeting allowance

- Remuneration for executives

The Board is in charge of determining policy and
principles, which are associated with the Company’s operating
results and evaluate the performance of the executives to
figure out appropriate remuneration. The total remuneration
paid to the six executives in 2012 comprising salary, bonus,
provident fund and others in monetary amounted to Baht
17.64 million.

11. Internal control and audit system

The Company places importance to internal control
system considering it a convincing mechanism for the
management in the relief of business risks. It can help ensure
efficient business operations with allocation of resources for
maximum benefit and achievement of target. It can also help
protect the investment capital of the shareholders, contribute
to the reliability of the Company’s financial and operational

MLINK

reports, and prevent damage to or loss of its assets. The
directors, executives and employees are prescribed to be
in charge of the institution of the effective internal control
system and their strict adherence thereto.

12. The Board of Directors’ report

The Board is responsible for the consolidated
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries as
well as the financial information exhibited in the annual report.
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with the generally accepted accounting standards, with
adoption of appropriate policy for regular practice and adequate
disclosure of key information in the notes to financial
statements.

The Board has instituted an effective internal control
system to ensure accuracy, completeness and adequacy
in the report and record of accounting information and hence
prevention of fraud or damage to the Company.

In addition, to enhance shareholders’ confidence,
the Board has assigned the Audit Committee, composed
of independent directors, to review the financial reports and
internal control and audit system. The opinions of the Audit
Committee appear in its report exhibited in this annual report.

13. Relationship with investors

The Board gives importance to disclosure of financial
and general information that will affect the Company’s
securities price. The information so disseminated through
the channels and media of the stock exchange and website
of the Company on a regular basis is accurate, complete
and timely.

The task of investor relations has been entrusted
to certain work units for them to launch public relations so
that useful information can be accessed by shareholders,
investors and analysts. It has held press conference joined
by the Executive Committee members to report its quarterly
and annual operating results to investors, analysts and fund
managers as well as other interested parties and allow for
their raising of questions.

Interested persons may contact our investor relations
staff at telephone no. 02-741-5700-20 ext. 222 or access
us at www.mlink.co.th.



14. Company Secretary

The Board of Directors is responsible for selecting
and appointing a qualified and experienced individual the
Company Secretary. The roles and responsibilities of the
Secretary include:

- Perform his/her duties in a cautious, careful and
honest manner according to the applicable laws
and regulations.

Oversee the activities of the Board of Directors

as well as provide recommendations to directors
concerning Company’s regulations and rules
stipulated by relevant parties.

- Organize and coordinate board meetings and
shareholder meetings ensuring that they are in
compliance with the Company’s objectives,
regulations, resolutions of the Board/shareholders
as well as applicable laws and regulations.

- Prepare and keep filing of relevant documents such
as director registration books, meeting invitation
letters, Board and shareholders meeting minutes,
annual reports etc.

Keep filing of the reports on interest submitted
by directors or executives of the Company and
provide the duplicate of such reports to Chairman
of the Board and Chairman of the Audit Committee
within 7 days from the date the Company receives
the report.

In the event the Company Secretary resigns or is
not able to perform his/her duties, the Board of Directors
will be responsible for selecting a replacement within 90 days
from the date the secretary resigns or is not able to perform
the duties. The Board is responsible for appointing one of
the directors to temporarily fill up the position during that period.

Policy on Internal Information

The Company has a policy and measures to ensure
that its internal information shall not be used by any management
personnel for personal interests, as follows:

- Ensure that the directors and executives of all

departments are aware of their duty to report the
securities holding by themselves, spouses and

minor children, and the penal provisions under
the Securities and Exchange Act, BE. 2535 (1992)
and as prescribed by the SET.

Ensure that the executives report the changes in
their securities holding to the SEC pursuant to
Section 59 of the Securities and Exchange Act,
BE. 2535 (1992) and on the same day submit
a copy of which to the Company.

Send a circulation letter to the executives for them
to learn that those who access significant internal
information that can affect the Company’s securities
price must avoid trading the securities one month
before the disclosure of financial statements or
internal information to the public and may not
disclose the information of material aspects to any

outside person.
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Internal Control

The Company has assessed the adequacy
of its internal control system as can be concluded
below:

Organization and environment : the Board
of Directors has agreed that the Company has
set out clear and measurable business targets.
Its organization structure has contributed to the
efficient operations by the management thus
allowing for the fulfilment of the internal control
objective.

Risk management : The Board of Directors
has agreed that the Company has properly evaluated
and analyzed possible risks, and determined the
roles and authority of all departmental management
in managing and monitoring relevant risks in order
to diminish the corporate risks.



Supervision of management’s performance : The Board
of Directors has agreed that the Company has clearly imposed
authority and responsibilities of the management, with delegation
of duties to ensure check and balance. In the case where the
Company enters into transactions with the major shareholders,
directors or related parties thereof, it will have to take strict and
cautious measures to monitor the transactions to prevent the use
of such opportunities for personal interests.

Access to information and communication : The Board
of Directors has agreed that the Company’s access to information
has been proper, punctual and adequate for the decision-making
by the Board. It has undertaken systematic accounting filing as
recommended by the auditor. The Board’s comments and resolutions
at the Board meetings have been recorded so that actions in
response with which can be taken by the management and reported
to the Board accordingly.

Monitoring : The Board of Directors has agreed that the
Company has monitored and followed up the operation results as
compared with the targets. It has also set out a policy for the
management to forthwith report to the Board in the event of
misconduct, violation of law, or any irregularities that may materially
affect the reputation and financial status of the Company.

The efficiency assessment of the internal control system
by the Audit Committee aims at evaluating the appropriateness
and adequacy of the system and the Company’s work process
based on such system. The Audit Committee has not found any
weakness of material aspect in the Company’s internal control system
that can impact its management and operations.

FE
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Related Transaction

Related party / Relation

with the Company

Nature of transaction

Related transaction value (Baht million)

Rationale and necessity of transaction

Telemax Asia Corporation Co.Ltd. Net sales 256.93 118.01 Based on general trading practice comparable
with 99.99% shareholding to outside parties
by M Link Purchase - 62.99 The market price, which was nearly comparable
to the selling prices to others
Other income - rental and fee 1,41 1.43 Rental and fee as other income arising from
lease of space
Interest payment 0.56 0.44 Interest payment on short-term loan provided
by subsidiary via at-call promissory note
Dividends 20.10 -
M Shop Mobile Co.,Ltd. Net sales 75.62 23.18 Based on general trading practice comparable
with 95.00% shareholding to outside parties
by M Link Other income - rental and fee 0.76 0.21 Rental and fee as other income arising from
lease of space
Interest payment 0.20 0.10 Interest payment on short-term loan provided
by subsidiary via at-call promissory note
Dividends 9.97 -
Portalnet Co., Ltd. Other income - rental and fee 6.10 0.28 Rental and fee as other income arising from
with 99.99% shareholding lease of space
by M-Link Interest received 81.92 109.41 Interest received from long-term loan provided
to subsidiary via at-call promissory note
M Solution Co., Ltd. Net sales 1.93 5.69 Based on general trading practice comparable
with 99.97% shareholding to outside parties
by M Link Other income - rental and fee 0.37 0.18 Rental and fee as other income arising from

lease of space
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Lessee Leased space Contract party Lease term month Contract Renewal
(Baht)
Telemax M Link Building, 4th floor M Link Asia 193 Jun. 1, 10 - 23,160 Written notice at least
Corporation Plc. May 31, 13 180 days before contract
expiry.
The Mall Shopping Center M Link Asia 60 Sep.17, 10 - 50,000 Written notice at least
(Ngamwongwan 2A-L7 A) Corporation Plc. Sep. 16, 13 180 days before contract
expiry.
M Shop M Link Building, 5th floor M Link Asia 20 Apr. 1, 12 - 2,400 Written notice at least
Corporation Plc. Mar. 31, 15 180 days before contract
expiry.
M Solution M Link Building, 1st floor M Link Asia 40 Jul. 16, 10 - 4,800 Written notice at least
Corporation Plc. Jul. 15, 13 180 days before contract
expiry.
(Reduce rental area since
July 1, 2011)

- Intangible Assets (Developed Computer Systems) of the Company and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2012
were as follows:

Unit : Million Baht

Developed Computer Systems 23.63
Less Amortization for Developed Computer Systems 22.96
Developed Computer Systems Net 0.67

- Leasehold rights of the Company and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2012 were as follows:

Unit : Million Baht

Leasehold rights 24.10
Less Allowance for amortization of leasehold rights 16.20
Leasehold rights Net 7.90

Link You To
The World Beyond
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Liquidity Ratio

Quick Ratio Time 0.39 0.13 0.94
Account Receivable Turnover Time 26.55 37.80 26.72
Day’s Receivables Day 14 10 14
Inventory Turnover Time 16.16 17.19 18.66
Day’s Inventory Day 23 21 20
Profitability Ratio
Gross Profit Margin % 7.68 7.55 8.46
Operating Profit Margin % 0.02 (0.40) 0.01
Net Profit Margin % 0.99 (41.54) 18.81
Return on Equity % 3.64 (568.79) (288.68)
Efficiency Ratio
Return on Assets % 1.44 (74.34) 55.00
Asset Turnover Time 145 1.79 2.92
Financial Policy Ratio
Debt to Equity Ratio Time 1.60 (3.81) 7.20
Interest Coverage Ratio Time 3.20 (22.84) 8.67
Growth Rate
Sales Revenue % 8.75 (3.26) (14.43)
Cost of Goods Sold % 7.85 (3.13) (15.27)
Selling & Administrative Expense % 17.86 (13.00) 28.45
Net Profit % (49.74) (4,156.07) (138.73)
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Operating
Result in 2012
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Revenue I

In 2012, the Company had in total revenues of
Baht 6,162.53 milion, consist of Revenue from Sale of Goods
4,635.84 milion, Revenue from Asset for Rent 481.03 million,
and Other Income 1,045.66 million there is detail as follows:

- Revenue from Mobile Phone and Accessory of
Baht 4,497.05 million in 2012, a decrease of
Baht 1,475.57 million or 24.71% from 2011.
The main reason Consumer behavior has changed
use Smart Phone. The Company’s sales in 2012
accounted for 2,4 19.22 thousand units, a decrease
of 252.33 thousand units or 9.44% from 2011.
Average price of Baht 1,799.52 in 2012, a
decrease from 2011.

Revenue from Trunk of Baht 138.79 million in
2012, a increase of Baht 131.43 million or
1,785.73% from 2011. The main reason the
company received project bidding.

Other Income of Baht 1,045.66 million The main
reason the company had sales investments in
Portalnet Co,.Ltd (Subsidiary) total value of Baht
1,552.00 milion to Samart telecom Public Co.,Ltd.
As a result Profit from Sales of Investment in

subsidiary company of Baht 472.26 million, Profit
from Debt Restructuring of Baht 536.76 million.
and Other Income of Baht 36.64 million
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Costs and Expenses I

The Company’s cost of sales in 2012 amounted
to Baht 4,684.22 million, a decrease of Baht 844.00 million
or 15.27% from 2011. The costs of sale to total sales in
2012 and 2011 were in a proportion of 91.54% and 92.45%
respectively. As a result of the marketing strategy of on

specific area. Enable the company to control costs effectively.

Selling and administrative expenses in 2012
accounted for Baht 390.51 million, a increase of Baht

86.51 million or 28.46% from 2011. This was caused the
Company paid for Fine Fee Construction Delaying of for
Baht 100.55 million, Sale Promotion Expense a decrease
of Baht 12.32 million Because variance to declining sales.
And Other Expense decrease of Baht 1.72 million.

In 2011, the Company recorded allowance for work
in progress work in construction of assets for rent of subsidiary
(Portalnet Co,.Ltd) in leased contract of the instant software
computer system with the Provincial Electricity Authority
(PEA) increase of Baht 2,548.84 million. The transaction

does not in year 2012.

Profitability FE

The Company’s gross profit in 2012 amounted to
Baht 432.65 million, decrease Baht 19.11 million or 4.23%.

In overall, its net operating loss was recorded at
Baht 962.23 million, increase Baht 3,446.57 million or
138.73% from 2011.

Financial Status in 2012 N

Assets

The Company’s total assets in 2012 accounted
for Baht 1,211.54 milion, decreasing of Baht 1,075.66 milion
or 47.03% from 2011, comprising current assets 86.03%
and Other Non current assets 13.97%. Details of key assets
are shown below:

Current assets in 2012 amounted to Baht
1,042.23 milion, increase of Baht 339.68 milion or 48.35%
from 2011. Main items comprised Cash and Cash Equivalents
7.12%, Trade and Other ReceivablesNet 70.72%, Inventories

22.16%. Details on some items are noted here:

- Cash and case equivalents in 2012 amounted
to Baht 74.17 million, a decreasing of Baht 6.10
million or 7.60% from 2010.

- Trade and Other Receivables-Net in 2012 amounted
to Baht 737.10 million, increase of Baht 436.47
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Operating Result in 2012

million or 145.18% from 2011. Consist of :
1. Trade and Notes Receivables-Net in 2012
amounted to Baht 204.70 milion, a increase
of Baht 62.36 milion or 43.81% from 2010.
Resulted The company give up credit
14 days.
2. Other Account Receivable from Sale of
Investment amounted to Baht 393.43 milion.
3. Prepaid Expense amounted to Baht 20.00
million. Resulted Purchase assets Nokia
Shop 11 branch.
4. Cash received from Vat amounted to
Baht 28.83 million.
5. Other a decreasing of Baht 10.49 million.
Such Accrued Income from sale supporting
- Net inventories in 2012 accounted for Baht 230.96
million, a decreasing Baht 90.69 million or 28.20% from the
previous year. Resulted The company able to management
to efficiency. Day’s Inventory 20 days.

Non current assets in 2012 amounted to Baht
169.31 milion, decreasing of Baht 1,4 15.34 milion or 89.31%
from 2011. Main items Assets for Rent-Net amounted to
Baht 1,333.68 milion, Prepaid Payable System Maintenance
of Assets for Rent Net amounted to Baht 74.69 million

OMSIMSHUISEIUUOVUMAVIRAD
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Liquidity I

In 2012, the Company recorded cash flows used
from operating activities of Baht 45.70 milion, To be a result
of acquired from operating activities of Baht 387.42 million,
Trade and Other Receivables-Net Increase of Baht 541.44
million, Inventories Decrease of Baht 116.57 million, Resulted
the company able to management to efficiency. Trade and
Other Payables increase of Baht 48.73 million, and Cash
Paid for Income Tax of Baht 56.98 million.

Cash flows provided in investment activities
amounted to Baht 1,337.22 million, which resulted Cash
Received from Sale of Investment in Subsidiary Company
of Baht 1,539.91 milion, Cash Reimbursement from Acquirer
of Investment in Subsidiary Company of Baht 81.69 million,
Cash paid for Expense Obligations in Vendor of Investment
in Subsidiary Company of Baht 12.88 million, Cash Paid for
Fine Fee Construction Delaying from Contract of Sale in the
Operation of Baht 100.55 million, Cash Paid Prepaid Payable
System Maintenance of Assets for Rent of Baht 23.50 million,
Decrease in Other Payable of Assets for Rent of Baht
149.96 million and other cash flows in investing activities
of Baht 2.51 million.

As for cash flows used from financing activities
in 2012, the Company recorded Baht 1,297.62 million



Consist of cash paid from Shortterm Loans from Financial
Institution of Baht 495.00 million, Cash Paid for Liabilities
Under Debt Restructuring Agreement of Baht 613.90 million,
Cash Paid for Liabilities Under Financial Lease Agreement
of Baht 101.38 million and paid for Interest Expense of
Baht 87.34 million.

Thus, the Company posted net cash flows of
decreasing Baht 6.10 million after operating, investing and
financial activities.

Its liquidity slightly decreased with the current
ration leveling down 0.94 in 2012 to be 0.81 in 2011.

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity &5

In 2012, the Company’s total liabilities accounted
for Baht 1,063.74 million, a decreasing of Baht 2,037.90
million or 65.70% from 2011. Comprising current liabilities
81.31%, Non current liabilites 18.69%. Details of key assets
are shown below :

- Debt that Due for Repayment of Baht 1,312.73
million. Resulted During the two quarter of 2012,
the company has been transferred the long-term
longs from Portalnet Co.Ltd. under Debt Restructuring
Agreement. The Financial institute considers this
to be withholding debts of Baht 551.96 million.
In 2012 Liabilities Debt Restructuring Agreements
of Baht 191.30 million. Decreasing of Baht 1,121.43
million from 201 1.

Short-Term Borrowings from Financial Institutions
totaled Baht 680.00 milion in 2012, a decreasing
Baht 495.00 milion or 42.13% from 2011. Resulted
The Company Paid Short-Term Borrowings from
Cash Received from Sale of Investment in Subsidiary
Company.

Other Payable for Assets increasing of Baht
273.27 million in 2012.

Accrued Expense of Baht 65.63 milion in 2012,
a decreasing Baht 44.06 million or 40.17%
from 2011.

Liabilities Under Financial Lease Agreement of
Baht 9.44 million in 2012, a decreasing Baht
78.39 million or 89.26% from 2011. Resulted

The Company Paid assets for installation of
application software of Provincial Electricity Authority.
Following contract of sale Subsidiary Company.

- Current Income Tax Payable decreasing of Baht
38.32 million in 2012. Resulted The Company
had loss operating in 2011.

- Trade Payables of Baht 34.99 million in 2012,
a increasing Baht 10.29 million or 4 1.66% from
2011. resulted to payment delay.

- Other Current Liabilities increasing of Baht 2.28
million from 2011.

Shareholders’ Equity I

Shareholder’s equity in 2012 amounted to Baht
147.80 million, increasing Baht 962.24 million or 118.15%
from the previous year thanks to its profitable operation
in 2012.

With the above liabilities and shareholder’s equity,
the Company posted debit to equity ratio of 7.20 in 2012
and -3.81in 2011.

Audit and accounting remuneration
Audit fee
- A total of Baht 1.65 million paid to the auditor
for the past fiscal year.
Non-audit fee

- None -
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To the Shareholders and the Board of Direc-
tors of M-LINK ASIA CORPORATION PUBLIC
COMPANY LIMITED

| have audited the accompanying consolidated and
(TR AN S LATI O N) separate financial statements of M-LINK ASIA CORPORATION
PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED and its subsidiaries and of

INDEPENDENT M-LINK ASIA CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED,
AUD'TOR,S REPORT which comprise the consolidated and separate statements
of financial position as of December 31, 2012, and the
consolidated and separate statements of comprehensive
income, the consolidated and separate statements of
changes in shareholders’ equity and the consolidated and
separate statements of cash flow for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and ex-

planatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and
fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Financial Reporting Standards and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from

material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on my audit. | conducted my
audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing. Those
standards require that | comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable as-
surance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assess-

kments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
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entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates

made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion.
Opinion

In - my opinion, the consolidated and separate financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of M-LINK ASIA CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED and its subsidiaries and of M-LINK ASIA CORPORATION
PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED as of December 31, 2012 and their financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with Financial Reporting Standards.

Other Matter

1) Financial statements for prior period were audited by another auditor

The consolidated and separate financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2011 (before adjustment) of
M-LINK ASIA CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED and its subsidiaries and of M-LINK ASIA CORPORATION PUB-
LIC COMPANY LIMITED were audited by another auditor who expressed an unmodified opinion and emphasis of matter (1)
Respect to the operation in accordance with the lease contract of package software computer system for the main business
with the Provincial Electricity Authority (PEA) and contingent liability from the operation in accordance with such lease contract
of package software computer system (2) Uncertainty in going concern of the Company (3) The Group has firstly applied the
Accounting Standard No. 19 “Employee Benefits” since January 1, 2011 onwards, as report dated February 13, 2012.

2) Restatement of financial statements for prior year

As part of our audit of the 2012 financial statements. | also audited the adjustments described in Note 32, that the
management has applied to the 2011 financial statements. In my opinion, such adjustments are appropriate and has been
properly applied to the 2011 consolidated and separate financial statements. | were not engaged to audit, review, or apply any
procedures to the 2011 financial statements of the Company other than with respect to the adjustments and, accordingly, | do
not express an opinion or any other form of assurance on the 2011 financial statements taken as a whole.

S.K. ACCOUNTANT SERVICES COMPANY LIMITED
sy R

(Wanraya Puttasatiean)
Authorized Auditor No. 4387

Bangkok,
February 27, 2013
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STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

M LINK ASIA CORPORATION PUBLIC ASSETS
COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS CURRENT ASSETS
SUBSIDIARIES Cash and Cash Equivalents

STATEM ENTS OF Trade and Other Receivables - Net

Current Portion Account Receivable-Subsidiary
FINANCIAL POSITION Company under Financial Lease Agreement
Short - Term Loans for Subsidiary Company

Inventories-Net

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Available-for-Sale Investments
Investments in Subsidiary Companies-Net

Accounts Receivable-Subsidiary Company under
Financial Lease Agreement - Net

Property, Plant and Equipment-Net
Assets for Rent - Net
Building Leasehold Rights-Net
Intangible Assets - Net
Other Non-Current Assets
Prepaid Payable System Maintenance of Assets for Rent
Others
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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Notes December 31,
2012

322
322
10

32.2
12
13
14
15

December 31,

January 1,
2011

December 31,

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

December 31, January 1,
2011 2011

2011 2012
Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
74,173,612 80,271,102 244,118,986 63,478,338 53,471,549 174,042,304
737,098,084 300,627,655 394,325,294 726,348,356 276,697,028 365,168,744
- - - - 31,392,184 -
- - - - - 1,794,448,545
230,955,974 321,647,382 353,103,288 216,465,014 310,208,955 343,678,081
1,042,227,670 702,546,139 991,547,568 1,006,291,708 671,769,716 2,677,337,674
- - 10,357,948 - - 10,357,948
- - - 33,791,117 39,499,400 41,161,669
- - - - 50,319,307 -
150,149,159 155,307,307 181,044,727 148,593,673 152,104,148 176,463,378
- 1,333,683,454 3,124,326,565 - - -
7,904,695 9,189,436 10,474,177 5,159,116 6,048,165 6,937,214
666,670 1,123,719 877,492 666,668 1,024,165 669,708
- 74,690,133 67,673,434 - - -
10,591,410 10,657,369 10,524,989 7,785,038 7,841,433 6,821,029
169,311,934 1,684,651,418 3,405,279,332 195,995,612 256,836,618 242,410,946
1,211,539,604 2,287,197,5657 4,396,826,900 1,202,287,320 928,606,334 2,919,748,620
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STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

M LINK ASIA CORPORATION PUBLIC
COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS
SUBSIDIARIES

STATEMENTS OF
FINANCIAL POSITION

MLINK

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Debt that Due for Repayment

Short - Term Borrowings from Financial Institution
Trade and Other Payables
Current portion of Long-term Borrowings
Current Portion of Liabilities Under Debt
Restructuring Agreements
Current Portion of Liabilities Under Financial
Lease Agreement
Short - term Borrowings from Subsidiary Company
Current Income Tax Payable
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long - term Borrowings - Net
Liabilities Under Debt Restructuring Agreements - Net
Liabilities Under Financial Lease Agreement - Net
Employee Benefit Obligations
Other Non-Current Liabilities
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.



Notes December 31,
2012

20

18
19

20

21
32.2

20
21
22

December 31,

January 1,
2011

December 31,

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
December 31, January 1,
2011 2011

2011 2012
Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)

1,312,734,686 - - - -
680,000,000  1,175,000,000 1,090,000,000 680,000,000 1,175,000,000 1,090,000,000
160,371,804 469,648,325 417,337,294 156,084,490 161,798,652 156,861,557
- - 96,000,000 - - -
21,240,072 - - 21,240,072 - -
3,316,081 35,379,608 5,805,463 3,316,081 33,386,954 2,363,681
- - - 6,500,000 10,000,000 -
- 38,318,646 29,370,366 - 38,313,522 29,362,274
864,927,957  3,031,081,265 1,638,513,123 867,140,643 1,418,499,128 1,278,587,512
- - 1,063,629,163 - - -
170,065,059 - - 170,065,059 - -
6,117,117 52,439,925 5,993,104 6,117,117 52,439,926 4,114,824
21,931,413 17,385,429 - 19,119,804 14,363,696 -
702,550 733,001 708,500 - - -
198,816,139 70,558,355 1,070,330,767 195,301,980 66,803,622 4,114,824

1,063,744,096

3,101,639,620

2,708,843,890

1,062,442,623

1,485,302,750

1,282,702,336
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STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

M LINK ASIA CORPORATION PUBLIC |
COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS Share Capital
SUBSIDIARIES Authorized Share Capital

690,000,000 Ordinary Share @ Baht 1.00

STATEM ENTS OF Issued and Paid-up Share Capital
FINANCIAL POSITION 540,000,000 Ordinary Share @ Baht 1.00

Share Premiums Account

Retained (Loss) Earmnings

Appropriated
Legal Reserve

Unappropriated
Other components of shareholders' equity
Equity attributable to owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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23

December 31,

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Notes December 31, December 31, January 1, December 31, January 1,
2012 2011 2011 2011 2011

2012
Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
690,000,000 690,000,000 690,000,000 690,000,000 690,000,000 690,000,000
540,000,000 540,000,000 540,000,000 540,000,000 540,000,000 540,000,000
494,000,000 494,000,000 494,000,000 494,000,000 494,000,000 494,000,000
54,000,000 54,000,000 54,000,000 54,000,000 54,000,000 54,000,000
(940,896,410) (1,903,128,843) 596,314,591 (948,155,3083) (1,644,696,416) 546,572,795
- - 2,473,489 - - 2,473,489
147,103,590 (815,128,843) 1,686,788,080 139,844,697 (556,696,416) 1,637,046,284
691,918 686,780 1,194,930 - - -
147,795,508 (814,442,063) 1,687,983,010 139,844,697 (556,696,416) 1,637,046,284
1,211,539,604 2,287,197,557 4,396,826,900 1,202,287,320 928,606,334 2,919,748,620
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STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

M LINK ASIA CORPORATION PUBLIC
COMPANY LIMITED AND |TS Revenue from Sale of Goods
SU BS'D'AR'ES Revenue from Asset for Rent

Total Revenue

STATE M E NTS O F Cost of Goods Sold
COMPREHENSIVE :t:;Att o
INCOME GROSS PROFIT

Dividend Income
FOR THE YEARS ENDED Profit from Debt Restructuring 20
DECEM BER 31 ’ 2012 AND 2011 Profit from Sales of Investment in Subsidiary Company 11.2

Other Income
Selling Expenses
Administrative Expenses

(Doubtful Debt) Reversal

(Loss from Impaiment of Investment in Subsidiary Company) Revesal 111
Loss from Sale of Investment in Subsidiary Company 11.2
Loss from Impairment of Assets for Rent 13

Financial Cost
PROFIT (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAX

Income Tax Expenses 25
PROHAT (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR FROM CONTINUED OPERATIONS
PROHAT (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 7

PROFIT(LOSS) FOR THE YEARS
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Gain (loss) on Remeasuring Available-for-Sale Investments
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (EXPENSES) FOR THE YEARS
ALLOCATION NET PROFIT (LOSS)
THE PARENT COMPANY
NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS
TOTAL
ALLOCATION TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (EXPENSES)
THE PARENT COMPANY
NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS
TOTAL

BASIC EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE (Unit : Baht)
CONTINUED OPERATIONS
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
THE PARENT COMPANY

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

2012 2011 2012 2011

Baht

4,635,843,647

481,030,968

Baht (Restated)

5,979,979,893

Baht

4,487,710,590

Baht (Restated)

5,887,688,162

5,116,874,615

5,979,979,893

4,487,710,590

5,887,588,162

(4,309,074,745)
(375,150,739)

(6,628,226,830)

(4,185,5658,403)

(56,461,493,534)

(4,684,225,484)

(5,528,226,830)

(4,185,558,403)

(5,461,493,5634)

432,649,131 451,753,063 302,152,187 426,094,628

- - 30,074,598

536,760,084 536,760,084 -

472,256,682 -

36,639,146 112,053,622 128,238,920 191,198,141

(60,047,446) (55,832,913) (38,315,935) (41,862,379)

(338,152,123) (255,047,996) (296,547,664) (190,510,634)

7,700,000 6,885,760 2,591,050,273 (2,410,562,785)

- 94,286,317 (1,662,269)

. (2,524,303,350) .

- (2,548,841,521) - -

(125,522,755) (100,229,754) (96,779,719) (86,611,768)

962,282,719 (2,389,259,739) 696,541,113 (2,083,842,468)

(45,148) (92,993,275) - (92,831,074)

962,237,571 (2,482,253,014) 696,541,113 (2,176,673,542)

- (2,074,102) - (2,074,102)

962,237,571 (2,484,327,116) 696,541,113 (2,178,747,644)

- (2,473,489) - (2,473,489)

- (2,473,489) - (2,473,489)

962,237,571 (2,486,800,605) 696,541,113 (2,181,221,133)
962,232,433 (2,484,344,368)
5,138 17,252
962,237,571 (2,484,327,116)
962,232,433 (2,486,817,857)
5,138 17,252
962,237,571 (2,486,800,605)

1.78 (4.60) 1.29 (4.03)

1.78 (4.60) 1.29 (4.03)
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

M LINK ASIA CORPORATION PUBLIC

COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS
SUBSIDIARIES

STATEMENTS OF
COMPREHENSIVE

Issued and Paid-up
Share Capital

Baht
Balance as of December 31, 2010 (Restated) 540,000,000
FOR THE YEARS ENDED , o
Adjust of Employee Benefit Obligations -
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011
Dividend Payment -
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year (Restated) -
Balance as of December 31, 2011 (Restated) 540,000,000
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year -
Balance as of December 31, 2012 540,000,000

Balance as of December 31, 2010 (Restated)
Adjust of Employee Benefit Obligations

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year (Restated)
Balance as of December 31, 2011 (Restated)
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year

Balance as of December 31, 2012

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Share Premiums Retained (Loss) Earnings Other Non-Controlling
Account Components of Interests
Equity
Appropriated Unappropriated Gain (loss) on
Legal Reserve Remeasuring
Available-for-Sale
Investments
Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht

494,000,000 54,000,000 596,314,591 2,473,489 1,194,930 1,687,983,010
- - (15,099,066) - - (15,099,066)
- - - - (525,402) (525,402)
- - (2,484,344,368) (2,473,489) 17,252 (2,486,800,605)
494,000,000 54,000,000 (1,9083,128,843) - 686,780 (814,442,063)
- - 962,232,433 - 5,138 962,237,571
494,000,000 54,000,000 (940,896,410) - 691,918 147,795,508

SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

lssued and Paidup | Share Premiums Retained (Loss) Earnings Other
Share Capital Account Components of
4 Equity
Appropriated Unappropriated Gain (loss) on
Legal Reserve Remeasuring
Available-for-Sale
Investments
Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht
540,000,000 494,000,000 54,000,000 546,572,795 2,473,489 1,637,046,284
- - - (12,521,567) - (12,521,567)
- - - (2,178,747,644) (2,473,489) (2,181,221,133)
540,000,000 494,000,000 54,000,000 (1,644,696,416) - (5656,696,416)
- - - 696,541,113 - 696,541,113
540,000,000 494,000,000 54,000,000 (948,155,303) - 139,844,697
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW

M LINK ASIA CORPORATION PUBLIC
COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
SUBSIDIARIES

Profit (Loss) before Income Tax

STATEM ENTS Adjustment to Profit (Loss) before Income Tax for Cash
Received (Paid) from Operations

OF CHANGES Depreciation
SHARE HOLDERS' Depreciation of Assets for Rent

Amortization for Building Leasehold Rights
EQUI I Y Amortization for Intangible Assets
FOR THE YEARS ENDED Amortization - Prepaid Payable System Maintenance of Assets for Rent

DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011 Amortization for Prepaid Expenses
Bad Debt

Reverse of Doubtful Debt

Doubtful Debt-Short-term Loans to Subsidiary Company
Estimated Allowance for Returned Goods
Loss from Decline in Value of Inventories (Reversal)

Estimated Cost of Allowance for Returned Goods

Employee Benefit Obligations

Loss for Impairment Investment in Subsidairy Company (Reversal)
Loss for Impairment of Assets for Rent

Withholding tax-Non receive

(Gain) Loss from sales of Investment in Subsidiary Company
(Gain) Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets

Loss on Write off Inventories

Loss on Write off Fixed Assets

Unrealized (Gain) Loss on Exchange Rate

(Gain) Loss on Sale of Available-for-Sale Inventments
Profit from Debt Restrueturing

Fine Fee Construction Delaying

Dividend Income

Interest Revenue

Fee for Financial of Loan

Interest Expenses

Interest Paid Employee Benefit

Profit from Operating Activities before Change in Operating
Assets and Liabilities

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2012 2011 2012 2011

SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Baht Baht (Restated) Baht Baht (Restated)
962,282,719 (2,391,333,84 1) 696,541,113 (2,085,916,570)
15,686,696 18,003,897 13,969,606 16,061,023
176,330,137 - - -
1,284,741 1,284,741 889,049 889,049
414,151 456,349 357,497 445,543
22,009,011 - - -
- 3,088,168 - -
12,882,215 25,212 12,882,215 25,212
(7,700,000) (6,885,760) (7,700,000) (6,885,760)
- - (2,683,350,273) 2,417,448,545
10,886,228 (5,761,814) 10,886,228 (5,761,814)
(16,504,701) 1,229,760 (16,606,723) 1,175,864
(9,919,186) 5,197,242 (9,919,186) 5,197,242
5,611,159 2,286,363 4,756,108 1,842,129
- - (94,286,317) 1,662,269
- 2,548,841,521 - -
1,205,282 - - -
(472,256,682) - 2,624,3083,350 -
475,524 (2,546,282) 459,702 (2,546,282)
7,353 1,890,690 7,353 1,890,690
- 153,985 - 153,683
30,803 2,120,007 30,803 2,120,007
- (2,479,052) - (2,479,052)
(636,760,084) - (636,760,084) -
100,548,000 - 100,548,000 -
- - - (30,074,598)
(4,616,842) (80,066,004) (113,793,308) (161,873,429)
- 4,438,146 - 3,020,000
117,809,833 89,012,657 89,121,432 77,554,272
7,712,805 6,778,951 7,658,287 6,037,496
387,419,162 195,734,936 99,994,852 239,985,519
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW

M LINK ASIA CORPORATION PUBLIC
COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS

SUBSIDIARIES
STATEMENTS OF
CASH FLOW

FOR THE YEARS ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

160 | MLINIK

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (CONTINUE)
Increase (Decrease) in Operation Assets
Trade and Other Receivables
Inventories
Other Non-Current Assets
(Increase) Decrease in Operation Liabilities
Trade and Other Payables
Other Non Current Liabilities
Cash received (Paid) form Operating Activites
Cash Paid for Income Tax
Net Cash Provided (Used) from Operating Activities
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Cash Received form Dividend
Cash Received form Short-Term Loans to Subsidiary Company
Cash Paid for Short-Term Loans to Subsidiary Company
Cash Receive from Available-for-Sale Investments

Cash Paid for Investment in Subsidairy Company

Cash Received from Sale of Investment in Subsidairy Company

Cash Reimbursement from Acquirer of Investment in
Subsidairy Company

Cash Paid for Expense Obligations in Vendor of Investment in
Subsidairy Company

Cash Paid for Fine Fee Construction Delaying from Contract of

Sale in the Operation

Cash Received form Accounts Receivable-Subsidiary Company
under Financial Lease Agreement

Cash Paid for Property, Plant and Equipment

Cash Received from Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment
Cash Paid for Asset for Rent

Cash Paid for Intangible Assets

Cash Received for Intangible Assets

Cash Paid Prepaid Payable System Maintenance of Assets for Rent
Increase (Decrease) in Other Payable of Assets for Rent
Cash Paid for Capitalized Interest Expenses

Cash Received for Interest Income

Net Cash Provided (Used) from Investment Activities

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.



CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2012 2011 2012 2011

SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Baht Baht (Restated) Baht Baht (Restated)
(5641,444,384) 110,990,939 (40,417,033) 101,092,794
116,667,484 23,138,214 119,877,605 25,205,330
25,353 (132,379) 56,394 (1,020,403)
48,732,250 9,693,043 (31,743,720) 2,945,457
(30,447) 24,500 - -
11,269,418 339,449,253 147,768,098 368,208,697
(56,967,449) (86,063,920) (67,0568,277) (83,879,826)
(45,698,031) 253,385,333 90,714,821 284,328,871
- - - 30,074,598
- - 4,363,832,660 5,000,000
- - (451,404,279) (628,000,000)
- 10,363,511 - 10,363,511
- - (3,270,000,000) -
1,639,907,748 - 478,000,000 -
81,691,354 - -
(12,882,215) - -
(100,548,000) - (100,548,000)
42,527,578
- - 95,542,546
(3,149,090) (1,203,289) (3,061,001) (604,660)
1,144,221 11,229,109 1,078,402 11,195,466
- (267,704,860) - -
- (829,290) - (800,000)
- 100,000 - 100,000
(23,497,324) (8,886,128) - -
(149,964,755) (95,722,877) - -
- (97,927,069) - -
4,516,842 80,066,681 106,442,419 156,417,215

1,337,218,781

(370,514,212)

1,219,882,747

(373,726,292)
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW

M LINK ASIA CORPORATION PUBLIC CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS Cash Received from Short-Term Borrowings from Financial Institution
SUBSIDIARIES Cash Paid for Short-Term Loans Borrowings Financial Institution

ST ATE M E NTS O F Cash Received from Short-Term Borrowings from Subsidiary Company

Cash Paid for Short-Term Borrowings from Subsidiary Company

CASH FLOW Cash Received from Long-Term Borrowings
FOR THE YEARS ENDED Cash Paid for Liabilities Under Debt Restructuring Agreements
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011 Cash Paid for Liabilities Under Financial Lease Agreement

Cash Paid for Dividends to Non - Controlling Interests
Cash Paid for the fee Financial of Loan
Cash Paid for Interest Expense

Net Cash Provided (Used) from Financing Activities

Cash on Hand and Cash Equivalents Increase (Decrease)-Net
Cash on Hand and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of the Period

Cash on Hand and Cash Equivalents at Ending of the Period

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES

Net Cash Provided (Used) from Operating Activities
Continued Operating Sector
Discontinued Operation Sector
Total

Net Cash Provided (Used) from Investment Activities
Continued Operating Sector
Discontinued Operation Sector
Total

Net Cash Provided (Used) from Financing Activities
Continued Operating Sector
Discontinued Operation Sector
Total

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2012 2011 2012 2011

SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Baht Baht (Restated) Baht Baht (Restated)

11,060,000,000
(11,555,000,000)

8,849,000,000
(8,764,000,000)

11,060,000,000
(11,555,000,000)

8,849,000,000
(8,764,000,000)

- - 6,500,000 40,000,000

- - (10,000,000) (30,000,000)

- (6.000,000) - .
(613,895,108) - (613,895,108) -
(101,381,779) (51,744,983) (99,334,607) (45,471,300)
- (525,402) - -

- (3.020,000) - (3,020,000)

(87.341,353) (70,428,620) (88.861,064) (77.682,034)
(1,297,618,240) (46,719,005) (1,300,590,779) (31,173,334)
(6,097,490) (163.847,884) 10,006,789 (120,570,755)
80,271,102 244,118,986 53,471,549 174,042,304
74,173,612 80,271,102 63,478,338 53,471,549
(45,698,031) 251,735,848 90,714,821 282,679,386

- 1,649,485 - 1,649,485
(45,698,031) 253,385,333 90,714,821 284,328,871
1,337,218,781 (380,629,445) 1,219,882,747 (383,84 1,525)
- 10,115,233 - 10,115,233

1,337,218,781

(370,514,212)

1,219,882,747

(373,726,292)

(1,297,618,240)

(46,719,005)

(1,300,590,779)

(31,173,334)

(1,297,618,240)

(46,719,005)

(1,300,590,779)

(31,173,334)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. General Information

The company was registered as a corporate entity
under the Civil and Commercial code on  September 18,
1995, and this was registered with the Ministry of Com-
merce to be public company on February 11, 2002, new
company registration number 0107545000021. The head
office is located at 73 Sukumvit Soi 62, 1st Floor M-LINK
Building, Sukumvit Rd., Bangjak, Prakhanong, Bangkok,
Thailand.

The Company operates business of mobile phone
distribution plus accessory equipment. In addition, the sub-
sidiary company operates representative business to distrib-
ute mobile phone plus accessory equipment and repairing
service, Distribution center, commission, Tender in the
governmental sector and private, Development and service
rendered of computer program in the form of service mo-
bile to producer, mobile phones and the service rendered
of mobile phones system and development and advisor in
respect of computers.

2. Basis of Preparation

M LINK ASIA CORPORATION PUBLIC
COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS
SUBSIDIARIES

2.1 The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Financial Reporting Standards
of Thailand including related interpretations and

NOTES TO FINANCIAL guidelines promulgated by the Federation of

Accounting Professions, applicable rules, regu-

STATE M ENTS lations of the Securities and Exchange Commis-

sion and The Stock Exchange of Thailand.
December 31, 2012 AND 2011 The financial statements were presented in

compliance with the notification of Department
of Business Development regarding “Brief
particulars must be contained in financial state-
ments B.E. 2554” dated on September 28,
2011, notified according to Accounting Act B.E.
2548.

In order to prepare the financial statements to
comply with financial reporting standards, the
Company’s management had to make some
estimates and suppositions which may have
an effect on the amount shown for revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities and also on the
disclosures concerning assets and contingent
liabilities, therefore the actual result may differ
from the estimated amount.
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2.4 For the convenience of the user, an English translation of the consolidated and separate financial statements has
been prepared from the statutory financial statements that are issued in Thai language.

3. Basis of Consolidation
3.1 In preparation of the consolidated financial statements, the Company will only take its subsidiary companies which

is under the main control of M-LINK ASIA CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED into account, after having
eliminated the remaining balances and transactions among themselves, The Company holds shares in subsidiary

companies with the percentage of shareholdings in subsidiary companies as follows:

Percentage of Shareholdings Country of

SIS NEME As of December | As of December Registration CEEERI
31, 2012 31, 2011
Telemax Asia Corpora- 99.99 99.99 Thailand Mobile phone distribution plus ac-
tion Co., Ltd. cessory equipment and repairing

service to distributor.

M Shop Mobile Co., Ltd. 95.00 95.00 Thailand Representative business to distribute
mobile phone plus accessory
equipment and Representative of
the franchise.

Portalnet Co., Ltd. - 99.99 Thailand Distribution center, commission,
Tender in the governmental sector
and private.

M Solution Co., Ltd. 99.97 99.97 Thailand Development and service rendered

of computer program in the form
of service mobile to producer,
mobile phones and the service
rendered of mobile phones system
and development and advisor in
respect of computers.

3.2 In the preparation of the consolidated financial statements, the accounting period of subsidiary companies are ended
at the same period of M-LINK ASIA CORPORATION PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED. The percentage of shareholding
at 99.97% of the subsidiary companies, the Company is treated as holding of 100% of consolidated financial state-
ments.

3.3 Accounting policy for subsidiary companies will utilize the same policy as the M-LINK ASIA CORPORATION PUBLIC
COMPANY LIMITED.

3.4 These consolidated financial statements were combined transactions of consortium, which the Portalnet Co., Ltd.
aggregating in the such consortium, the consortium party in accordance with lease contract of instant software com-
puter system for the main business with the Provincial Electricity Authority (PEA) until August 24, 2012, (disposal
date) because the investment in Portalnet Co., Ltd is already disposed.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. New Financial Reporting Standard
New accounting standard which is effective for accounting period beginning on or after January 1, 2012, is as follow:
TAS 20 Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance

The above accounting standard has no impact on these financial statements.

5. New Financial Reporting Standards Not Yet Effective
New accounting standards, financial reporting standards, interpretations accounting standards, interpretations financial
reporting standards and accounting guidance, which are effective for accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2013

and 2014, that the Company has not adopted, are as follow:

Effective on or after January 1, 2013

Accounting Guidance Transfer of Financial Asset

TAS 12 Income Taxes

TAS 20 (revised 2009) Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of
Government Assistance

TAS 21 (revised 2009) The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

TFRS 8 Operating Segments

TSIC 10 Government Assistance - No Specific Relation to
Operation Activities

TSIC 21 Income Taxes — Recovery of Revalued Non-Depreciable
Assets

TSIC 25 Income Taxes — Changes in Tax Status of an Enterprise

or its Shareholder

Effective on or after January 1, 2014

TFRIC 4 Determining Whether an Arrangement Contains a Lease
TFRIC 12 Service Concession Arrangement

TFRIC 13 Customer Loyalty Programs

TSIC 29 Disclousure - Service Concession Arrangement

The management of the Company believes that above financial reporting standards will not have any impact on the financial
statements when they are applied. Except, TAS 12 “Income Taxes” requires the Company to specify the temporary difference
occurring from the difference in the value of assets and liabilities between the accounting criteria and tax for the acknowledgement on
the tax impact which is the deferred tax assets or liabilities following the specified criteria. Recently the management of the company
has been assessed the effect on the financial statement for the year that the new accounting standard are inicially applied.
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6. Significant Accounting Policies

6.1 Measurements bases used in the Preparation of Financial Statements

Measurement bases used in the preparation of financial statements are historical cost measurement basis
and combination of variety measurement bases used. Some assets and liabilities that use other measurement
bases have been disclosed the measurement bases used in the particular accounting policies.

6.2 Items denominated in Foreign Currencies
[tems denominated in foreign currencies are recorded in Baht at the prevailing exchange rate when the
transactions occur, and their balances of assets and liabilities at the ended of period are converted into Baht at
the prevailing exchange rate on that date. Profit or loss arising from such conversion is shown as revenues or
expenses in the statements of comprehensive income for that period.
6.3 Financial Instruments

Financial instruments, financial assets were shown in the statements of financial position composed of cash
and cash at banks, investments and trade and other receivables. Financial liabilities were shown in the statements
of financial position composed of trade and other payables and borrowings. The accounting policy of each item
would be disclosed in separated items.

6.4 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents includes bank deposit in type of saving accounts, current accounts and 3-months
fixed accounts without guarantee obligation.
6.5 Trade and Other Receivables
Trade and other receivables are stated at the net realizable value.
6.6 Inventories

Inventory is reflected by value in accordance with the cost by the moving average method or net realizable

value whichever is lower which the cost price method.
6.7 Investments available for sale.

Investment is investment units in marketable security. The fair value of investment units is the price announced
from the fund as of the statements of financial position. The Company recognized the change of value as separate
transactions in the caption of shareholders’ equity and will be recorded in the statement of comprehensive
income when the Company disposed such investment or the value of investment impairment.

6.8 Investments in Subsidiaries

According to the separate financial statements investments in subsidiaries are recorded at cost method de-

ducted by allowance for impairment of investments.
6.9 Property, Plant and Equipment

Land is recorded at cost price. Plant and equipment are recorded at cost price after deduction of accumulated

depreciation and calculated depreciation on a straight-ine method over their approximate useful-life as follows:

- Building 20 Years
- Improvement of Building 5 Years
- Equipment of computer 3 Years
- Equipment, Tools, Furniture and Fittings 5 Years
- Vehicles 5 Years

Gain or loss from disposal of property, plant and equipment is computed from discrepancy between net cash
received and book value and recognized as other revenue or other expense in the statements of comprehensive
income.
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6.10 Intangible Assets

Software Royalty are recorded at cost less accumulated amortization expenses and calculated on a straight-line
method over their approximate useful-ife 5 years.

The Group makes amortization of intangible asset with certain usefull life systematically thoughout the usefull life
of such asset and will review the period and method for amortization of intangible assets with certainty in usefull life
at least at the end of every year. Amortized expense will be recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.

6.11 Cost of Borrowing

Borrowing Costs, the cost of loan interest expense derived from loan used in the installation and assets developed

are regarded as part of such assets until the project is complete.
6.12 Building Leasehold Rights
The Group has recorded at cost, net of accumulated amortization of intangible lease Matthew. The leasehold
amortization over the term of the lease contract.
6.13 Impairment
The carrying amounts of assets are assessed at the end of each reporting period to determine whether there
is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the assets’ recoverable amounts are estimated of asset
or its cash-generating unit to which the asset is included in the recognition of an impairment loss when the recoverable
amount less than the carrying amount of the asset or its cash generating unit.
Calculation of Recoverable Amount

- The recoverable amount is the higher of the asset’s fair value less cost to sell of asset or the cash-

generating unit or its value in use.

- In assessing value in use of an asset by estimating the present value of future cash flows generated by
the asset, discounted using a pre-tax discount rate which reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset.

- The asset that does not generate cash inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Reversals of Impairment Loss

- The loss on impairment of assets excluding goodwill recognized in the prior period will be reversed if
the estimation for indicated net realizable value changes since the last impairment loss was recognized.
The carrying amount of the asset not exceed just to be the carrying amount that would have been (net

of depreciation or amortization), if no impairment loss had been recognized.

- Reversals of impairment loss will be recognized as income in profit or loss immediately.

6.14 Trade and Other Payables
Trade and other payables were shown in cost value.
6.15 Financial Leased Contract
- Where the Group is the lessee
Long term leases which substantially transferred all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance
leases. Finance leases are capitalized at the inception of the lease at the lower of the fair value of the leased property
or the present value of the minimum lease payments. Each lease payment is allocated to the principal and to the
finance charges so as to achieve a constant rate on the finance balance outstanding. The outstanding rental obliga-
tions, net of finance charges, are included in other long-term payables. The interest element of the finance cost is
charged to the statement of income over the lease period so as to achieve a constant periodic rate of interest on
the remaining balance of the liability for each period. The assets acquired under finance leases while depreciation
is carried throughout the useful life of leased asset. However, if there is uncertainty in the right of ownership when
the contract is terminated, depreciation is carried according to useful life of leased assets or life of leased contract
whichever the period is lower.
Long term leases not transferring a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee
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reclassified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from the
lessor) are charged to the statement of income on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.
When an operating lease is terminated before the lease period has expired, any payment required to be made
to the lessor by way of penalty is recognized as an expense in the period in which termination takes place
- Where the Group is the lesser
The leased contract that risk and remuneration of being owner is mainly transferred to tenant regards as financial
leased contract. The Company will record account receivable according to hire purchase and financial leased
contract by net investment. The revenue from financial leased contract will recognize according to actual interest
rate method according to period of leased contract.
6.16 Employee Benefit
Short-term Employee Benefits
- The Group is recognized salary, wage, bonus, and social security fund are expenses on date when the trans-
actions occur.
Long-term Employee Benefits
- The Group provides for post employment benefits to or retirement indemnity employees under the labor laws
applicable in Thailand. The Group has recorded the liabilities in respect of employee benefit obligation calculated
by the Group’s management in accordance with the actuarial technique and the present value of the defined benefit
obligation are determined by discounting estimated future cash flows using yields on the government bonds which
have terms to maturity approximating the terms of related liability. The estimated future cash flows shall reflect
employee salaries, turnover rate, mortality, length of service and other. The Group recorded provision of employee
benefit is non - current liabilities. The costs associated with providing these benefits are charged to the statements
of comprehensive income so as to spread the cost over the employment period during which the entitlement to
benefits is earned.
6.17 Provision of Liabilities
The Group are recognized when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of
the amount can be made. Where the Group expects a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized
as a separate asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain
6.18 Recognition of Revenues
- Revenue from sales is recognized when are delivered.
- Revenue from services is recognized when service have been provided to customer.
- Revenue from sales supporting as the date on credit note.
- Revenue from consultation when service are provided to customer.
- Revenue from interest receivable is recognized in accordance with the period of time and computed from the
accrued principle balance.
6.19 Recognition of Expenses
Expenses are recognized on an accrual basis.
6.20 Income Tax
Income tax expenses are recognized as expenses in profit or loss as income tax to be paid, using tax rates
enacted at the end of each reporting period.
6.21 Basic Earnings (Loss) per Share
Basic earnings (loss) per share is calculated by dividing net profit (loss) with weighted average the number
of issued and paid-up shares. The Company did not calculate the fully diluted earnings per share since it has no
ordinary share equivalent.
6.22 Significant Accounting Judgments and Estimates
In order to prepare the financial statements to comply with financial reporting standards, the Company’s management
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had to make some judgment and estimates which may have an effect on the amount shown in financial statements
and notes to financial statements, therefore the actual result may differ from the estimated amount. Significant estimates
and provisions are as follows:

Lease
In determining whether a lease is to be classified as an operating lease or finance lease, the management is required
to use judgment regarding whether significant risk and rewards of ownership of the leased asset have been transferred, taking
into consideration terms and conditions of the arrangement.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts —Trade and Other Receivables
In determining an allowance for doubtful accounts-trade and other receivables, the management needs to make
judgment and estimates based upon, among other things, past collection history, aging profile of outstanding debts and the
prevailing economic condition.

Estimates for Returned Goods
Estimates Sales of allowance for returned goods from sales which customer can return.

Reduction of Inventories to become Net Realizable Value
In estimating the reduction of inventories to become net realizable value, the management uses the discretion in
estimating the net realizable value of inventories. The sum of money expected to receive from inventories is considered from
the change in sale price or cost directly related to the events occurring after of report period.

Allowances for Decline in Value of Dilapidated Inventories and Non-Movement Inventories
Allowances for decline in value of dilapidated inventories and non-movement inventories are estimated from inventories
which are subject to dilapidation and non-movement.

Estimates Cost of Allowance for Returned Goods
Estimates Cost of allowance for returned goods from sales which customer can return.

Investments in Subsidiaries and Allowance for Impairment
The management is required to review investments in the subsidiaries for impairment. The loss from impairment is
recorded when it is determined that their recoverable amount is lower than the value of investment and the use of discretion is
for considering that such value of investment significantly reduces and is permanent or not.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation
In determining depreciation of plant and equipment, the management is required to make estimates of the useful
lives and residual values of the Company’s plant and equipment and to review estimate useful lives and residual values when
there are any changes.
In addition, the management is required to review plant and equipment for impairment on a periodical basis and
record impairment losses in the period when it is determined that their recoverable amount is lower than the carrying amount.
This requires judgments regarding forecast of future revenues and expenses relating to the assets subject to the review.

Post Employment Benefits
Provisions for post employment benefits are calculated by actuarial techniques, of which assumptions consist of
discount rate, salary increation rate, turnover rate and related demographic factors. To indicate discount rate, the management
considers interest rate reflecting present economic situation. However, actual post employment benefits may differ from the estimates.
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7. Detail of Discontinued Operation

Detail of the statements of comprehensive income of discontinued operation for the years ended on December 31,

2011, it is presentation of information that directly take place of service installation and equipment. While there is no central

Consolidated / Separate Financial Statement

expense taken to allocation while there is detail as follows:

For the years ended

December 31, 2012

December 31, 2011

Baht Baht
Revenue from Sale - 18,884,012
Revenue from Service - 21,332,135
Cost of Goods Sold - (16,284,178)
Cost of Service - (14,048,695)
Gross Profit (Loss) - 9,883,274
Other Income - 8,406,449
Selling Expenses - (5683,389)

Administrative Expenses

(19,780,436)

Profit (Loss) Before Income Tax - (2,074,102)
Income Tax Expenses _ .
Net Profit (Loss) for the years - (2,074,102)

8. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Consist of:
Consolidated Financial Statements | Separate Financial Statements

As of As of As of As of
December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,

2012 2011 2012 2011

Baht Baht Baht Baht
Cash 486,496 932,133 1,928 20,000
Cash Deposit — Current Account (2,251,376) (1,5652,279) (2,178,353) (1,689,755)
Cash Deposit - Savings Account 75,988,492 80,891,248 65,654,763 55,141,304
Total 74,173,612 80,271,102 63,478,338 53,471,549
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9. Trade and Other Receivables - Net
Consist of:

As of

As of

Consolidated Financial Statements | Separate Financial Statements

As of

As of

December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,

2012 2011 2012 2011

Baht Baht Baht Baht
Notes Receivables 9,261,664 5,090 9,261,664 -
Trade Receivables-Local 236,786,352 180,715,708 235,289,616 186,266,668
Less Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (2,270,910) (9,970,910) (1,086,707) (8,786,707)

Estimates Sale of Allowance for

Returned Goods (36,178,253) (25,292,025) (36,178,253) (25,292,025)
Credit Note Not Used (2,897,659) (3,117,205) (3,043,534) (8,305,318)
Trade and Notes Receivables-Net 204,701,194 142,340,658 204,242,786 143,882,618
Other Receivables 532,396,890 158,286,997 522,105,570 132,814,410
Net 737,098,084 300,627,655 726,348,356 276,697,028

Trade and notes receivables were classified by aging as follows:

Consolidated Financial Statements | Separate Financial Statements

172

As of As of As of As of
December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2012 2011 2012 2011
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Trade and Notes Receivables within due period 196,014,541 118,625,895 196,330,117 125,619,409
Trade and Notes Receivables over due period
Over Credit Term 1-60 Days 48,502,614 41,356,466 42,874,504 41,101,926
Over Credit Term 61-120 Days 1,186,839 6,644,086 1,186,839 6,635,186
Over 120 Days 5,344,022 14,094,351 4,159,820 12,910,147
Total 246,048,016 180,720,798 244,551,280 186,266,668
Less Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (2,270,910) (9,970,910) (1,086,707) (8,786,707)
Estimates Sale of Allowance for Returned
Goods (36,178,253) (25,292,025) (36,178,253) (25,292,025)
Credit Note Not Used (2,897,659) (3,117,205) (3,043,534) (8,305,318)
Net 204,701,194 142,340,658 204,242,786 143,882,618
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Other receivables as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 consist of:

As of

As of

As of

Consolidated Financial Statement Separate Financial Statements

As of

December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,

2012 2011 2012 2011

Baht Baht Baht Baht
Prepaid Expense 20,905,842 5,070,945 20,905,842 4,793,612
Prepaid Income Tax 22,326,841 4,928,468 18,739,755 -
Accrued Income 78,527,920 95,135,530 77,630,231 94,514,014

Other Account Receivable from Sale of

Investment 393,429,638 - 393,429,638 -
Other 17,206,649 53,152,054 11,400,104 33,506,784
Total 532,396,890 158,286,997 522,105,570 132,814,410

For the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, the movement of allowance for doubtful accounts was as follows:

Consolidated Financial Statements Separate Financial Statements

As of As of As of As of
December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,

2012 2011 2012 2011

Baht Baht Baht Baht
Beginning Balance (9,970,910) (16,856,670) (8,786,707) (15,672,467)
Increased during the Period - - -
Decreased during the Period 7,700,000 6,885,760 7,700,000 6,885,760
Ending Balance (2,270,910) (9,970,910) (1,086,707) (8,786,707)
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10. Inventories-Net
Consist of:

Consolidated Financial Statements Separate Financial Statements

As of As of As of As of
December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2012 2011 2012 2011
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Mobile Phones and Accessories 207,235,474 323,631,043 192,260,737 311,810,861
Spare Parts 6,990,919 7,710,645 6,990,919 7,710,645
214,226,393 331,341,688 199,251,656 319,621,506
Add Estimated Cost of Allowance for
Returned Goods 33,788,369 23,869,183 33,788,369 23,869,183
Less Allowance for Declining in value of
Inventories (17,058,788) (33,563,489) (16,575,011) (33,181,734)
Net 230,955,974 321,647,382 216,465,014 310,208,955

For the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, allowance for declining value of balance inventories has movement as

follow:
Consolidated Financial Statements Separate Financial Statements
As of For the years ended As of For the years ended
December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2012 2011 2012 2011
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Beginning Balance (33,563,489) (32,333,729) (33,181,734) (32,005,870)
Increased during the Period (21,367,665) (36,691,476) (20,572,248) (36,042,279)
Decrease during the Period 37,872,366 35,461,716 37,178,971 34,866,415
Ending Balance (17,058,788) (33,563,489) (16,575,011) (33,181,734)

As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the whole amount Iriventories. The Conipany is so as for collateral against the
credit facility at one commercial bank as tated in note no 17.
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11. Long-Term Investment

11.1 As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company held investments in subsidiaries.

Name of Company

Issued and
Paid Up
Shares

Separate Financial Statements

Telemax Asia Corporation Co., Ltd
M Solution Co., Ltd.
Portalnet Co., Ltd.
M Shop Mobile Co., Ltd.
Total
Less Allowance for Impairment

Investment in Subsidiary Companies - Net

Share

30,000,000

4,000,000

100,000,000

10,000,000

Cost Method Dividend
Holding As of As of As of As of
December 31, December 31, December 31, | December 31,
2012 2011 2012 2011
% Baht Baht Baht Baht
99.99 29,999,400 29,999,400 - 20,100,000
99.97 7,327,468 7,327,468 - -
99.99 - 99,994,600 - -
95.00 9,500,000 9,500,000 - 9,975,000
46,826,868 146,821,468 - 30,075,000
(13,0385,751) (107,322,068)
33,791,117 39,499,400

For the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 allowance for impairment investment has movement as follow:

Beginning Balance
Increased during the Period
Decreased during the Period

Ending Balance

Separate Financial Statements

For the year ended

December 31, 2012 December 31, 2011
Baht Baht
(107,322,068) (105,659,799)
(56,708,283) (1,662,269)

99,994,600 -
(13,035,751) (107,322,068)

In according to the minute board of directors meeting no. 6/2555 on May 31, 2012, the resolution is the approval on

increasing the investment capital in Portalnet Co., Ltd. for 32,700,000 shares, 100 baht par value each calculated as 100%

of the increasing registered capital 100 baht par value each equaling Baht 3,270.00 million for increasing the capital following

the contract of sale in the operation between the Company and another company

11.2 Investments in Subsidiary for Sales

In according with extra-ordinary shareholders meeting of the Company of 2012 on April 27, 2012, and the

minute board of directors meeting of 2/2555 on March 15, 2012, the resolution is the approval on selling all coommon

shares and increased-capital shares of Portalnet Co., Ltd. following the contract of sale in the operation dated May
15, 2012, for the total value of Baht 1,552.00 million. (divided into Baht 478.00 million for the ordinary shares and
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a loan to Portalnet Co., Ltd. of Baht 1,000.00 million and account receivable under financial lease agreement of
Baht 74.00 million) on August 24, 2012 (the sale date investment) the Company transfer of 33,699,940 shares,
which represented 99.99 percent of the registered and issued capital of that company. The Company received two
installments to the purchase company all amout.

Due to the contract, it still have the future returns which consist of ;

1. If PEA has approved the addition work which total about Baht 400.0 million consist of Design Change Re-
quest and Billing and payment management system. PTN will pay to MLINK as per contract value less the expenses
incurred or expected to arise from the implementation of the agreement.

2. When PTN received the revenues of using instant software computer system before the leased
contract begin by result of court orders or negotiation or mediation, PTN and/or SAMTEL will pay to MLINK in the
amount not exceeding Baht 500.0 million.

However, During 2012, Provincial Electricity Authority had approved the billing and payment management system
and the design change request. The Company accordance (show in gain from sale of investment in subsidiary
company) in the total amount of Baht 367.69 million.

Net book value of assets of the subsidiary company as of August 24, 2012, as follows:

Baht
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 12,092,252
Trade and Other Receivables 519,356,381
Property, Plant and Equipment - Net 498,567
Intangible Assets 47,947
Assets for Rent - Net 1,157,353,316
Prepaid Payable System Maintenance of Assets for Rent 76,178,446
Other Non-Current Assets 40,604
Total Assets 1,765,567,513
Liabilitie
Trade and Other Payables 235,476,414
Short - Term Borrowings 1,091,902,333
Liabilities Under Financial Lease Agreement 63,789,022
Provision of Employee Benefit 965,176
Total Liabilitie 1,392,132,945
Net Book Value of Asset 373,434,568
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Consolidated

Financial Statements

Value from sale of investment in subsidiary company

Additional Revenue from Contract

Less: Book value net assets of subsidiary company at disposal date in subsidiary
Transfer short - term loans to subsidiary company
Transfer account receivable financial lease agreement

Gain (Loss) from sale of investment in subsidiary company

Value from sale of investment in subsidiary company

Less: Cash and equivalent of subsidiary company at disposal date

Net Cash flow from sale of investment in subsidiary company

Value from sale of investment in subsidiary company
Additional Revenue from Contract
Less: Investments value under cost method at disposal date
Transfer short - term loans to subsidiary company
Transfer financial lease agreement
Gain (Loss) from sale of investment in subsidiary company
Value from sale of investment in subsidiary company
Less: Cash received form shortterm loans to subsidiary company

Cash received form accounts receivable-subsidiary company under
financial lease agreement

Cash received from sale of investment in subsidairy company

Annual Report 2012

Baht

1,552,000,000
367,691,250
(373.434,568)
(1,000,000,000)
(74,000,000)

472,256,682

1,552,000,000
(12,092,252)

1,639,907,748

Separate

Financial Statements

Baht

1,662,000,000

367,691,250
(3,369,994,600)
(1,000,000,000)

(74,000,000)

(2,524,303,350)

1,662,000,000

(1,000,000,000)

(74,000,000)

(478,000,000)
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12. Property, Plant and Equipment-Net
Consist of:

Consolidated Financial Statements

Land Improvement of Office Equipment
Building

1

Baht Baht Baht

As of December 31, 2010
Cost 67,200,042 216,097,330 59,299,582
Less Accumulated Depreciation - (126,339,709) (48,103,261)
Book value 67,200,042 89,757,621 11,196,321
Transactions during the year ended

December 31, 2011
Purchase /Transfer in - - 659,805
Sale /Transfer out - (11,233,372) (18,481,784)
Depreciation for the year - (10,142,473) (3,152,037)
Depreciation for Sale/Written-off Assets - 6,412,754 16,341,508
Ending book value 67,200,042 74,794,530 6,563,813
As of December 31, 2011
Cost 67,200,042 204,863,958 41,477,603
Less Accumulated Depreciation - (130,069,428) (34,913,790)
Book value 67,200,042 74,794,530 6,563,813
Transactions during the year ended December 31, 2012
Purchase /Transfer in - 60,500 3,881,159
Sale /Transfer out - (1,445,289) (6,562,926)
Depreciation for the year - (9,658,803) (2,479,589)
Depreciation for Sale/Written-off Assets - 1,445,281 5,818,029
Ending book value 67,200,042 65,196,219 7,220,486
As of December 31, 2012
Cost 67,200,042 203,479,169 38,795,836
Less Accumulated Depreciation - (138,282,950) (31,575,350)
Book value 67,200,042 65,196,219 7,220,486
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Tools and Equipment to
Repair Mobile Phone

Furniture and Fittings

Baht Baht Baht Baht
37,416,637 38,220,378 41,551,496 459,785,465
(29,094,128) (34,373,918) (40,829,722) (278,740,738)
8,322,509 3,846,460 721,774 181,044,727
305,000 50,000 188,484 1,203,289
(2,041,121) (17,769,556) (148,929) (49,674,762)
(3,082,780) (1,253,846) (372,761) (18,003,897)
2,006,594 15,841,107 135,987 40,737,950
5,610,202 714,165 524,555 155,307,307
35,680,516 20,500,822 41,591,051 411,313,992
(30,170,314) (19,786,657) (41,066,496) (256,006,685)
5,610,202 714,165 524,555 155,307,307
8,648,972 65,576 - 12,656,207
(2,781,636) (1,281,188) (1,588,705) (13,659,744)
(2,891,888) (446,000) (210,416) (15,686,696)
1,405,438 1,281,051 1,582,286 11,632,085
9,891,088 333,604 307,720 150,149,159
41,547,852 19,285,210 40,002,346 410,310,455
(31,656,764) (18,951,6006) (39,694,626) (260,161,296)
9,891,088 333,604 307,720 150,149,159
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Separate Financial Statements

Land Improvement of Office Equipment
Building

Baht Baht Baht

As of December 31, 2010
Cost 67,200,042 214,281,120 47,232,518
Less Accumulated Depreciation - (124,961,274) (36,651,548)
Book value 67,200,042 89,319,846 10,580,970
Transactions during the year ended December 31,
2011
Purchase /Transfer in - - 299,660
Sale /Transfer out - (11,233,372) (15,654,788)
Depreciation for the year - (10,026,849) (2,869,803)
Depreciation for Sale/Written-off Assets - 6,412,754 13,514,636
Ending book value 67,200,042 74,472,379 5,870,675
As of December 31, 2011
Cost 67,200,042 203,047,748 31,877,390
Less Accumulated Depreciation - (128,575,369) (26,006,715)
Book value 67,200,042 74,472,379 5,870,675
Transactions during the year ended

December 31, 2012
Purchase /Transfer in - 60,500 3,222,187
Sale /Transfer out - (394,500) (3,463,343)
Depreciation for the year - (9,544,131) (2,203,060)
Depreciation for Sale/Written-off Assets - 394,497 3,301,466
Ending book value 67,200,042 64,988,745 6,727,925
As of December 31, 2012
Cost 67,200,042 202,713,748 31,636,234
Less Accumulated Depreciation - (187,725,003) (24,908,309)
Book value 67,200,042 64,988,745 6,727,925
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Tools and Equipment to
Repair Mobile Phone

Baht Baht Baht Baht
29,163,181 36,800,045 1,385,505 396,062,411
(23,751,671) (33,031,394) (1,203,146) (219,599,033)
5,411,510 3,768,651 182,359 176,463,378
305,000 - - 604,660
(2,000,000) (17,769,555) (148,930) (46,806,645)
(1,890,863) (1,210,068) (63,440) (16,061,023)
1,999,293 15,841,109 135,986 37,903,778
3,824,940 630,137 105,975 152,104,148
27,468,181 19,030,490 1,236,575 349,860,426
(23,643,241) (18,400,353) (1,130,600) (197,756,278)
3,824,940 630,137 105,975 152,104,148
8,648,972 65,576 - 11,997,235
(2,781,635) (42,108) (112,818) (6,794,404)
(1,773,548) (403,603) (45,264) (13,969,6006)
1,405,438 42,086 112,813 5,256,300
9,324,167 292,088 60,706 148,593,673
33,335,518 19,053,958 1,128,757 355,063,257
(24,011,351) (18,761,870) (1,063,051) (206,479,584)
9,324,167 292,088 60,706 148,593,673
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In the consolidated and separate financial statement, as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, land and improvements with a
book value of Baht 141.39 million equally two years was used by the Company as security for credit and guarantees as stated in
note 17.

In the consolidated financial statement as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company and the subsidiary company had
assets with the depreciation fully calculated but still in use which had a cost value of Baht 110.56 million and Baht 110.4 1 million
respectively, which have book value in amount of Baht 2,622 and Baht 3,755 respectively.

In the separate financial statement as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company had assets with the depreciation fully
calculated but still in use which had a cost value of Baht 64.73 milion and Baht 72.62 milion respectively, which have book value
in amount of Baht 1,928 and Baht 2,376 respectively.

13. Assets for Rent - Net

Consist of:

Consolidated

Financial Statements

Restated
Baht

As of December 31, 2010

Cost

Less Allowance Impairment of Assets for Rent

Book value

Transactions during the year ended December 31, 2011
Purchase /Transfer in

Sale /Transfer out

Allowance Impairment of Assets for Rent

Ending book value

As of December 31, 2011

Cost

Less Allowance Impairment of Assets for Rent

Book value

Transactions during the year ended December 31, 2012
Purchase /Transfer in

Sale /Transfer out

Depreciation for the year

Reverse Impairment of Assets for Rent for Sale/Written-off Assets

Ending book value

As of December 31, 2012

Cost

Less Allowance Impairment of Assets for Rent

Book value

3,201,049,047
(76,722,482)

3,124,326,565

758,198,410

(2,548,841,521)

1,333,683,454

3,959,247,457
(2,625,564,003)

1,333,683,454

(3,959,247,457)
(176,330,137)
2,801,894,140
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As in the consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2011, the Subsidiary Company has recognized
the impairment loss of work in construction of assets for rent which determined from the carrying amount in amount of Baht

1,338.68 million from the valuation of work in construction of assets for rent project by discounted cash flow method.

14. Building Leasehold Rights-Net
Consist of:

Consolidated Financial

Separate Financial

Statements Statements
Baht Baht

As of December 31, 2010

Cost 24,100,000 16,900,000
Less Accumulated Amortization (13,625,823) (9,962,786)
Book value 10,474,177 6,937,214
Transactions during the year ended December 31, 2011

Purchase /Transfer in - -
Sale /Transfer out - -
Amortization Expenses (1,284,741) (889,049)
Amortization for Sale/Written-off Assets - -
Ending book value 9,189,436 6,048,165
As of December 31, 2011

Cost 24,100,000 16,900,000
Less Accumulated Amortization (14,910,564) (10,851,835)
Book value 9,189,436 6,048,165
Transactions during the year ended December 31, 2012

Purchase /Transfer in - -
Sale /Transfer out - -
Amortization Expenses (1,284,741) (889,049)
Amortization for Sale/Written-off Assets - -
Ending book value 7,904,695 5,159,116
As of December 31, 2012

Cost 24,100,000 16,900,000
Less Accumulated Amortization (16,195,305) (11,740,884)
Book value 7,904,695 5,159,116
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15. Intangible Assets - Net

Consist of:
Consolidated Financial Separate Financial
Statements Statements
Baht Baht

As of December 31, 2010

Cost 25,406,896 20,650,583
Less Accumulated Amortization (24,529,404) (19,980,875)
Book value 877,492 669,708
Transactions during the year ended December 31, 2011

Purchase /Transfer in 829,290 800,000
Sale /Transfer out (1,841,495) (1,841,495)
Amortization Expenses (456,349) (445,543)
Amortization to Asset for Rent (126,714) -
Amortization for Sale/Written-off Assets 1,841,495 1,841,495
Ending book value 1,123,719 1,024,165
As of December 31, 2011

Cost 24,394,691 19,609,088
Less Accumulated Amortization (23,270,972) (18,584,923)
Book value 1,123,719 1,024,165
Transactions during the year ended December 31, 2012

Purchase /Transfer in 5,047 -
Sale /Transfer out (769,650) -
Amortization Expenses (414,151) (357,497)
Amortization for Sale/Written-off Assets 721,705 -
Ending book value 666,670 666,668
As of December 31, 2012

Cost 23,630,088 19,609,088
Less Accumulated Amortization (22,963,418) (18,942,420)
Book value 666,670 666,668
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16. Prepaid Payable System Maintenance of Assets for Rent

In the consolidated financial statement as of December 31, 2011, the whole amount it is derived from prepaid payable
according to the service engagement contract for system maintenance fee of instant software computer for the main business
after the installation of such system is completed and the Regional Electricity Authority has used such system within the period

of 5 leased years.
17. Credit and Guarantees

As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, The Company and subsidiary companies has bank overdrafts facility in credit
line of Baht 10.00 million equally, the subsidiary companies are secured by land and building of the Company’s director and
directors of subsidiary companies fully guarantee and Short term Borrowings from commercial bank in total 3 places and 4
places respectively, are secured by inventories according to note 10, Property, Plant and Equipment according to note 12 and
directors of the Company fully guarantee Moreover, the Company (in the status of the Parent Company) has jointly guaranteed
and pledged shares of one subsidiary company in order to be collateral. In the present the Company was released of obligation

from pledge share of the subsidiary company with the one of commercial bank.
18. Short-Term Borrowings from Financial Institution

In the consolidated and separate financial statement, as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the whole amount of short-
term Borrowings, in the from of 1 to 2 months and 2 to 3 months respectively. from financial institutions was borrowed from
several commercial banks are comprised of promissory notes by pledged as collateral according to note 17, and the personal
guarantees of the company’s directors were used as full collateral for the whole amount.

19. Trade and Other Payables

Consist of:
Consolidated Financial Statements Separate Financial Statements ‘
As of As of As of As of
December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2012 2011 2012 2011
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Trade Payables - Local 32,823,783 17,170,632 33,170,610 11,500,997
Trade Payables - Foreign 2,168,609 7,627,952 2,168,609 7,527,952
Other Payables 125,379,412 444,949,741 120,745,271 142,769,703

Total 160,371,804 469,648,325 156,084,490 161,798,652
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Other payables as of December 31, 2012 and 2011 consist of;

Other Payables for Assets
Accrued Expenses
Advance Received
Other Payables

Total

Consolidated Financial Statements

Separate Financial Statements

As of As of As of As of
December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2012 2011 2012 2011
Baht Baht Baht Baht
- 273,266,238 - -
65,627,828 109,685,106 63,734,621 104,107,464
13,561,028 26,971,077 11,284,558 25,320,181
46,190,556 35,027,320 45,726,092 13,342,058
125,379,412 444,949,741 120,745,271 142,769,703

20. Debt that Due for Repayment /Liabilities Under Debt Restructuring Agreements - Net

Consolidated Financial Statements Separate Financial Statements

Consist of:

Liability that due for Repayment
Principle
Accrued Interest

Debt Restructuring Agreement

Part of Principle
Tranche B
Tranche C

Part of Interest
Tranche B
Tranche C
Total

Less Part of Current Portion
Net
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As of As of As of As of
December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2012 2011 2012 2011
Baht Baht Baht Baht
- 1,1563,629,163 -

- 159,105,523 -

28,450,000 - 28,450,000
150,000,000 - 150,000,000

1,605,131 - 1,605,131
11,250,000 - 11,250,000
191,305,131 1,312,734,686 191,305,131
(21,240,072) - (21,240,072)
170,065,059 1,312,734,686 170,065,059




For the year ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, has movement as follow:

Consolidated Financial Statements Separate Financial Statements

2012 2011 2012 2011

Baht Baht Baht Baht
Balance Beginning - - - -
Receive Transfer Under the Debt
Restructuring Agreement 1,341,960,323 1,318,734,686 1,341,960,323 -
Increased within Period - - - -
Decreased within Period (1,150,655,192) (6,000,000) (1,150,655,192) -
Balance Ending 191,305,131 1,312,734,686 191,305,131 -

During the two quarter of 2012, the Company has been transferred the long-term loans (default debt payment) with the
financial institute from the subsidiary. The debt value is Baht 1,34 1.96 million consisting of the principle debt of Baht 1,153.63
million and interest debt of Baht 188.33 million in conformity with the debt restructuring agreement dated May 28, 2012, with
significant conditions as follows:

The Company has responsible for the debts to the financial institute on the date of signing in the debt restructuring
agreement for Baht 1,34 1.96 million. The financial institute considers this to be withholding debts of Baht 551.96 million. The
remaining debts and the conditions of debt payment are as follows:

- For Tranche A of Baht 600.0 million, the Company agrees to pay for the debts and the interest for the principle debts.
- For Tranche B of Baht 40.0 million, the Company agrees to monthly pay for 24 times with the interest in the MLR
rate. The first payment will be on September 30, 2012 as follows:

Times of payment Installment of principle per time (Baht)
1-23 1,650,000.00
24 Payment of the total unpaid debts

- For Tranche C of Baht 150.0 million, the Company must pay for the debts with the interest in the MLR rate. The
payment of principle with interest is done once for the whole amount. The source of money is from subsidiary
company receiving the money from suing PEA to the administrative court. This is from the case that PEA has used
the system before the submission and/or from the case that PEA gives the assignment apart from TOR (DCR and
BPM). If the prosecution has finished and subsidiary company does not receive the money from PEA or the Com-
pany has received the money from subsidiary company after the deduction of the real expense from the prosecu-
tion and related taxes, the Company must pay for the debts with these following conditions:
- In the case of receiving money less than Baht 150.0 million, the Company must pay for the debts in the received
amount for the total of debts and interest.
- In the case of receiving money more than Baht 150.0 million, the Company must pay for the total of debts and
interest. If the Company cannot pay for the interest, the creditor agrees to cancel for the rest amount of interest.
Besides, in case of the money remained from the debt payment of Tranche C, the whole amount of the rest of
money will be paid for the debt of Tranche B.

The Company regulates the codes of practice following the debt restructuring agreement significantly mentioned in the

agreement as follows:

- The creditor agrees to reduce the withholding debts of Baht 551.96 million if the Company pays for the debts of
Tranche A for Baht 600.0 million and the interest for the principle debts with interest within September 30, 2012.
- The Company must report the progress in case of filing prosecution with PEA from the fact that the subsidiary
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s

sues for the money from PEA for the tasks of DCR and BPM to the creditor every 6 months from the date of signing
in this agreement. In the case that the Company has received the money from the subsidiary and does not notify

the creditor within 3 official days of Tranche B and C, the payment must be immediately paid.

- On June 29, 2012, The Company has paid for the principle with the interest following Tranche A for Baht 600.78
million. Moreover, the Company has reduce the withholding debts to the financial institute. The Company has rec-
ognized the profits gained from restructuring the debts of Baht 536.76 million (withholding debts of Baht 551.96
million from the net amount of interest to be paid in the future of Baht 15.20 million) in the statements of compre-

hensive income.

21. Liabilities Under Financial Lease Agressment - Net

Consist of:
Consolidated Financial Statements Separate Financial Statements

As of As of As of As of
December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2012 2011 2012 2011
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Liabilities Under Financial
Lease Agreement 11,105,101 105,961,508 11,105,101 103,768,900
Input Tax and Deferred Interest
Expense (1,671,903) (18,141,975) (1,671,903) (17,942,020)
Total 9,433,198 87,819,633 9,433,198 85,826,880
Less Current Portion of Liabilities
Under Financial Lease
Agreement (3,316,081) (85,379,608) (3,316,081) (33,386,954)
Net 6,117,117 52,439,925 6,117,117 52,439,926

Minimum to payment for liabilities under financial lease agreement as follows:

Consolidated Financial Statements Separate Financial Statements

As of As of As of As of
December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2012 2011 2012 2011
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Not later than 1 year 7,029,583 45,525,986 7,029,583 43,333,378
Over than 1 year but not over than
5 years 4,075,518 60,435,522 4,075,518 60,435,522
Total 11,105,101 105,961,508 11,105,101 103,768,900
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22. Employee Benefit Obligations
Employee benefit obligations as follows:

Consolidated Financial Statements Separate Financial Statements

As of As of As of As of
December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2012 2011 2012 2011
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Present value of the obligation
as of January 1 17,385,429 15,099,066 14,363,696 12,621,567
Current service cost 4,248,231 1,320,023 3,685,216 1,040,749
Interate Expenses 1,262,929 966,340 1,070,892 801,380
Transfer out from Sale of Investment (965,176) - - -
Present value of the Obligation
as of December 31 21,931,413 17,385,429 19,119,804 14,363,696

The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuation were as follows :

Discount rate

Salary increase rate

Mortality rate of mortality rate from mortality table year 2008

Employee turnover rate Average

Retirement age
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23. Share Capital

2012 2011

Par Value Number of Amount Number of Amount
Share Share

Baht Share Baht Share Baht

Authorized Share Capital

- Beginning Ordinary Shares 100 690,000,000  690,000,000.00 690,000,000  690,000,000.00

- Ending Ordinary Shares 1.00 690,000,000 690.000.000.00 690,000,000 690.000.000.00
I

Issued and Paidrup Share Capital
- Beginning Ordinary Shares 1.00 540,000,000 540,000,000.00 540,000,000 540,000,000.00
- Ending Ordinary Shares 1.00 540,000,000 540,000,000.00 540,000,000 540,000,000.00

24, Capital Management

The primary objectives of the Company’s and its subsidiaries capital management are to maintain their abilities to
continue as a going concern and to maintain an appropriate capital structure.

As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, debt to equity ratio in the consolidated financial statements are 7.20: 1 and
(8.81): 1 respectively, The separate financial statements are 7.60 : 1 and (2.67): 1 respectively.

25. Corporate Income Tax

For the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 the Company and subsidiary companies calculated corporate
income tax at 23% and 30%, respectively of accounting net profit after adding back adjusted transaction in accordance
with the Revenue Code which is mainly in respect of declining of value inventories, estimated allowance for returned goods,
doubtful debt account receivable, the profits from debt restructuring and loss from impairment of investment in subsidiary
company, etc.
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26. Expenses by Nature
Consist of:

Change in Finish Goods

Loss for Declining Value of Inventories
(Reverse)

Purchases Inventories and Other Expenses

Employee Benefit Expenses

Management Benefit Expenses

Sale Promotion Expenses

Rental Expenses and Central Service Charge

Depreciation

Loss from Impairment of Investment in
subsidiaries (Reverse )

Loss from Sales of Investment

Doubtful Debt ( Reverse )

Loss for Impairment of Assets for Rent

Fine Fee Construction Delaying

Transportation

Other Expenses

Total

Consolidated Financial Statements

For the years ended

December 31,
2012

Baht

107,473,442

(16,504,700)
4,416,926,605
142,823,147
20,342,387
21,372,214
14,794,393
193,715,725

(7,700,000)
100,548,000
7,940,604
72,993,236

December 31,
2011

Baht
(Restated)
30,226,146

1,229,760
5,627,103,798
150,999,830
20,842,298
33,690,907
25,130,875
19,744,987

(6,885,760)
2,648,841,5621
8,992,357
71,843,479

Separate Financial Statements

For the years ended

December 31,

2012

Baht

110,350,663

(16,606,723)
4,091,814,463
114,384,592
20,342,387
16,522,190
7,147,315
15,216,152

(94,286,317)
2,524,303,350

(2,691,050,273)

100,548,000
7,062,912
53,650,051

December 31,
2011

Baht
(Restated)
32,293,262

1,175,864
5,458,357,279
115,909,732
20,842,298
28,735,323
17,177,860
17,395,615

1,662,269

2,410,562,785

8,985,157
43,690,855

5,074.,725,053

8,431,760,198

4,359,388,762

8,156,788,299
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27. Presentation of Financial Data Segregated by Business Sector
In the consolidated financial statement for year ended December 31, 2012, information based on operating sectors

is as follow:
Distribution Refill card Project Tender | Service instal- Eliminated
of Mobile Both in the lation and ltems
Phones Government and equipment
Private Sectors acquisition
Milion Baht  Million Baht  Milion Baht  Milion Baht Million Baht Million Baht
Revenue 4,668.44 33.35 481.03 144.49 (210.43) 5,116.88
Cost (4,366.61) (33.35) (375.15) (118.85) 209.73 (4,684.23)
Gross Profit (Loss) 301.83 - 105.88 25.64 (0.70) 432.65
Other Income 1,045.66
Selling and Administrative Expenses (390.50)
Financial Cost (125.52)
Income Tax Expense (0.05)
Less Profit Non - Controlling (0.01)
Net Profit (Loss) Shareholders
of the Parent Company 962.23
Property, Plant and Equipment - Net 150.15 - - - - 150.15
Common Assets 1,061.39
Total Assets 1,211.54
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In the consolidated financial statement for nine months period ended December 31, 2011, information based on operating

sectors is as follow:

Distribution
of Mobile
Phones

Part of the Continued Operation

(Restated)

Refill card

Project
Tender
Both in the
Government] equipment
and Private | acquisition

Sectors

tion

Service
installa-

Part of
the
Discon-
tinued
Operation

Service
Installation
and e

Equipment

Million Baht Milion Baht Million Baht Million Baht Milion Baht Milion Baht Million Baht Milion Baht
Revenue 6,282.02 27.75 - 10.65  (340.44) 5,979.98 40.22 6,020.20
Cost (5,828.43) (27.75) - (6.77) 334.72 (5,528.23) (30.33) (5,558.56)
Gross Profit (Loss) 453.5¢€ - - 3.88 5.72 451.75 9.89 461.64
Other Income 112.056 8.40 120.45
Selling and Administrative Expenses (2,852.67) (20.36) (2,873.03)
Financial Cost (100.39) - (100.39)
Income Tax Expense (92.99) - (92.99)
(Less) Profit Non - Controlling Interests (0.02) - (0.02)
Net Profit (Loss) Shareholders of the Parent Company S2,482.27= $2'072 2,484.342
Property, Plant and Equipment - Net 154.82 - 0.15 0.26 - 155.23 0.08 155.31
Assets for Rent - - 1,333.68 - - 1,333.68 - 1,333.68
Prepaid Payable System Maintenance of Asset for Rent - - 74.69 - - 74.69 - 74.69
Common Assets 723.52 - 723.52
Total Assets 2.287.12 0.08 21287.20

28. Financial Instrument
28.1 Policy on Financial Risk Management

The Company has the policy to decrease financial risk by using financial instruments such as to make forward
contract of foreign currency, to make fixed interest rate contracts in replacement of floating market rate. However
the Company has no policy to use financial instruments for speculating or for trading.

28.2 Risk on Interest Rates

The interest rate risk is the risk from the future movements in market interest rates which will be affected the results
of the Group operations and their cash flows. The Group had assets and liabilities which it may have risk on interest

rate as follows:
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Annual Interest Rate
As of December 31

Million Baht Million Baht % %
Short-term Borrowings from Financial
Institutions 680.00 1,175.00 6.30 - 8.00 6.25 - 8.00
Debt that Due for Repayment - 1,312.73 - 575 -18.00
Liabilites under the Debts Restructuring
Agreement 191.31 - 7.50 -

Separate Financial Statements

Amount Annual Interest Rate
As of December 31 As of December 31
Million Baht Million Baht % %
Shortterm Borrowings from Financial
Institutions 680.00 1,175.00 6.30 - 8.00 6.25 - 8.00
Liabilities under the Debts Restructuring
Agreement 191.31 - 7.50 -

28.3 Risks on Exchange Rate
The Company’s exposure to foreign currency risk relates to its accrued income, advance for inventories and
account payable which are not hedged by derivative financial instrument, whatever the management of the Company
believed that does not effect significantly to the financial statement were as follows:

Separate Financial Statements

As of December 31 As of December 31
Assets - - 4,830.11 -
Liabilities 58,260.20 9,190.00 236,490.80 -

28.4 Risks of Credit Term
The Company and subsidiary companies faces risk from extending credit to customers who default on payment
however they both evaluate each client’s ability to pay before giving credit. Apart from this, the Company requested
trade debtor prepare the letter of guarantee from a bank (Bank Guarantee) so as to guarantee against credit facility
and make a sufficient provision for doubtful debt in accordance with accounting policy and estimated the allowance
for returned good Management believes that sufficient.
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28.5 Fair Value
Due to the fact that financial assets and liabilities are mainly short term type and long term type have an interest
rate at nearby the rate in the market rate. The Group believes that book value
of assets and liabilities do not significantly differ from their fair value.

29. Inter-Transactions within the Group

During the periods, the Company and its subsidiaries had significant business transactions with their related companies
and related persons. Such transactions, which have been concluded on commercial terms and bases agreed upon between the
Company, subsidiary companies, related companies and related persons are in ordinary course of business are summarized
below:

29.1 Inter-Revenues and Expense

Separate Financial Statements

For the years ended December 31,

Baht Baht
Inter-Transaction with Subsidiaries
(Eliminated from Consolidate Financial Statements)
Revenue from Sale of The market price, which was nearly 186,054,618 401,805,389

Goods

Returned Goods

Trade Discount

Other Income

Purchase

Interest Expenses
Interest Revenue

Dividend Income

comparable to the selling prices to others
The market price, which was nearly
comparable to the selling prices to others
The market price, which was nearly
comparable to the selling prices to others
Based on mutual agreement

The market price, which was nearly
comparable to the selling prices to others

By Contract
By Contract
By Meeting of Shareolder

Annual Repe

(11,103,007)

(28,068,582)

2,097,170
62,986,029

537,236
109,409,684

(10,344,379)

(56,940,761)

8,651,337
133,439

766,247
82,004,410
30,074,598
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29.2 Inter-Assets and Liabilities

Accounts Receivable

Subsidiary Companies
Telemax Asia Corporation Co., Ltd.
M Solution Co., Ltd.
M Shop Mobile Co., Ltd.
Portalnet Co., Ltd.
Total

Other Accounts Receivable

Subsidiary Companies
Telemax Asia Corporation Co., Ltd.
M Shop Mobile Co., Ltd.
Portalnet Co., Ltd.
M Solution Co., Ltd.

Total
Accrued Income
Subsidiary Companies
Telemax Asia Corporation Co., Ltd.
Portalnet Co., Ltd.
Total

Shortterm Loans to Subsidiary Company

MLINK

Subsidiary Company

Portalnet Co., Ltd.

Beginning balance

Increase during the period

Reverse during the period

Amortization

Ending balance

Allowance for Doubtful Debts beginning balance
Increase during the period

Reverse during the period

Allowance for Doubtful Debts ending balance

Short Term Loans to Subsidiary Company -Net

Separate Financial Statements

December 31, 2012 December 31, 2011

Baht Baht
2,071,169 3,322,159
3,601 -
- 335,623
- 9,288
2,074,770 3,667.070
241,159 120,010
11,220 49,132
- 80,683
16,929 17,018
269,308 266,843
15,176 15,297
- 5,678,146
15,176 5,693,443

2,583,350,273
1,793,364,603
(4,363,832,661)
(12,882,215)

1,960,350,273
628,000,000
(5.000,000)

2,5683,350,273

(2,5683,350,273)

2,683,350,273

(165,901,728)
(2,417,448,545)

(2,583,350,273)




Account Receivable of Financial Lease Agreement
Subsidiary Company
Portalnet Co., Ltd.
Less Output Tax and Deferred Interest Income
Total

Less Current portion Account Receivable of Financial Lease
Agreement-Subsidiary Company

Account Receivable of Financial Lease Agreement- Net
Accounts Payable
Subsidiary Company
Telemax Asia Corporation Co., Ltd.
Short term Borrowings
Telemax Asia Corporation Co., Ltd.
Beginning balance
Increase during the period
Reverse during the period
Ending balance
M Shop Mobile Co., Ltd.
Beginning balance
Increase during the period
Reverse during the period
Ending balance
Total
Other Accounts Payable and Notes Payable
Subsidiary Companies
Telemax Asia Corporation Co., Ltd.
M Shop Mobile Co., Ltd.
M Solution Co., Ltd.
Total
Accrued Interest
Subsidiary Company

Telemax Asia Corporation Co., Ltd.
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December 31, 2012 December 31, 2011

Baht Baht
- 99,053,966
- (17,342,475)
- 81,711,491
- (31,392,184)
- 50,319,307
6,610,207 4,320
10,000,000 -
- 30,000,000
(10,000,000) (20,000,000)
- 10,000,000
6,500,000 10,000,000
- (10,000,000)
6,500,000 -
6,500,000 10,000,000
32,983 23,031
166,286 -
956,580 285,550
1,155,849 308,581
- 22,438



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the years ended on December 31, 2012, some short-term loans of Baht 1,34 1.96 million baht provided
for the affiliates increase following the contract of debt restructuring between the company and the affiliates dated
May 28, 2012, according to Note 20.

As of December 31, 2011, the whole amount of short - term loans to subsidiary company, it's borrows in
promissory notes at call type and with calculated at 7.50 - 7.60 per annul.

As of December 31, 2011, the whole amount of short - term loans from subsidiary company, it's borrows in

promissory note at call type and with calculated at 6.30% per annual equal bohts.

Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements

29.3 Management Benefit Expenses

For the years ended December 31,
2012 2011

Management Benefit Expenses Baht Baht
Short-term Employee Benefit 19,512,293 20,035,312
Post-Employee Benefit 830,094 806,986

Total 20,342,387 20,842,298

Management benefit expenses represent the benefits paid to the Company’s management and directors
such as salaries, related benefit and directors’ remuneration, including the benefit paid by other means. The
Company’s management are the persons who are defined under the Securities and Exchange Act.

29.4 Type of Relationship with the Company

Company’s Name or Person Relationship

Telemax Asia Corporation Co., Ltd. Subsidiary Company by Shareholding and Common Director
M Shop Mobile Co., Ltd. Subsidiary Company by Shareholding and Common Director
Portalnet Co., Ltd. Subsidiary Company by Shareholding and Common Director

(No longer being subsidiary company on August 24, 2012)

M Solution Co., Ltd. Subsidiary Company by Shareholding and Common Director
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30. Non - cash Flow Transactions
Consist of:

Consolidated Financial Statements| Separate Financial Statements
For the years ended For the years ended

December 31, December 31, | December 31, | December 31,
2012 2011 2012 2011

Baht Baht Baht Baht

Account Receivable of Financial Lease Agreement

Subsidiary Company Increased from Liabilities Under

Financial Lease Agreement - - - 124,239,069
Short - Term Loans to Subsidiary Company Increased

from Receive Transfer Under the Debt Restructuring

Agreement 1,341,960,324 - - -
Property, Plant and Equipment Increased from

- Liabilities Under Financial Lease Agreement 8,551,342 - 8,651,342 -

- Other Payable 415,317 - - -

- Receive Transfer Inventory 540,458 - 384,892 -
Sale Fix Assets as credit 9,347 - - -
Asset for Rent Increased from

- Other Payable of Assets - 129,228,331 - -

- Liabilities Under Financial Lease Agreement - 116,000,000 - -

- Transferred from an Prepaid Payable System

Maintenance of Asset for rent - 1,641,224 - -

- Transferred from Intangible Assets - 126,714 - -

- Interest Expense as a Cost of Assets - 145,670,210 - -
Increase in Provision of Employee Benefit Increase from

Retained Earnings - 15,099,066 - 12,521,567

31. Obligation

Apart from various liabilities presented in the financial statements, the company and its subsidiaries have the following obligations
as of December 31, 2012 and 2011

31.1 Obligations of the Company and Subsidiary Company

Consolidated Financial Statements | Separate Financial Statements

As of As of As of As of

Decomber 31, | Decomber 31, | Decomber 31, | Decomber 31,
2012 2011 2012 2011

Million Baht Million Baht Million Baht Million Baht

Letter of Guarantee of the Company. 6.87 6.62 6.87 5.10
Letter of Guarantee of consortium of the subsidiary company 163.11 159.61 163.11 159.61

(During Process Change Guaranee of Name from the Company is the Company Purchase Investment in Subsidiary)

Annual Repe




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31.2 As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company have obligation under lease and service center as office
location and distribution, the contract period is from year 2009 — 2012 under a contract worth in amout of Baht
1.12 million and Baht 6.26 million respectively, and outstanding debt by contract amout of Baht 0.08 million and
1.19 million respectively.

31.3 As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, the Company have obligation from the contract and lease cars by contract
period from 2007 to 2016 the value of the contract amout of Baht 11.54 million and Baht 24.05 million respec-
tively, and outstanding debt by contract amout of Baht 6.06 million and Baht 13.33 million respectively.

31.4 As of December 31, 2012 The Company have obligations under the Asset Purchase Agreement, the value of the
contract amout of Baht 25.00 million, and outstanding debt by contract amout of Baht 5.00 million

32. Adjustments to prior period financial statements

32.1 The Company had applied to amend the consolidated financial statements for the year ended of December 31,
2011 from the previous record, the values of assets for rent, the impairment loss of assets, and the expense, are
understated. Because the management of the Company found that (1) no record on the cost of assets for rent
related to the Go Live which has been operated by the creditor following the hiring agreement in amount Baht of
61.7 1 million. (2) the Company has recognized the impairment loss of assets for lease in amount of Baht 1,845.34
millions, and (3) there is no record on the fine for the delay from the unpaid debts to a creditor for the year ended
December 31, in amount of Baht 19.15 million

32.2 The Company had applied to amend the separate financial statements for the year ended of December 31, 2011,
effect of adjustment to the consolidate financial statements as in 32.1 causes the Company has to recognize for
doubtful debt on short-term loans to the subsidiary company in amount of Baht 1,590.99 million because the Com-
pany has considered for the doubtful debt equaling to the recoverable amount which is negative after deducted by
investment in the subsidiary company.

The group of company has restated the consolidated and separate financial statement for the year ended
December 31, 2011 are as follows:

Consolidated Financial Statements Separate Financial Statements
As of Decomber 31, 2011 As of Decomber 31, 2011
Reported Reported Reported Reported
Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht
Statement of Financial Position
Shortterm Loans to Subsidiary
Company - - - 2,683,350,273 - 2,5683,350,273
Allowance for doubtful debt - - - (987,124,332) (1,696,225,941) (2,683,350,273)
Shortterm Loans to Subsidiary
Company -Net - - - 1,696,225,941 (1,596,225,941)
Assets for Rent 3,897,633,520 61,713,937 3,969,247,457
Allowance for Impairment for
Assets for Rent (780,223,653) (1,845,340,350) (2,625,564,003)
Assets for Rent - Net 3,117,309,867 (1,783,626,413) 1,333,683,454
Payable of Assets for Rent 211,652,300 61,713,937 273,266,237
Other Account Payable 9,829,569 19,151,351 28,980,920
Retained (Loss) Earnings - Ending (38,637,142) (1,864,491,701) (1,903,128,843) (48,470,475) (1,5696,225,941)  (1,644,696,416)
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Consolidated Financial Statements Separate Financial Statements
As of Decomber 31, 2011

As of Decomber 31, 2011
Adjustment As Currently | As Previously  Adjustment
ly Reported Reported Reported Reported
Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht
Statements of Comprehensive Income
Administrative Expenses (219,710,779) (13,913,564) (233,624,343)
Doubtful Debt (819,574,631)  (1,590,988,154)  (2,410,562,785)
Loss from Impairment of Assets for Rent (708,501,171) (1,845,340,350) (2,5648,841,521)
Basic Earnings (Loss) Per Share
Continued Operations  (Baht) (1.15) (3.45) (4.60) (1.08) (2.95) (4.03)
Discontinued Operations (Baht) (0.01) 0.01 0.00 (0.01) 0.01 0.00
The Parent Company (Baht) (1.16) (3.44) (4.60) (1.09) (2.94) (4.03)

33. Reclassification of Accounts

The Company reclassified some items in comparative financial statements in order to comply with the present finan-

cial statement, which does not have any affects on net profit (loss) or shareholder’s equity already presented. The details of

Consolidated Financial Statements

reclassification are as follows:

As Previously
Reported

Reclassified As Currenthly
Reported

Statement of Financial Position as of January 1, 2011
Trade and Other Receivables - Net
Accounts Receivable-Revenue Department
Accrued Income

Prepaid Project Fee

Input Tax Pending for Filing

Advance for Inventories

Other Current Assets

Trade and Other Payables

Accrued Expenses

Other Payable of Assets for Rent

Other Payables

Other Current Liabilities

Statement of Financial Position as of December 31, 2011
Trade and Other Receivables - Net
Accounts Receivable-Revenue Department
Accrued Income

Prepaid Project Fee

Input Tax Pending for Filing

Advance for Inventories

Other Current Assets

Trade and Other Payables

Accrued Expenses

Other Payable of Assets for Rent

Other Payables

Other Current Liabilities

Baht

174,016,603
39,037,341
131,653,307
4,562,109
8,981,781
3,268,170
32,805,983
27,184,993
110,178,870
232,593,997
29,594,368
17,785,066

142,340,658
24,683,209
95,135,530

4,643,009
8,164,265
427,937
25,233,048
24,698,584

109,134,489

273,266,237
28,980,920
33,568,095

Annual Report 2012

Baht Baht

220,308,691 394,325,294
(39,037,341) -
(131,658,307)
(4,562,109) -
(8,981,781)
(3,268,170) -
(32,805,983) -
390,152,301 417,337,294
(110,178,870 -
(232,593,997
(29,594,368
(17,785,066

)
) _
) _
)

158,286,998
(24,683,209)
(95,135,530)
(4,643,009) -
)
)
)

300,627,656

(8,164,265
(427,937
(25,233,048
444,949,741
(109,134,489)
(273,266,237)
(28,980,920) -
(33,568,095)

469,648,325
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Separate Financial Statements

As Previously Reclassified As Currenthly
Reported Reported

Baht Baht Baht

Statement of Financial Position as of January 1, 2011

Trade and Other Receivables - Net 171,856,667 193,312,077 365,168,744
Accounts Receivable Subsidiary Company 9,979,916 (9,979,916) -
Accounts Receivable-Revenue Department 13,673,499 (13,673,499) -
Accrued Income 131,094,616 (131,094,616) -
Prepaid Project Fee 4,562,109 (4,562,109) -
Input Tax Pending for Filing 2,750 (2,750) -
Advance for Inventories 3,268,170 (3,268,170) -
Other Current Assets 30,731,017 (30,731,017) -
Short - Term Loans for Subsidiary Company - 1,794,448,545 1,794,448,545
Long - Term Loans for Subsidiary Company 1,794,448,545 (1,794,448,545) -
Trade and Other Payables 23,788,411 133,073,146 156,861,557
Accrued Expenses 103,442,136 (103,442,136) -
Other Payable 14,548,022 (14,548,022) -
Other Current Liabilities 15,082,988 (15,082,988) -
Statement of Financial Position as of December 31, 2011

Trade and Other Receivables - Net 140,215,548 136,481,480 276,697,028
Accounts Receivable Subsidiary Company 3,667,070 (3,667,070) -
Accounts Receivable-Revenue Department 8,878,905 (8,878,905) -
Accrued Income 94,514,014 (94,514,014) -
Prepaid Project Fee 4,643,009 (4,643,009) -
Input Tax Pending for Filing 305,589 (305,589) -
Advance for Inventories 150,603 (150,603) -
Other Current Assets 24,322,290 (24,322,290) -
Trade and Other Payables 19,028,949 142,769,703 161,798,652
Accrued Expenses 103,534,407 (103,534,407) -
Other Payable 9,329,364 (9,329,364) -
Other Current Liabilities 25,905,932 (25,905,932) -

Consolidated Financial Statements Separate Financial Statements
For the years ended December 31, 2012 For the years ended December 31, 2011

As Previously Reclassified As Currently As Previously Reclassified As Currently
Reported Reported Reported Reported

Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht Baht
Statements of Compre-
hensive Income
Administrative Expenses (233,624,343) (21,423,653)  (255,047,996) (169,251,641)  (21,258,693) (190,510,334)
Management Benefit (20,457,313) 20,457,313 - (20,457,313) 20,457,313
Expenses
Financial Cost (101,196,094) 966,340  (100,229,754) (87,413,148) 801,380 (86,611,768)

34. Approval of the Financial Statements

The financial statements have been approved to issue by the board of directors’ the Company on February 27, 2013.
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